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SELECT STANDING COMMITTEE

PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS.

ORDER OF REFERENCE.

Ordered, That Messieurs—

Adams, Desaulniers, Macdonald (Sir John),
-Amyot, Dickey, McCarthy,
Baker, Edgar, McDonald ( Viectoria),
Barron, Fliut, MeLeod,
Beausoleil, Fraser, Mills (Bothwell),
Burdett, German, Moncrieff,
Cameron (Huron), Girouard, Mulock,
Chapleau, Ives, Ouimet,
Choquette, Kirkpatrick, Pelletier,
- Coatsworth, Langelier, Tarte,
Costigan, Langevin (Sir Hector), Thompson (Sir Jokn),
Curran, Laurier, Tupper, t
Daly, Lavergne, Weldon, and
Davies, Lister Wood (Brockville).—42.
do compose the said Committee on Privileges and Elections.
Attest, J. G. BOURINOT,

Clerk of the House.

Monpay, 11th May, 1891.

Ordered, That the following statements be referred to the Select
Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections to enquire fully into
the said allegations, and specially, but without limiting the scope of
such enquiry, to investigate all circumstances connected with the seve-
ral tenders, contracts and changes therein, and the payments and other
matters mentioned in the statements hereinbefore-made, with power to
send for persons, papers and records, and to examine witnesses upon
oath or affirmation, and that the Committee do report in full the evi-
dence taken before them, and all their proceedings on the reference and
the result of their enquiries :—

J. Israél Tarte, Esq., the Member representing the Electoral Dis-
trict of Montmorency in this House, having declared from his seatin the
House that he is credibly informed, and that he believes, that he is able
to establish by satisfactory  evidence that :

In 1882 the sum of $3'(5,000 having been voted by the Parliament Quesrc
of Canada to earry out the works of the Harbour of Quebec, the Quebec Harsour
Harbour Commissioners called for tenders in dredging in connection DRFPGING:
with the said works,

That Messrs. Larkin, Connolly & Co. tendered and were awarded Lark, Cox-

the contract for the said dredging. ~orLy & Co.’
CONTRACT.



‘WORK cON-
TINUED AFTER
EXPIRATION
OF TIME.,

/

Messrs. Kin-
1PPLE AND
MORRIS AND
‘W. PILKING-
TON.

Cross-WALL
AND Lock.

R. H. Mc-
GREEVY, A
PARTNER.

Gro. Brau-
CAGE, JOHN
(GALLAGHER.

TENDERS PRE-
PARED BY
Larkix & Co.

That in order to secure theinfluence of the Hon. Thomas McGreevy,
then and now a member of the Parliament of Canada, and a member of
the Quebec Harbour Commission by appointment of the Government of
Canada, the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., with the knowledge of the
said Thomas McGreevy, took as a partner, Robert H. McGreevy, his
brother, giving him an interest of 30 per cent. in the firm. :

That the said Thomas McGreevy consented to his brother becoming
a member of the firm, and stated that he had first consulted the Hon,
Minister of Public Works, Sir Hector L. Langevin, and secured his
consent.

That the said contract, signed on the 25th of September, 1882, stipu-
lated that the works thereunder were to be finished by the 1st of Novem-
ber, 1884, but that the said Larkin, Connolly & Co. continued to perform
the work of dredging under the scale of prices therein mentioned up the
close of the season of 1886.

That in order to help Larkin, Connolly & Co., to secure the said
dredging contract, the said Hon. Thomas McGreevy agreed to give and
did give, in an undue manmner, his help as Harbour Commissioner {o
Larkin, Connolly & Co. :

That the said contract was approved and ratified by an Order in
Council based on a report of the Hon. the Minister of Public Works.

That up to the year 1883 aforesaid Messrs. Kinipple and Morris,
of London, England, had acted as Engineers to the Quebec Harbour
Commission, and that their resident Engineer for carrying out of the
works was Mr. Woodford Pilkington.

That in concert with Larkin, Connolly & Co. the said Thomas Mec-
Greevy undertook to secure the removal of Messrs, Kinipple, Morris
and Pilkington from their positions, and that they were in fact so remo-
ved in 1883, and replaced by Mr. Henry F. Perley and John Edward
Boyd, with the consent of the Hon. Minister of Public Works.

That in the same year, 1883, tenders were called for a cross-wall
and lock in connection with the harbour works at Quebeec in accordance
with plans and specifications prepared in the Department of Public
Works under the direction of Henry F. Perley, Fsq.

That several tenders were made, and amongst others who tendered
were Messrs, Larkin, Connolly & Co.

That before tendering, and in order to secure the influence of the
Hon, Thomas McGreevy, then and now a member of the Parliament of
Canada and a member of the Quebec Harbour Board by appointment of
the Government, Larkin, Connolly & Co. took into partnership with
themselves Robert H. McGreevy, a brother of the said Hon. Thomas
MecGreevy, giving him a 30 per cent. interest in the firm, and this with
the knowledge and consent of the said Hon. Thomas McGreevy.

That among the parties tendering were a contractor named George
Beaucage, and one John Gallagher.

That it was on the suggestion of the said Hon, Thomas McGreevy
that Beaucage consented to make a tender.

That with the knowledge of the said Thomas McGreevy, the three
tenders of Larkin, Connolly & Co., of Beaucage, and of Gallagher, were
prepared by the members of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., Beau-
cage being throughout deceived by the said Hon. Thomas McGreevy as
to his position in the matter, as he alleges in an action recently entered
by him against the said Thomas McGreevy in relation to the said contract
in the Superior Court of Montreal.

That the said tenders were transmitted to the Department of Public
Works of Canada for examination and extension,




I That while all the tenders were being examined and the quantities Hox. T. Mc-
- applied in the Department of Public Works of Canada, the said Hon, GBEEVY TO

OBTAIN INFOR-

Thomas McGreevy, then and now a member of the Parliament of Canada, yariox rrowm
‘and a member of the Quebec Harbour Commission by appointment of Deparrmest.
the Government, promised to obtain and did obtain from the Department :
of Public Works of Canada, and from officials of that Department, in
relation to the said tenders, to figures in connection therewith, and to the
amounts thereof, information which he offered to communicate before
the result was officially known, and which he did communicate to the
firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., and to certain members of the said firm
individually. -

That to the knowledge of the said Thomas McGreevy, the tenders To oprary ac-
of Messrs. Gallagher and Beaucage were lower than those of Larkin, i g
Connolly & Co., but that in consideration of the promise of the sum of yory & Co s
$25,000 to be to him paid, he, the said Thomas McGreevy, agreed to TespEr. -
secure the acceptance of the tenders of Larkin, Connolly & Co., and
that he suggested to that firm and to certain members thereof individually,
to make arrangements in connection with the said Gallagher and
Beaucage and to so manipulate matters as to render the tenders of those
two parties higher than those of the said firm, or at all events to secure
the contract for Larkin, Connolly & Co., and that said arrangements and
manipulations were carried out as suggested by him.

That in consequence of the said arrangement and manipulations Coxrracr

~ wherein the said Thomas McGreevy directly participated, the contract for 4WARDED T0

the cross-wall and lock in connection with the Quebec Harbour Works .I\‘(,\I’?‘\I % 88_“'

was awarded to Larkin, Connolly & Co., on a Report to Council made
by the Hon, Minister of Public Works, under date 26th May, 1883.

That a few days thereafter the sum of $25,000 was, in fulfilment of the
corrupt arrangement above stated, paid to the said Thomas McGreevy
in promissory notessigned by the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., which
said notes were duly paid.

That about the same date, namely, the 4th June, 1883, a sum of $1,000 I[‘;:l(lfl‘ol\l;l %
was paid by the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co. towards “the Langevin puxp,

Testimonial Fund "—a fund destined to be given to Sir Hector Langevin.

That in the course of the carrying out of the works, the said Thomas Coxbrrrons
MecGreevy caused changes contrary to the public interest to be made in OF CONTRACT
the conditions of the said contract. e

That in 1884, Thomas McGreevy, then and now a member of the Par- Levis Grav-
liament of Canada, and a member of the Quebec Harbour Commission by ™¢ Pock.
appointment of the Government, agreed with the firm of Larkin, Con-
nolly & Co., and certain members thereof individually, to secure for
them a contract for the completion of the Graving Dock of Lévis, one of
the conditions of the agreement being that he, Thomas McGreevy, should
receive any excess over the sum of $50,000 in the contract price.

That to the detriment of public interest, a contract was signed in or
about the month of June, 1884, for the performance of the said works,
and that subsequently the said Thomas McGreevy received the price
stipulated in the corrupt arrangement above mentioned, namely, $22,000.

That in 1883 and 1884, tenders were asked for by the Government of Esquniarr
Canada for the completion of the Graving Dock of Esquimalt, B.C. Lo

That the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co. were among those who ten-
dered and that the contract was awarded to them in pursuance of a o
Report to Council, dated 24th October, 1884, and signed by the Hon. g
Minister of Public Works.

That before tendering, the said Larkin, Connolly & Co. had with Hox. Tros.
Thomas McGreevy, then and now a member of the Parliament of Canada, McGrevy o
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DISMISSAL OF
OERTAIN OFFI-
CERS SECURED.

WET BASIN.

communications and interviews wherein they secured his services to
assist them in dealing with the Department of Public Works in order to
secure the said contract. ° .

That he agreed to help them, and that he did in fact help them in divers
ways, and, amongs® others, by obtaining from the Department of Pu blic
Works information, figures, and calculations which he communicated to
them. 3

That to the knowledge and with the consent of the said Thomas Me-
Greevy, and for the purpose of securing for themselves his influence,
Larkin, Connolly & Co. took into partnership with themselves his brother,
Robert H. McGreevy, giving him a 20 per cent. interest in their firm.

That during the execution of the said contract, the said Thomas Mec-
Greevy was the agent or one of the agents in the pay of Larkin, Connolly
& Co. in dealing with the Department of Public Works ; that he endea-
voured to obtain, and did obtain for them, at their request, important
alterations in the works and more favourable conditions.

That the said more favourable conditions and the said alterations
enabled them to realize, to the detriment of the public interests, very
large profits.

That during the execution of the works large sums were paid by Larkin,
Connolly & Co., to Thomas McGreevy for his services in dealing with the
Minister of Public Works, with the officers of the Department, and gener-
ally for his influence as a member of the Parliament of Canada.

That in consideration of the sums of money so received by him and
of the promises to him made, the said Thomas McGreevy furnished to
Larkin, Connolly & Co., a great deal of information ; strove to procure
and did procure to be made by the Department and the Hon. Minister
of Public Works, in the plans of the Graving Dock and the excution of
the works, alterations which have cost large sums of money to the public
treasury.

That he himself took steps to induce certain members of the Parlia-
ment of Canada to assist him, the said Thomas McGreevy, in his efforts,
in concert with Larkin, Connolly & Co., to obtain alterations and addi-
tional works, for which large sums of money were offered to him by the
members of the firm.

That on his suggestion members of the Parliament of Canada were
approached by members of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co.

That certain members of the said firm have declared that the said
members of the Canadian Parliament on being so approached had asked
for a certain sum of money for exerting their influence in favour of
Larkin, Connolly & Co., with the Minister of Public Works, and that
Larkin, Connolly & Co., had agreed to give them money for that purpose.

That Thomas McGreevy, acting in concert with Larkin, Connolly &
Co., did at their request corruptly endeavour to procure the dismissal

rom office, of certuinf))ublic officers employed in connection with the
works of the Graving Dock at Esquimalt in order to have them replaced
by others who would suit Larkin, Connolly & Co., the former having for
a time incarred the ill-will of Larkin, Connolly & Co., because they then
compelled them to earry out the works in conformity with the specifica-
tions and contract and prepared their estimates according to the terms
of the said contract. ' :

That during the winter of 1886-87 the said Thomas McGreevy pro-
posed to and made with the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., through
certain members of the said firm, an arrangement whereby the said firm
undertook to pay to him the sum of $25,000 on condition that he would
obtain for the firm the sum of 35 cents per cubic yard for the dredging

Y
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~ of 800,000 cubic yards in area of the Wet Basin in the Harbour of
| Quebec. ‘
f That dredging of the same kind, and even more difficult, had pre- Price or
- viously and up to that time, and to the knowledge of the said Thomas DrEpGING.
| McGreevy, been executed for the sum of 27 cents per cubic yard, and
~ even less, in the same works.

N That the said Thomas McGreevy used his influence as a member of Mr. Mo-
~ this House with the Department of Public Works, and in particular with %;P;?’J;ELNMR
~ Henry F. Perley, Hsq., to induce him to report to the Quebec Harbour pgprpy. ;
~ Commission in favour of the payment of the said sum of 35 cents per cubic

ard. ¢
. That the correspondence on this subject between Henry F. Perley Corresrox-
and Larkin, Connolly & Co., before the Quebec Harbour Commissioners otz - X
were consulted, took place at the suggestion of the said Thomas Piper ann
McGreevy, and was conducted with his knowledge and participation in L., C. & Co.
such a manner as to conceal from the eyes of Parliament and of the Public
the corrupt character of the contract, in connection with which he
had received $27,000.

That Larkin, Connolly & Co. paid in money to the said Thomas 32%(}00 o
~ McGreevy the sum of $20,000 in fulfilment of the arrangement above {immvy. sun
! . mentioned, and that at his own request a sum of §5,000 was left, to $5,000 ror m1s
- sccure the election of the said Thomas McGreevy to the House of Com- ELECTION.
~ mons at the general election of 1887, in the hands of one of the members
of the firm, who finding that sum insufficient, had to add thereto the sum
of $2,000.

That on the 23rd May, 1887, in fulfilment of the arrangement above Coxtracr op-
mentioned, and through the effort, the influence and the intervention of T3/¥¥D "%,
~ the said Thomas McGreevy and without any public tender having been = 3
~ called for, a contract was made between the Quebec Harbour Commis-

sioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co., for all the necessary dredging and
removal of material in the Wet Basin of the Quebec Harbour works,

That in the execution of the works of this contract extensive frauds Moxey ram
were perpetrated, to the detriment of the public treasury, and sumsg "0 O'1CIALS:
of money were paid corruptly to officials under the control and direc-
tion of Henry F. Perley and appointed by the Quebec Harbour Com-
mission.

That by an Order in Council dated 10th May, 1888, the Government §1X-\MER ol
of Canada decided to pay a sum of $12,500 yearly during five years to “PMIAL
Mr. Julien Chabot, on the condition of his causing the Steamer “ Ad-

- miral” to ply between Dalhousie and Gaspé, forming a connection with
the Intercolonial Railway.
| That the said sum of twelve thousand five hundred dollars ($12,500))
has since been paid in the manner prescribed in the Order in Council and
the contract made thereunder.
That the said Julien Chabot was merely a screen for the benefit of

the said Thomas McGreevy, who then was and continued to be for a long

time thereafter, the proprietor of the ¢ Admiral ” in whole, or at least in

great part.

That previous to the 10th of May, 1888, to wit, since 1883, or 1884,
the same subsidy of $12,500 was paid for the said steamer “ Admiral,”
* then also owned by men representing the said Thomas McGreevy.

That the said Thomas McGreevy received in that connection a sum
of about $120,000, while being a member of the Parliament of Canada.

That in 1886, tenders were asked for by the Quebec Harbour Commis- Sovrs Wart.
sioners for the comstruction of a work called the “South Wall” or
“Retaining Wall.”




TENDERS.
~ SourH WALL.

. ConTRACT
~ AWARDED TO
- J. GALLAGHER

 CHANGES
MADE.

on. T. Mc-

REEVY
RECEIVES
ABOUT
§200,000.

{ AGENT OF
L., C. & Co.

BA1e DES
CHALEURS
RatLway.

Mz. Mo-
(GREEVY USED
NAME OF MIN-
ISTER, &C.

LaArkiN & Co.
PAID MONEY
TO MINISTER.

That Mr. Thomas McGreevy procured from public officials the tenders _
received, and showed them to hﬂsers. 0. E. Murphy, Connollyand R. H.
McGreevy, for whom he was acting, in order to give them an undue
advantage over their competitors. i 3 ! !

That they had the said tenders in their possession during several
hours, after which they were returned to Henry F. Perley, then in
Quebec, by the said Thomas McGreevy. ;

That the contract was awarded to one John Gallagher, a mere figure
head for the said Murphy, Connolly and R. H. McGreevy, who did the
work for their own profit and advantage. :

That changes detrimental to the public interest, but of a nature to
secure great profits to the contractors were made in the plans and the
carrying out of the works and in the conditions and securities set out in
the contract, through the influence and intervention of the said Thomas
McGreevy.

That from the year 1883 to 1890 both inclusive, the said Thomas
MecGreevy received from Larkin, Connolly & Co. and from his brother,
R.H. McGreevy, for the considerations above indicated a sum of about
$200,000.

That during the period aforesaid he was the agent and paid repre-
sentative of Larkin, Connolly & Co. on the Quebeec Harbour Board of
Commissioners, in Parliament, and in ¢onnection with the Department
of Public Works.

That the said Thomas McGreevy exacted and received out of the sub-
sidies voted by Parliament for the construction of the Baie des Chaleurs
Railway, a sum of over $40,000.

That the moneys expended in connection with the works mentioned in
the present motion are moneys voted by the Parliament of Canada, and
amount to about $5,000,000.

That the said Thomas McGreevy on several occasions demanded in the
name of the Hon. Minister of Public Works and received from Larkin,
Connolly & Co. sums of money. :

That from 1882 to the present Session the said Thomas McGreevy
has always lived in the same house as the Hon. Minister of Public Works,
and that he seems to have done so in order to put in the mind of Larkin,
Connolly & Co, the impression that he had over said Hon. Minister an
absolute control and that he was acting as his representative in his
corrupt transactions with them,

That in fact on many occasions he used the name of the Hon, Minister
of Public Works in his dealings with them, undertaking to obtain his ¢o-
operation or declaring that he had secured it.

That before the Board of Quebec Harbour Commissioners he often also
used the name of the said Minister. g

That certain members of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co. paid and
caused to be paid large sums of money to the Hon. Minister of Public
Works out of the proceeds of the said contracts, and that entries of the
said sums were made in the books of that firm.
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SELECT STANDING COMMITTEE

ON

PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS.

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS.

3 Fripay, 15th May, 1891.
The Committee met.

PRESENT :
I Messieurs
. Adams, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, Flint, Monecrieft,
Baker, German, Mulock,
Beausoleil, Girouard, Ross (Lisgar)
. Burdett, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,
| Chagleau, Langelier, Thompson (Sir John),
Coatsworth, Langevin (Sir Hector), Tupper,
Costigan, Lavergne, Weldon,
Curran, McDonald ( Victoria), Wood (Brockville) —29.
Davies, McLeod,

On motion of Sir John Thompson, Mr. Girouard was chosen Chairman of the
Committee for the present Session.
s Mr. Girouard having taken the Chair, the Order of Reference was read by the
lerk,
Sir John Thompson moved, That leave of the House be asked to employ a
shorthand writer for the purpose of taking down such evidence as the Committee
may deem necessary.—Carried.
Sir John Thompson moved, That leave of the House be asked to have all
“the proceedings of, and evidence taken before, the Committee printed from day to
day for the use of the members of the Committee.—Carried.
The Chairman having asked whether any of the parties affected were desirous
of being heard by Counsel, Mr. Tarte, M.P., handed in the name of Mr, C. A. Geoffrion.

Ordered, That Mr, Tarte be heard before the Committee by Mr. C. A. Geoffrion,
his Counsel.

Mr. Tarte moved, That the following documents be produced by the proper officer
(l))flthe Department of Public Works, or of any other Department to which they may

elong : —

“ All papers, tenders, plans, contracts, correspondence, telograms,Reports, Orders
in Council and books which are in, or under the control of the Department, relating
in any way to the following contracts and matters, or any of them:

“1st. The tenderings and contracts for dredging in the Harbour of Quebec in
1882 and 1887, :

“2nd. The appointment and removal of Messrs. Kinipple, Morris and Pilkington
“from positions in connection with the Quebec Harbour Works and the Lévis Graving
Dock, and any arrangement made with them.

2




«3rd. The appointment of Messrs. Henry F. Perley, John Edward Boyd and
Boswell, and the removal of Henry F. Perley, Esq.

“4th. The calling for tenders and the awarding of the contract for a cross-wall
and lock in connection with the Harbour Works, and for the ‘“south wall”, or
“retaining wall” in the same works.

“pth. The construction of the Graving Dock at Lévis, together with the plans
relating thereto, and all the papers in connection with the awarding of the contract
for the said work and the changes in the same.

“@th. The tenders and contracts for the construction and completion of the
Graving Dock at Esquimalt, B.C., and with reference to all changes and alterations
in said works or the conditions thereof. :

“7th, The dismissal of any officials employed by, or on behalf of the Department
of Public Works in connection with the said Graving Dock at Esquimalt, B.C.

“8th. All Orders in Counci! and all correspondence, letters and papers in
connection with the employment of the steamer “ Admiral” in the public service.

“9th, All correspondence between the Imperial Government or any officers
thereof, and the Canadian Government or any officers thereof, in connection with the
construction, completion and alterations or proposed alterations in the Graving
Dock at Esquimalt.

“10th. All letters, correspondence, telegrams, reports, Orders in Counecil
relating to the execution of the various works above mentioned.”—Motion agreed to.

Ordered, That all papers mentioned in the foregoing motion be brought from
the Department and left in this Committee room, in charge of the proper officer, for
inspection by Mr, Tarte and his Counsel, or by any other member of the Committee.

Sir John Thompson suggested that as the enquiry would, in all probability,
cover a great deal of ground and extend over a long period of time, any witnesses
summoned to appear before the Committee do attend de die in diem.—Which was
agreed to.

Mr. Kirkpatrick suggested that Mr. Tarte should, after examining the papers
moved for, give the Chairman the names of some of the witnesses he proposes to
call, and that the Committee should sit again as soon as the witnesses were present.
—Which was agreed to.

Mr. Langelier moved, That a summons be issued upon Edmond Giroux, Bsquire,
Chairman, and James Wood, Esquire, Acting Secretary of the Quebec Harbour
Commissioners, to attend before this Committee, and produce all correspondence,
books of record and account, papers, tenders, contracts and plans, estimates and
reports, in the possession, or under the control of the Quebec Harbour Commis-
sioners, relating directly or indirectly, to the letting of the contracts for, or the con-
struction of, the Quebec Docks or the Lévis Graving Dock, from 1878 to 1891.—
Motion agreed to.

The Committee then adjourned to the call of the Chair,
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TuespAy, 26th May, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30.

PRESENT:

Messieurs
Adams, Edgar, McLeod,
Barron, Flint, , Mills (Bothwell),
Chaplean, German, Mulock,
Costigan, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,
Davies, Langevin (Sir Hector), Thompson (Sir John)
Desaulniers, Laurier, Tuapper.—20.
Dickey, McDonald ( Victoria),

Atllo’clock, a quorum not yet being present, Sir John Thompson suggested that
the examination of witnesses and production of papers might be proceeded with,
with consent.—Which was agreed to.

The Chairman not being present, Sir John Thompson moved that Mr. Kirkpat-
rick take the chair. Motion agreed to.

Sir John Thompson moved that the following gentlemen be heard before the |

Committee as counsel: Mr. H. McD. Henry, Q.C,, for the Public Works Depart- |
ment; Mr, G. G. Stuart, Q.C., and Mr. C. Fitzpatrick, for Hon, Thomas McGreevy ; !

Mr. Hector Cameron, Q.C. for Mr. Patrick Larkin. Motion agreed to.

The Chairman stated that in accordance "with the understanding arrived at, at
the last meeting of the Commirtee, Mr. Tarte had handed in the following names of
persons whom he desired to have summoned to give evidence before the Committee,
and to whom summonses were issued accordingly, viz.: Messrs. Owen E. Murphy,
Quebec; Robert H. McGreevy, Quebec; Martin P. Connolly, Quebec; Nicolas K.
Connolly, Quebec; Michael Connolly, Kingston ; and Patrick Larkin, St. Catharines;
all of whom were required to bring with them all the books, contracts, vouchers,
letters, receipts and other documents in their possession, belonging to them or to the
firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., in connection with: st. The dredging of the Har-
bour of Quebec since 1882; 2nd. The cross-wall and lock in connection with the
same harbour; 3rd. The dredging of the wet basin in the same harbour; 4th, The
south wall or retaining wall in same harbour; 5th. The Graving Dock at Lévis;
* 6th. The Graving Dock at Esquimalt; 7th. The Langevin Testimonial Fund. Also,
Mr. H. V. Noel, manager of the Quebec Bank at Ottawa, who was required to
bring with him any receipts, letters, vouchers, contracts and any other documents
and books in his possession and having connection with: 1st. The Langevin Testi-
monial Fund; and 2nd. The construction of the Baie des Chaleurs Railway. And
also Messrs. A, Hector Verret, Quebec; and Richard Kimmet, St. Catharines.

Of the witnesses summoned the following were reported as present :

% ]Messrs. Owen E. Murphy, Robert H, McGreevy, A. Hector Verret and H. V.,
oel.

Mr. Hector Cameron, Q.C., stated that Mr. Patrick Larkin was unable, owing
4o a pressing engagement, to be present this morning, but would come to Ottawa
when required by the Committee and produce all papers in his possession.

Messrs, Martin P. Connolly, Nicolas K. Connolly, Michael Connolly and Richard
Kimmet not being present, it was

. Ordered, That a second summons be issued for their attendance before the Com-
mittee at to-morrow’s sitting,




Mr. James Woods, acting Secretary-Treasurer, Board of Harbour Commissioners,
Quebec, being sworn, was examined by Mr. Geoffrion. During his examination the
following papers and letters were produced and filed, viz. :—

Exnisir A—Contract of Larkin, Connolly & Co., for the building of the Graving
Dock at Lévis, 17th August, 1878, and supplemental contract for the completion of
the Graving Dock at Lévis, 23rd June, 1884.

Exnrsir B—Tender of McCarron & Cameron, for the construction of works on
the southern side of the Louise Basin.

ExmiBir C—Envelope containing' Exhibit B.

Exnisir D—Tender of Michael Connolly for the same work.

Exnisir E—Envelope containing Exhibit D.

Exnisir F--Tender of O. E. Murphy for the same work.

Exnisir G—Envelope containing Exhibit F.

Exnisir H—Contract of Messrs. Gallagher & Murphy for the building of the
south wall, Quebec Harbour, 16th February, 1877.

Exnisrrl—Envelope containing accepted tender for south wall.

Exuisir J—Cheque of O. E. Murphy to order of N. K. Connolly for $25,000
dated 29th October, 1887,

Exarsir K—Receipt from O. BE. Murphy to Secretary of Harbour Commis-
sioners for certificate of deposit No. 0481, amounting to $25,627.67, dated 31st Octo-
ber, 1887.

Exnisrr L—Letter from Thomas McGreevy to Mr. Verret, respecting Mr,
Murphy’s cheque, dated 27th October, 1887, .

Exnmsir M—Envelope containing Exhibit L.

Exnisir N—Letter from O. E. Murphy to James Woods, re return of cheque
for $25,000, dated 13th March, 1891,

ExmBir O—Letter from Larkin, Connolly & Co., re return of security cheques
for different contracts, dated 31st March, 1890 (figures in margin).

Exuisrr P—Letter from James Woods to O. E. Murphy re return of security
cheques for south wall, dated 23rd February, 1891,

Exursir Q—Report of Special Committee of Harbour Board, re settlement of
accounts with Messrs. Kinipple and Morris, dated 31st July, 1883,

Exumir R—Letter from Messrs. Kinipple and Morris, 7e services for Harbour
Improvements, dated 23rd August, 1875.

Ordered, That Mr. Woods do search for any papers, &ec., required by Counsel,
amongst the documents belonging to the Board of Harbour Commissioners, and that
the same be scheduled and filed with the Clerk to be laid before the Committee at
its next sitting,

The Committee then adjourned uutil to-morrow at 10.30.
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WEDNESDAY, 27th May, 1891.

The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Amyot, Edgar, MecLeod,

Barron, Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Burdett, German, Moncreiff,

Cameron (Huron), Ives, Mulock,

Chapleau, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,

Costigan, Langevin (Sir Hector), Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Laurier, Tupper,

Daly, Lister, Wood (Brockville).—26.
Davies, McCarthy,

The Chairman laid on the Table a synopsis of the papers selected by Counsel
from amongst the papers and records of the Quebec Harbour Commissioners and
filed with the Clerk of the Committee.

The said letters and papers (36 in number) were laid upon the Table by the
Clerk, and were marked as Exhibits “S” to “A 2.”

Mr. James Woods was recalled and further examined. He submitted a state-
ment of amount paid on account of Louise Docks and Graving Dock contracts to 1st
August, 1883. Marked Exhibit “ A 23.”

The question of printing such papers as were laid before the Committee having
arisen, it was

Resolved, That the selection of papers for printing be left in the hands of
Counsel on both sides, and that, in the event of any disagreement, the decision be
left to the Committee. /

The Chairman read a telegram from Richard Kimmett, St. Catharines, stating
that there was sickness in his family, but that he would attend as a witness, when
required, if the amount of his expenses was advanced to him.

Ordered, That the Clerk do write to Mr, Kimmett and inform him, that it is
contrary to practice to advance amount of expenses to witnesses, but that he would
be paid all expenses after giving his evidence, and that, as there was sickness in his
family, he would not be summoned to attend until actually required.

Mr. E. F. E. Roy, Secretary Public Works Department, was sworn and examined.

Mr. Robert H. McGreevy was sworn and examined. During his examination,
certain letters, written by Hon. Thomas McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy, were read
and filed as Exhibits “B2” to “0 2.” '

A letter of 13th May, 1886, having been produced, Counsel for Mr. McGreevy

“objected to the letter being read, as irrelevant.” After some discussion, it was

Resolved, That any letters, or parts of letters, to the relevancy of which objec-
tion is taken at the present sitting of the Committee, be left over for discussion until
1 o’clock, when the room can be cleared and the letters read and discussed with
closed doors.

A letter of 9th March, 1886, being produced, objection was taken by Mr.
McGreevy’s Counsel to the reading of the postscript, as irrelevant,




Ordered, That the letter be read, without the postscript, and that the relevancy
of the postseript be decided with closed doors.

Letter read, without the postseript, filed and marked Exhibit “P 2.”

Letters of 18th June, 1885, and 19th March, 1886, were read, filed and marked
as Exhibits “Q2” and “R 2.”
~ Mr. Geoffrion asked for permission to file, and prove by witness (R. H.
McGreevy), letters which passed between members of the firm of Larkin, Connolly
& Co., and especially one from Patrick Larkin to O. E. Murphy.

And objection being taken thereto, Mr. Geoffrion withdrew the letter, though
stating that he did not abandon the principle.

The room having been cleared and the doors closed, the Commitiee considered
the relevancy of the letters reserved.

After some discussion, it was

Resolved unanimously, That the letter of 13th May, 1886, be filed as part of the
evidence, and that the postscript of the letter of the 9th March, 1886, being
irrelevant, be not so filed.

(Letter of 13th March, 1886, filed and marked Exhibit “O 2.”)

The Committee then adjourned until Friday, the 29th instant, at 10.30 a.m.




Fripay, 29th May, 1891
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m,

PRrESENT :
Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,
- Adams; Curran, Lister,
Amyot, Davies, MecDonald ( Victoria)
Baker, Desaulniers, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Dickey, Moncrieft,
Beausoleil, ’ Edgar, Mulock, |
Burdett, Flint, Ouimet,
Cameron (Huron), Fraser, Tarte,
Chapleaun, German, Thompson (Sir John),
Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Tupper,
Costigan, Langevin (Sir Hector), Weldon,
Choquette, Laurier, Wood (Brockville).—33.

The minutes of the last sitting were read, amended and confirmed as amended.
Mr, Tarte stated that Mr. Geoffrion, his counsel, was unavoidably absent owing
to illness in his family.

On motion of Mr, Tarte, it was

Ordered, That Pierre Vincent Valin, Esq., Quebec, be summoned toattend before
the Committee on Tuesday next, the 2nd June.

Mr, Patrick Larkin, St. Catharines, being called, was sworn and examined
briefly by Mr. Tarte and Mr, Lister. (Further examination postponed.)

Mr. Michael Connolly being called was sworn and examined.

Mr. Connolly not having brought with him any of the books and papers ordered
by the Committee, it was

Ordered, That Mr. Michael Connolly produce before the Committee at its next
sitting on Tuesday morning, the 2nd day of June, all the books and papers specified
in the summons issued to him on the 20th May instant.

Mr. Nicholas Connolly being called did not respond.

The Chairman stated that Mr. Nicholas Connolly had been summoned by regis-
tered mail on 20th May, and by telegraph on the same day, the receipt of telegram
being signed by Martin P. Connolly. That on the 26th May a second summons was
sent to him by telegraph, the receipt for which was signed by P. Kelly at Mr.
Connolly’s office.

In reply to the Chairman Mr. Michael Connolly stated that he would undertake
to say that Nicholas Connolly would be present at the next meeting of the Committee,
with such books as might be in his possession,

" Mr. Martin P. Connolly being called, made default.

The Chairman stated that Mr. Martin P. Connolly had been subpwned by
registered mail on 20th May, also by telegram the same day, the receipt for the
telegram béing signed by himself at 3.30 p.m. the same day. That on the 26th May
a‘second summons was sent him by telegraph, which was delivered at his office at .
4.15 p.m. of the same day and signed for by P. Kelly.

Ordered, That a new summons (in duplicate) in the terms of the one sent to him
on the 20th May (adding the words *or under your control ” in the proper place) be
issued for the attendance of Martin P. Connolly before the Committee on Tuesday
next, the second day of June, and that an officer of the House be sent to Quebec and
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one to Kingston, Ontario, with instructions to serve the subpecena upon the said
Martin P. Connolly personally wherever he may be found.

Ordered, That a new summons, in the terms of the one sent to him on the 20th May
(adding the words ““or under your control ” in the proper place ) be issued for the
attendance of Nicholas K. Connolly, before the Committee on Tuesday next the 2nd
day of June, and that the same be served upon him personally, in the City ot Kingston,
by an officer of this House.

Ordered, That the clerk do communicate with the Postmaster at Quebec with
a view of procuring proof of delivery of the summons sent to Martin P. Connolly,

by registered mail on the 20th May.
Mr. O. E. Murphy, of Quebec, was sworn and examined. During his examination

Exhibits “S2” to “W2” inclusive, were read and filed.
The Committee then adjourned until Tuesday next at 10.30 a.m.
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TuespAy, 2nd June, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.

 PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman.

Adams, Daly, McDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Dickey, MecLeod,

Baker, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Flint, Monerieff,

Beausoleil, Fraser, Mulock, -

Burdett, German, Ouimet,

Cameron (Huron), Ives, Tarte,

Coatsworth, Langelier; Thompson (Sir John),
Costigan, Laurier, Tupper,

Curran, Lavergue, Weldon,

Choquette, Lister, Wood (Brockville) —35.
Davies, :

The minutes of the last meeting were read and amended by inserting the name
of Mr. Fraser in the list of members present on the 29th inst., and that of Mr.
Beausoleil on that of the 27th inst., agreed to as amended.

Mr. Daly moved that Mr. Alex. Ferguson, Q.C., have audience before the Com-
mittee as counsel for Messrs. Michael Connolly and Nicholas K. Connolly.

Motion agreed to. :

Mz, Ferguson, Q.C., counsel for Mr. Michael Connolly, stated that the books and

papers which the Committe had, at its last sitting, ordered Mr. Connolly to produce, |
would arrive in the city by express at 1 o’clock this day and be laid before the |

Committee at its next session.

Mr. Nicholas K. Connolly being called, was present.

My, Martin P. Connolly being called, made default for the third time.

The clerk reported that.l. B. George Sansom and Alexander Sharpe, the mes-
sengers sent to Quebec and Kingston, respectiveiy, to serve a summons upon Mr,
Martin P. Connolly had both returned, and that neither of them had succeeded in
serving Mr. Connolly, or ascertaining anything as to his whereabouts,

The clerk reported that Mr. Nicholas K. Connolly had been personally served
with a summons in Kingston on Saturday, the 30th May, by the messenger, Alex-
ander Sharpe.

J. B. G. Samson and A. Sharpe were then both sworn and examined.

Mr. Michael Connelly was recalled and further examined,

Mzr. Nicholas K. Connolly was sworn and examined.

Mr. Edgar moved that further steps be taken, either by telegram, letter or by
employment of a detective or detectives, to serve a summons upon Mr, Martin P.
Connolly.—Motion agreed to.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow (Wednesday) at 10.30 a.m.

2’
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WEDNESDAY, 3rd June, 1891.

The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.

PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Davies, Lavergne,

Amyot, Desaulniers, Lister,

Baker, Dickey, McDonald ( Victoria),
Beausoleil, Edgar, McLeod,

Burdett, Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Cameron (Huron), Frager; <" Moncreiff,

Chapleau, German, Mulock,

Coatsworth, Girouard, Ouimet,

Costigan, Ives, Tarte,

Curran, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Choquette, Langelier, Tupper,

Daly, Laurier, Welfgon—36.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Michael Connolly was recalled, and in answer to the Chairman, stated that
the books and papers which he had been ordered to bring with him had arrived
and he now produced them.

Mr. Ferguson stated, on behalf of the Messrs. Connolly, that they wished it to
be understood that these books and papers were not produced before the Committee
in the ordinary sense of the term. There was a great deal in the books which had
no relevancy whatever with the subject under investigation, and the Messrs.
Connolly did not think that their private books should be thrown open to the public,
as they would be more or less, were they produced in the ordinary way. They
were quite prepared to submit them to an expert accountant appointed by the Com-
mittee, or to search the books themselves and give any information required by the
Committee, but they could not give up possession of the books.

This not being considered satisfactory, it was moved by Mr. Edgar, that the
books of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., now produced by the witness, Michael
Connolly, be kept under the control of the Committee until further orders.—Motion

agreed to.

Mr. Connolly submitted a list of the books and papers which he had with him

he then produced seven books and papers, which were filed and marked as Exhibits

as follows :

Exhibit X2.—Specifications and Contract for Esquimalt Graving Dock.

do
do
do
do
do
do

Y2.—Contract for closing and opening of Princess Liouise Embankment.
72.—Contract for dredging Quebec Harbour Works.

A3.—Contract for Quay-wall and entrance for Wet Dock.
B3.—Contract for dredging Wet Basin, Quebec Harbour,
(C3.—Contract for Lévis Graving Dock.

D3.—Trial balance sheet, British Columbia Graving Dock.

Witness being ordered to produce cash books in connection with the Lévis
Graving Dock, declined to do so; stating at the same time that he was willing to
do with them as he had already suggested.

The Clerk being ordered to lay the said cash books on the Table, the witness
declared that he would not allow any man to lay hands on the books, but he con-
sented to have them marked and identified. And after some discussion the books
were accordingly identified and marked as exhibits P3 to U3,

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, Thursday, at 10.30 a.m.
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. THURSDAY, 4th June, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.

PRESENT:-

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman.

Adams, Daly, Laurier,

Amyot, Davies, Lavergne,

Baker, Desaulniers, McDonald ( Victoria),
Barron, Dickey, Mills (Bothwell),
Beausoleil, Edgar, Moncreiff,

Burdett, Flint, Mulock,

Camoron (Huron), Fraser, Tarte,

Chaplean, German, Thompson (Sir John),
Coatsworth, Girouard, Tupper,

Costigan, Ives, Weldon,

Choquette, Kirkpatrick, Wood (Brockville).—35.
Curran, Langelier, :

The Minutes of the last meeting were read, amended, and confirmed as amended.

Mr. Ferguson stated, in regard to the books belonging to the firm of Larkin,
Connolly & Co., that, atter the adjournment of yesterday’s sitting, they had been put
in a box in the next room (No.50) under lock and key, the key being in the
possession of Mr. Connolly, that they were still there, and that they were at the
disposal of the Committee in the same way that they were yesterday.

Mr. Michael Connolly, being re-called, was ordered to produce the cash books in
connection with the Lévis Graving Dock contract.

Having brought the books, and being requested by a member of the Committee
to hand them to him that he might have an opportunity of examining their contents,
M. Connoliy refused to allow the books to pass out of his possession.

On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Resolved, That a sub-committee be appointed to report to the House the facts
which have transpired in relation to the books of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co.
from the Minutes and stenographer’s notes, and that such sub-committee consist of
the Chairman, Messrs. Mills (Bothwell), Langelier, Chapleau, and the mover.

Mr. A. Gobeil, Deputy Minister of Public Works, was sworn and examined.

During his examination certain letters and papers were read and filed, and
marked as Exhibits B 3 to Q 4, both inclusive.

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 10.30 a.m.
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Frivay, 5th June, 1891.
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.

. PRESENT :
Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Daly, Lister,
Amyot, Desaulniers, McDonald ( Victoria),
g Baker, Dickey, McLeod,
: Beausoleil, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Burdett, Flint, Moncreiff,
Cameron ( Huron), Fraser, Pelletier,
Chaplean, German, Tarte,
Coatsworth, Ives, Thompson (Sir John),
Costigan, Kirkpatrick, Tupper,
Choquette, Langelier, Weldon,
Curran, Laurier, Wood (Brockville).—36.
Davies, Lavergne,

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Ordered, That no person or persons, other than members of the Committee and
the counsel authorized to be heard before the Committee, have access to any of the
books or papers in the custody of the Committee, unless authorized to do so by

resolution of the Committee.

Ordered, That Mr, John Hyde, accountant, have access to any of the hooks and
papers in the custody of the Committee, on behalf of the counsel for Hon. Thomas

McGreevy.

At the request of Mr. Fitzpatrick, it was

< Ordered, That Mr, Owen E. Murphy be required to bring with him and produce

at the next meeting of the Committee the following papers, viz.:—

1. Original statement or declaration signed O. E. Murphy, as published in Le

«  Canadien, 30th April, 1890.

2. All bank books, cheque books, cheques, letter books, broker’s statements, and
all other books, papers or documents showing the financial transactions of said O. .
A Murphy from 1st May, 1883, up till 1st March, 1884, and from 1st June, 1884, till

1st February, 1885, and from 1st July, 1885, till 1st April, 1888.

> Mr. A. Gobeil, Deputy Minister of Public Works, was re-called and further

examined,

During his examination certain letters and papers were produced and filed, and

marked as Exhibits “R4” to “Z 4” inclusive.

Mr. Owen E. Murphy was re-called and further examined.

During his examination certain papers were filed, and marked as Exhibits

“Ab5” to “D5” inclusive.

The room having been cleared and the doors closed, the Sub-committee appointed
at.yesterday’s sitting to report to the House the facts which have transpired in rela-
tion to the books of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., from the Minutes and steno-

grapher’s notes, presented their report as follows:—
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REPORT OF SUB-COMMITTEE.
House or Commons, 5th June, 1891.

The Sub-Committee on Privileges and Election have unanimously agreed to the
annexed Draft Report on the reference to them in the case of Michael Connolly, a
witness refusing to produce certain books required by the Committee; and they
‘recommend it to the Committee for adoption as the Report to be submitted to the

House.
D. GIROUARD, Chairman.
JNO. 8. D, THOMPSON,
J. A. CHAPLEATU,
DAVID MILLS,
F. LANGELIER.

“ DrAFT REPORT SUBMITTED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE.

“The Select Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections have the honour
to report that in pursuance of the reference made to the Committee by the House on
the eleventh day of May last, several witnesses have been in part examined, and a
large number of documents have been produced.

“ One of the witnesses so examined in part was Michael Connolly, a member of
the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., mentioned in the reference. . The said
Michael Connolly’s summons required him to produce the books and place them
under the control of the Committee.

“This demand he distinctly refused to comply with. He was likewise required

“to hand certain of these books to a member of the Committee, who expressed a desire
to look at them in order to put certain questions to the witness relating to certain
matters of account which were supposed to be entered therein. This was also
refused by the witness.

“The proceedings of the Committee and the testimony of the witness will
appear more in detail by the Exhibits hereto annexed, marked “ A” and “ B,” being
the minutes of the proceedings of the Committee, and the shorthand writer’s notes
of the evidence.

¢« Alexander Ferguson, Esq.,Q.C., referred to in the Exhibits, was counsel for the
witness and for another member of the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co.

“Your Committee, being of the opinion that the discharge of the duties of the
Committee, imposed on them by the House, requires that the books should be placed
under the contrel and in the possession of your Committee, and that the books be
placed in the hands of members of your Committee for the purpose of interrogating
the witnesses, report the refusal of Michael Connolly to obey the orders of your
Committee in these particulars, and request the action of the House thereon.”

Resolved, That the foregoing Draft Report be agreed to and adopted as the
Report of the Committee, and that the said Report be presented to the House this
day,

The Committee then adjourned till Tuesday next, the 9th instant, at 10.30 a.m,
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Tuespay, 9th June, 1891. {

10.30 a.m.
The following Members were convened, viz, :—
' Messieurs
" Desaulniers, MecCarthy, Tarte,
? Dickey, McLeod, Thompson (Sir John), and
Fraser, Mulock, Wood (Brockville).—9.
1 A Quorum not being present no business was transacted.
Fripay, 19th June, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.
PRESENT :
Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,
Adams, Daly, McDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Davies, McLeod,
Baker, Desaulniers, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Dickey, Mulock,
Beausoleil, Edgar, Ouimet,
Burdett, Flint, Pelletier,
Cameron (Huron), Fraser, Tarte,
Choquette, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Coatsworth, Langelier, Weldon,
Costigan, Laurier, Wood (Brockville).—32.

Curran,

The Minutes of the 5th and 9th days of June instant were read and confirmed.
B Mr. Martin P. Connolly being called, was present.

A letter from the Quebec Harbour Commissioners was read, enquiring if it were
possible for them to get back the books and documents belonging to them and now
in the possession of the Committee, as the want of them seriously interfered with
the business of the Commission,

After some, discussion the Clerk was ordered to inform the Commissioners that
it would not be possible to return the books and documents at present.

Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled and further examined.

4 During his examination certain papers were produced and fyled, and marked as
" Exhibits “E 5" to “M5,” both inclusive.

Ordered, That the statements and correspondence in reference to the Quebec
Harbour Works, Esquimalt Graving Dock, &c., laid before Parliament on the 16th
May, 1890, do form part of the case.

Blue-book containing foregoing statements and correspondence fyled and marked
Exhibit “N 5.”

On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Resolved, “That the books of account, handed in by Mr. Michael Connolly in
obedience to the Order of The House, be referred to a Sub-Committee consisting of
- the Chairman and Messrs. Adams, Baker, Davies and Edgar.
““ That the examination of the said books shall, subject to the further order of
the Committee, be made in presence, or by order, of the Sub-Committee.
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“That the Sub-Committee shall decide all questions of relevancy, &e., arising on
the examination of the books.

“That Mr. Tarte and his counsel, and the other counsel admitted to be heard
before the Committee, be heard before the Sub-Committee, and such other persons
as the Sub-Committee may decide to hear,

“That the Sub-Committee have authority to examine witnesses under oath, and
to employ accountants and short-hand writers, and to report to this Committee from
time to time.”

The Committee then adjourned till Monday next at 10.30 a.m.
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MonpAY, 22nd June, 1891.

10.30 a.m.
The following members were convened, viz,:—

E Messieurs
; Adams, Kirkpatrick, MecLeod,

Choquette, Langelier, Thompson (Sir John),
A Dayvies, Lavergne, Tupper, and

Bdgar, : Lister, Weldon.—14.

German, MecDonald ( Victoria),

A Quorum not being present, no business was transacted.

TuEspAY, 23rd June, 1891.
The Committee met at 10,30 a.m.

PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman.

Adams, Daly, Laurier,

Amyot, Davies, Lavergne,

Barron, Desaulniers, McDonald ( Vietoria),

Beausoleil, Dickey, MecLeod,

Burdett, -Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),

Cameron (Huron), Flint, Mulock,

Choquette, Fraser, Tarte,

Coatsworth, German, Thompson (Sir Jokn),
v Costigan, Kirkpatrick, Tupper,

Curran, Langelier, Wood (Brockville).—31.
' The Minutes of Friday, 19th June, and Monday, 22nd June, were read and

confirmed.

Mr. A. Gobeil, Deputy Minister of Public Works, was recalled and further

\ examined.

During his examination certain letters and telegrams were read and filed, and

marked as Exhibits “0-5” to “ N-6,” both inclusive.

Ordered, That all papers necessary to enable Mr. Gobeil to prepare a statement

respecting the $50,000 to be paid for plant by the contractors for the Hsquimalt
Graving Dock be returned to the Secretary of the Public Works Department, the
said papers to be returned to the custody of the Clerk of this Committee as soon as

the said statement is compiled.

Mr. Henry F. Perley, Chief Engineer Public Works Department, was sworn and

examined.

During his examination two letters from Mr, Perley to Larkin, Connolly & Co.

were read and filed, and marked as “Exhibits ¢ 0-6” and “ P-6,” respectively.

- Ordered, That Mr. Perley produce before the Committee at its next sitting any
letters received and copies of any letters sent by him, respecting the Quebec Harbour
Improvements, Lévis Graving Dock and Esquimalt Graving Dock, and which have

not already been placed in the custody of the Committee.



Mr. Patrick Larkin recalled and further examined.

A letter (without any signature) from P. Larkin to O. E. Murphy was produced
and identified by Mr. Larkin.

Witness being asked by Mr. Geoffrion to read the letter,

Mr. Henry objected, on the ground that the letter was notadmissable as evidence.

The Chairman declared the objection well taken.

Mr. Mills (Bothwell) appealed to the Committee from this ruling.

Ordered, That the room be cleared.

The room being cleared and thg doors closed, the point raised was argued by
Counsel.

After some further discussion by members of the Committee, on motion of Sir
John Thompson, it was

Resolved, That the said letter be marked and identified By the Clerk, and left in
his hands, to 'be open to examination by members of the Committee only, to enable
them to _]udge as to the relevancy of the contents; its reception as evidence being
left for future decision. &%

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, at 10.30 a.m. :
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, WEDNESDAY, 24th June, 1891.
&
i The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.
| PRrESENT:
| Messieurs Girouard, Chairman.
» Adams, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, Flint, Mulock,
Baker, Fraser, Pelletier,
Beausoleil, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,
Cameron (Huron), Langelier, Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Lavergne, Tupper,
Dayvies, Lister, Wood (Brockville).—25.
Desaulniers, MecDonald ( Victoria),
Dickey, McLeod,

Minutes of yesterday’s meeting were read and confirmed.

Sir John Thompson moved that Mr. B. B. Osler, Q.C., be heard before 'the Com-
mittee as counsel with Mr, Henry, Q.C., forthe Public Works Department. Motion
agreed to.

Mr. Perley, Chief Engineer Public Works -Department, was re:called and
further examined.

During his examination certain letters and telegrams were read and filed, and
marked as Exhibits “ Q6" to “Z6,” inclusive,

Ordered, That Mr. Richard Kimmitt, Accountant, have access to any of the
books and papers in the custody of the Committee, on behalf of Mr. Tarte and his

{ counsel.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow at 10.30 a.m.
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TrURsDAY, 25th June, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Edgar, MecDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Flint, McLeod,

Baker, Fraser, Mills (Bothwell),
Cameron (Huron), German, Mulock,

Choquette, Kirkpatrick, Pelletier,

Curran, Langelier, Tarte,

Davies, Lavergne, Thompson (Sir Jokn), and
Desaulniers, Lister, Tupper.—26.

Dickey,

The Minutes of last Meeting were read and amended, and confirmed as amended.

In reply to the Chairman, Mr. Michael Connolly stated that the keys of the tin
boxes containing vouchers, &c., had been telegraphed for, but had not yet been
received.

Ordered, That, to prevent unnecessary delay in the proceedings of the Com-
mittee, the locks of the said boxes be opened by a locksmith.

Mr. Henry F. Perley was recalled and further examined by Mr. Geoffrion; he
was also cross-examined by Mr. Osler and Mr. Stuart.

During his examination, certain letters and papers were read and filed, and
marked as Exhibits “ A 7” to “ E 7” inclusive,

Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled and further examined.

Mr. Murphy stated that he desired to make a correction to the answer given to
the second question, on page 43, of the Evidence, by striking out the word ¢ yes,”
and inserting “ I gave the notes to R. H. McGreevy.”

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow at 10.30.






XXX1ii

Fripay, 26th June, 1891.
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m., ‘

PRrESENT:

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,
Adams, Desaulniers, MecLeod,
Amyot, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Beausoleil, Flint, Mulock,
Burdett, Fraser, Tarte,
Coatsworth, _ Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Langelier, Tupper,
Davies, Lister, Weldon.—24.
Daly, McDonald ( Victoria),

The Minutes of last meeting were read and amended, and confirmed as amended,

Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled and further examined.

During his examination certain letters were read and filed, and marked as
Exhibits “ F 7 " to “ M 7 ” inclusive.

The Sub-Committee appointed to examine the books of account handed in by
Mr. M. Connolly in obedience to the Order of the House, presented their First
Report, reporting the desire of Mr. Tarte and his counsel to have Mr, O. E. Murphy
present during the examination of the books of account, and the objection thereto
of the counsel for Mr. McGreevy and the Messrs. Connolly; also submitting all
minutes of evidence taken by the Sub-Committee up to date. (For Report and
Evidence, See GRANITE PAPER).

Resolved, That the question of the propriety of Mr. Murphy being present
dCuring the examination of the account books be left to the decision of the Sub-
ommittee.

Ordered, That all reports of, and minutes of evidence taken by, the Sub-Com-
mittee be printed scparately as an appendix to the evidence of the Standing Com-
mittee.

Mr, Michael Connolly was recalled and examined as to certain vouchers, notes,
cheques and papers which had not yet been produced by him in accordance with
the order of the Committee.

Mr. Edgar moved : That Mr. Patrick Kelly, clerk in the Quebec office of the
Messrs. Connolly, be summoned to attend before the Committee at its next sitting,
and to bring with him and produce all cheques, notes, stubs, bills payable books
and papers in his possession, or under his control, belonging to the firm of Larkin,
Connolly & Co. Motion agreed to.

Mr. Edgar moved : That Mr. Charles Fitzpatrick, M.P.P., Quebec, and Mr.
Nicholas K. Connolly, Kingston, be ordered to attend before the Committee at its
next sitting with all cheques, notes, cheque-stubs, bills payable books, and papers in
their possession, or under their control, belonging to the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co.
Motion agreed to.

Ordered, That all papers, vouchers, &c. (excepting the books of account
referred to the Sub-Committee) in the custody of the Committee, belonging to the
firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., be accessible to members of the Standing Committee.

On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was
- Resolved, That when the Committee adjourns this day, it do stand adjourned
until such day next week as the House may re-assemble, and thereafter to meet on
every day in which there is a sitting of the House.
The Committee then adjourned.







TuEspay, 30th June, 1891.

The following members were convened, viz, :—
L 4

Messieurs
Adams, - Edgar, McLeod,
Cameron (Huron), Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Curran, Fraser, Thompson (Sir John),
Davies, Lister, Weldon.—14.
Dickey, MeDonald ( Vietoria),

L
There being no Quorum present no business was transacted.

WEeDNESDAY, 1st July, 1891,
The Committee met at 10 a.m.

PRESENT :
Messieurs
Adams, Fraser, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, German, Moncreiff,
Baker, Kirkpatrick, Mulock,
Coatsworth, Langelier, Tarte,
Davies, Lister, Thompson (Sir John),
Dickey, McDonald ( Victoria), Tupper, and
Edgar, MecLeod, Weldon.—22.

Flint,

% ("Iifle Chairman being absent, Mr. Baker (on motion of Sir John Thompson), took
the Chair.

The Minutes of Friday, 26th instant, and of Tuesday, the 30th instant, were read
and confirmed.

The Clerk reported that, in obedience to the Order of the Committee of Friday
last, he had issued, by telegraph, a summons duces tecum to C. Fitzpatrick, M.P.P.;
N. K. Connolly and Patrick Kelly ; thatthe summons required their attendance for
Thursday next, the 2nd instant; that subsequently he had telegraphed to C. Fitz-

atrick and N. K. Connolly, requiring their attendance on Tuesday, the 30th June,
instead of Thursday, 2nd July.

Mr. Osler, Q.C., stated that Mr. Fitzpatrick was unable to leave Quebec in time
to be heére for to-day’s sitting, but that he would be here to-morrow with all papers
required.

Messrs. N. K. Connolly and P. Kelly not being present, it was moved by Mr.
Mulock, “ That a summons duces tecum be issued to the said N, K. Connolly and P.
Kelly, requiring their attendence before the Committee on Friday next, and that the
said summons be sent to the Sheriff of Quebec, with instructions to serve the same.”
Motion agreed to.

Mr. A. Gobeil was recalled and further examined.

During his examination, certain letters and papers were read and filed, and
marked as Exhibits “ N 7" to “V 7 ” inclusive.

At the suggestion of Mr. Geoffrion, it was

. [Resolved, That papers relating to Progress Estimates, Esquimalt Graving Dock,
be put in en bloc, to be examined by Counsel and marked as Exhibits by the Clerk,
after the adjournment of the Committee,

The Committee then adjourned till 10 o’clock to-morrow.
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TrURSDAY, 2nd July, 1891,
The Committee met at 10 a,m,

PRESENT : b
Messieurs
Adams, Desaulniers, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, Dickey, Monereiff,
Baker, Edgar, Mulock,
Barron, Flint, Pelletier,
Cameron (Huron), Fraser, Tarte,
Choquette, Kirkpatrick, - Thompson (Sir Jokn),
Coatsworth, Langelier, Tupper,
Curran, MecDonald ( Victoria), Weldon,
Daly, MecLeod, Wood (Brockville).—28.

Davies,

The Chairman not being present, Mr. Baker moved that Mr, Kirkpatrick take
the Chair—Motion agreed to.

Mr. Kirkpatrick having taken the Chair, the Minutes of the last meeting were
read and confirmed.

Mr. N. K. Connolly and P. Kelly being called, were present.

Mr. Kelly was sworn and examined as to the cheque-stubs, vouchers, &e., which
he was required to produce.

Mr. C. Fitzpatrick produced certain cheques, notes, vouchers, &c., belonging to
the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., which were in his possession as counsel in the
conspiracy case against O. K. Murphy and R. H. McGreevy. These papers were filed,
and marked as Exhibits “X 7" to “ D 8, inclusive.

Mr. Martin P. Connolly was recalled, and produced cheque books with stubs, and
bill book of firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., which were filed, and marked as Exhibits
“E8" and “F 8,” respectively.

Ordered, That all papers placed in the custody of the Committee by Mr. Kelly
be put in en bloc, to be examined subsequently by counsel, and marked as Exhibits
by the Clerk after the adjournment of the Committee.

Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled and further examined.

During his examination certain letters were read and filed, and marked as
Exhibits “ G 8” to **G 9,” inclusive.

At the request of Mr, Stuart it was

Ordered, That a summons duces tecum be sent to Mr. James McNider, Quebec, to
attend and give evidence before the Committee on Saturday next.
At the request of Mr. Geoffrion it was

. Ordered, That a summons duces tecum be issued to Mr. Edward Moore, Portland,
Maine, to attend and give evidence before the Committee.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, at 10 a.m.







T Y‘7 ?
)
‘ XXXIX

Fripay, 3rd July, 1891.
The Committee met at 10 a.m,
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, Fraser, Monerieff,

Baker, German, Mulock,

Choquette, Ives, Ouimet,

Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Pelletier,

Curran, Langelier, Tarte,

Daly, Lavergne, Thompson (Sir John),
Desaulniers, Masson, Tupper,

Desjardins (L’Islet), McDonald ( Victoria)  Weldon,

Dickey, McLeod, Wood (Brockville).—32.
Edgar,

The minutes of yesterday’s meeting were read and confirmed.
At the request of Mr. Geoffrion, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That summonses be issued to Mr. Simon Peters, Quebec, and to Mr.
Charles McGreevy, Quebec, to attend and give evidence before the Committee, the
former to bring with him and produce all papers under his control having reference
to the Quebec Harbour Improvements since 1882,

Mr. Geoffrion stated that upon examining the papers and vouchers produced
yesterday, by the witness Kelly, he had been unable to find the bank pass-book,
stubs of cheques on Union Bank of Canada prior to 1887, cheques, &c., the pro-
duction of which he considered necessary to prove his case.

Messrs. John Hyde, Martin P. Connolly and N. K. Connolly were sworn and
examined as to the said pass-book and stubs, &e.

Ordered, That Mr, Martin P. Connolly be sent to Quebec to get the said bank
pass-book and all cheques, stubs of cheques, letter books and books of account of
the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., since its formation on 17th August, 1878, and
not yet produced ; also Mr. O. E. Murphy’s bank pass-book prior to 1836.

Mr, O. E. Murphy was recalled and further examined by Mr. Geoffrion,

During his examination two cheques dated 2nd November, 1887 and 21st
November 1887, were produced and marked as Exhibit “ H 9,” and another cheque
dated 20th March, 1886, marked Exhibit “I9.”

Mr, Murphy’s cross-examination was then begun by Mr. Osler, Q.C.

At 1 o’clock the Committee adjourned till to-morrow at 10 a,m.
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SATURDAY, 4th July, 1891.
The Committee met at 10 a.m,
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Edgar, MecLeod,

Amyot, Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Baker, Fraser, Moncreiff,

Choquette, German, Mulock,

Curran, Ives, Pelletier,

Daly, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,

Davies, Langelier, Thompson (Sir John),
Desaulniers, Lavergne, Tupper,

Desjardins (L' Islet), Masson, Weldon.—30.

Dickey, McDonald ( Victoria),

The Minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. O. E. Murphy was re-called, and his cross-examination continued by Mr,
Osler, Q.C.

During his cross-examination he produced twelve diaries for the years 1880 to
1890, which were fyled and marked as Exhibits “K9” to “V9”; also a cheque, a
bank pass-book and three notes, marked as Exhibits “W9” “ X 9” and “Y9,”
respectively.

The Sub-Committee appointed to examine the books of account handed in by
Mr. Michael Connolly in obedience to the Order of the House, presented their Second
Report, submitting additional evidence taken by them on the second and third days
of July. (For Report and Evidence, see GRANITE PAPER.)

Mr. William Brown, chief accountant of the Quebec Bank, was sworn, and
produced a statement of R. H. McGreevy's account with the Quebec Bank from 2nd
January, 1883, to 14th December, 1887, which was fyled and marked Exhibit ¢“Z9.”
statement of Larkin, Connolly & Co.’s account with the Quebec Bank from 23rd
January, 1884, to 20th June, 1885, marked Exhibit “ A10,” and Requisition for
draft on New York for $1,000 in favour of Henry Clews & Co., signed O E. Murphy,
marked Exhibit “B10.”

Mr. James MacNider, broker, Quebec, was sworn, and produced a statement of
O. E. Murphy’s account with James MacNider & Co., from 11th January, 1883, to
17th October, 1883, marked Exhibit « C10.”

Mr. Ludovich Brunet, Clerk of the Peace, Quebec, was sworn, and produced
promissory note for $400,000 to the order of O. B. Murphy, and signed by Michael
Connolly, marked Exhibit “ D10.”

The Committee adjourned at 2 o’clock p.m. till Monday, at 10.30 a.m.




By

il
h

'I
i)




xliii ~
. Monpay, 6th July, 1891,
The Committee met at 10.30 a.m.

PRESENT :

DMessieurs
Adams, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Amyot, Flint, Monerieff,
Barron, Fraser, Muiock,
Cameron (Huron), German, Pelletier,
Choquette, Ives, Tarte,
Costigan, , : Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Daly, Laurier, Tupper,
Davies, Lavergne, Weldon.—26.

Desjardins (L' Islet), McLeod,
The Chairman being absent, Mr, Kirkpatrick was moved into the Chair,

The minutes of Saturday’s meeting were read, amended, and confirmed as
amended.

Mr, Tarte moved that Mr. Bradley, Seeretary of the Department of Railways and
Canals, be summoned to appear and produce all Orders in Council, correspondence
and papers in the Department relating to the steamer Admiral. Motion agreed to.

A discussion having arisen as to who should, or should not, have right of access
to the books of account handed in by Mr. Michael Connolly in obedience to the Order
of the House, it was

Resolved, That the said question be referred for decision to the Sub-Committee
appointed to examine the said books.

Ordered, That the letters and papers contained in the bag belonging to Mr. O.
E. Murphy be examined by counsel on both sides, in Mr. Murphy’s presence, for the
purpose of selecting such papers as are relevant to this inquiry, the papers so
selected to be laid before the Committee at is next meeting ; in the event of any
difference of opinion arising as to the relevancy of any paper, the question of rele-
vancy to be settled by the Sub-Committee appointed to examine the books of account.

Attention having been drawn to the irregular manner in which certain witnesses
had been summed (viz., by order of the Chairmain, at the request of counsel), it
was

Resolved, That in future all summonses to witnesses shall issue upon order of
the Committee only.

Ordered, That Exhibit ““Z 9,” being a statement of the account of Mr. R. H.
McGreevy with the Quebec Bank, &c., shall not be open to inspection by any person
until further orders, '

The Clerk reported that the plans for the Cross-wall in the Harbour of Quebee,
were not in the Department of Bublic Works, but were in the possession of the
Quebec Harbour Commission, and that he had telegraphed to the Secretary of the
Harbour Board to send them up by first express; he had also telegraphed for the
progress of final estimates for the same work.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, at 10 a.m.
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. TuEspAy, 7th July, 1891.

The Committee met at 10 a.m.

PRESENT:

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Amyot, Edgar, : Mills (Bothwell),
Beausoleil, Flint, Mulock,
Cameron (Huron), Fraser, Ouimet,
Choquette, German, Pelletier,
Coatsworth, Ives, Tarte,
Costigan, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Langelier, Tupper,

¥ Daly, Lavergne, Weldon, and

- Davies, Lister, Wood (Brockville).—30.

Desjardins (I Islet), MecLeod,

The Minutes of yesterday’s meeting were read and confirmed.

The Clerk reported that he had received a letter from the Speaker stating that
he had issued an order for the use, by this Committee, of the Railway Committee
Room on such days as the Railway Committee is not sitting.

The Chairman laid upon the table the letters and papers selected by counsel from
the papers contained in Mr. O. E. Murphy’s bag, in accordance with the resolution
adopted at yesterday’s sitting of the Committee.

The Chairman presented the Third Report of the Sub-Committee appointed to
examine the books of account, submitting a resolution authorizing certain persons to
have access to the said books of account. (For Report, see GRANITE PAPER.)

Mr. Martin P. Connolly was recalled, and placed in the custody of the Committee
certain books and papers which he had brought with him from Quebec in obedience
to the order of the Committee of Friday last, the 3rd instant.

Ordered, That the said books and papers be open to inspection in the same
manner as the other books and papers of the firm already in the custody of the Com-
mittee.

Mr. A. P. Bradley, Secretary of the Department of Railways and Canals, was
called and sworn, and produced an Order in Council and an agreement with Julien
Chabot respecting the Steamer “ Admiral,” which were filed and marked as Exhibits
“E 10” and “F 10,” respectively.

Mr, O. E. Murphy was recalled, and his cross-examination continued.

At the request of Mr, Stuart, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That Mr. R. H. McGreevy be required to produce before the Committee
the following papers, viz. :

1. Original statement or declaration signed R. H. McGreevy, as published 1n
Le Canadien, 30th April, 1890.

2. All bank books, cheque books, cheques, letter books, brokers, statements, and
all other books, papers or documents showing the financial transactions of the said
R. H. McGreevy from 1st January, 1883, to 1st January, 1888; also, statement of all
transactions between R. . McGreevy and O. E. Murphy during the said period.

3. Original of transfer from George Beaucage to Larkin, Connolly & Co., or any
members of said firm, -
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At the request of Mr. Stuart, Q.C., it was.

Ordered, That an order do issue on the Prothonotary of the Superior Court for
the District of Quebec to produce the original record in 7¢ Thomas McGreevy vs. R.
H. McGreevy, action of assumpsit.

At the request of Mr. Geoffrion, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That Mr, G. Saucer, Accountant, have access to any of the books and
papers in the custody of the Committee on behalf of Mr, Tarte and his counsel.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow at 10 a.m.
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WEeDNESDAY, 8th July 1891,
The Committee met at 10 a.m.

PRESENT: ‘
Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Dickey, McDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Edgar, McLeod,

Baker, Flint, Mills (Bothwell),
Beausoleil,- Fraser, Ouimet,

Choquette, German, Pelletier,

Coatsworth, Ives, Tarte,

Costigan, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Langelier, Tupper,

Daly, Lavergne, Weldon,

Davies, Lister, Wood (Brockville) —33.
Desaulniers, Masson,

The Minutes of yesterday’s meeting were read and confirmed.

The Chairman read a telegram signed by Hon. Charles Langelier and Mr. E.
Pacaud, Quebec, to the effect that certain newspapers had stated that proof had been
adduced before the Committee that the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co. had paid a
note of $700 for them, and asking that they be heard before the Committee on oath
in refutation of the charge. Mr. Fitzpatrick, on behalf of the Messrs. Connolly,
stated that the note alluded to had come before the Committee by the merest acci-
dent, and further, that the note had never been paid by the firm of Larkin, Con-
nolly & Co., but by the maker and endorser, etec.

Ordered, That the said statement be communicated to Messrs, Langelier and
Pacaud by the Clerk,
At the request of Mr. Osler, Q.C., it was

Resolved, That Mr, Tarte, M.P., be requested to produce before the Committee
all original statements signed by O. BE. Murphy and R. H. McGreevy, respectively,
and published in ZLe Canadien.

At the request of Mr. Geoffrion, Q.C., it was

Resolved, That Hon. Thomas McGreevy, M.P., be requested to lay before the
Committee all his bank books, letters received by him from Robert H. McGr eevy,
Larkin, Connolly & Co., or any members of said firm, and Henry F. Perley, bet ween
1883 and 1890; also, the accounts, correspondence and vouchers between him and
Julien Chabot, of Lévis, in connection with the steamer “ Admiral.”

At the request of Mr. Geoffrion, Q. C., it was

Ordered, That summonses be issued to Mr. Joseph Lessard and Mr. Fabien
Vanasse to attend before the Committee and bring with them a statement of all
moneys paid or advanced by Hon. Thos. McGreevy or Sir Hector Langevin to “ La
Compagnie d’Imprimerie du Monde,” since 1883; also, a statement of the shares held
by the said Hon. Thos. McGreevy and Sir Hector Langevin in the capital stock of
the said company.

_ At the request of Mr, Geoffrion, Q.C., it was

. Ordered, That Mr, Nicholas K. Connolly be required to produce before the Com-
mittee his private bank accounts between 1883 and 1890, inclusive.
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Mr. Tarte produced statement (in typewriting) of Mr. O. E. Murphy, which
was filed and marked Exhibit “ G10.”
Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled, and further cross-examined by Mr. Osler and
Mr. Stuart. This concluded Mr. Murphy’s cross-examination so far.
~ During his examination two letters and a cheque were produced, and marked
Exhibits “ H10,” “I10” and “ J10.”
Mzr. Murphy was ordered to be in attendance on Tuesday next, the 14th instant.
Mzr. Nicholas K. Connolly was recalled and examined by Mr. Geoffrion.
On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Ordered, That a summons duces tecum do issue to Henry Birks, jeweller, Montreal,

- to be in atendance before the Committee on Tuesday next, the 14th instant, and that

he be required to produce all books of account showing his sales during the month of
January, 1887; also, to the Ottawa agent of the Canadian Express Company,
requiring him to produce on the same date all receipts for goods received and
delivered for and to Mr. or Mrs. Henry F. Perley in the month of January, 1887.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, at 10 a.m.,
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THURSDAY, 9th July, 1891.

The Committee met at 10 a.m.
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Davies, MecDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Desaulniers, McLeod,

Baker, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Flint, Moncrieff,

Burdett, Fraser, Mulock,

Cameron (Huron), German, Ouimet,

Choquette, Ives, Tarte,

Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir John),
Costigan, Langelier, Tupper,

Curran, Lister, Weldon.—33.

Daly, Masson,

The Minutes of Wednesday's meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Henry F. Perley was recalled and examined as to the statement made con-
cerning him by Mr. O. K. Murphy at yesterday’s sitting.

Mpr. Nicholas K. Connolly was recalled and examined by Mr. Geoffrion, Q.C.

On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Resolved, That leave of the House be obtained for this Committee to sit during
the time in which the House is in session.
On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Resolved, That the order of yesterday requiring the attendance before the Com-
mittee on Tuesday next, of Henry Birks, Montreal, and the Agent of the Canadian
Express Company, Ottawa, be rescinded. '

At the request of Mr. Stuart, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That a summons be issued to Mr, L. C. Marcoux, Secretary-Treasurer
of La Caisse d’Economie de Notre-Dame de Québec, to attend and produce before
the Committee a statement of the account of Mr, R, H. McGreevy with that institu-
tion from 1st January, 1883, to 1st January, 1890.

On motion of Mr, Tarte, it was

Ordered, That a summons duces tecum be issued to Mr. St. George Boswell,
Resident Engineer, Quebec Harbour, to attend before this Committee, and produce
all reports of inspectors of dredging from 1883 to 1889, progress estimates of dredg-
ing for same period, progress estimates in connection with the Cross-wall, and all
papers and correspondence in connection with the same works.

*
Ordered, That the Third Report of the Sub-Committee appointed to examine the
books of account be referred back for further consideration.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow, at 10 a.m.
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Frivay, 10th Jaly, 1891. -
The Committee met at 10 a.m.
PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Davies, McDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Dickey, MeLeod,

Baker, Bdgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Flint, Moncreift,

Beaugsoleil, German, Ouimet,

Cameron (Huron), Ives, Pelletier,

Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,

Costigan, Langelier, Thompson (Sir Jokn),
Curran, Lister, Tupper,

Daly, Masson, Weldon.—31.

The Minutes of Thursday’s sitting were read and confirmed.

The Chairman informed the Committee that leave of the House had been
obtained for the Committee to sit during the time that the House is in Session.

At the request of Mr. Geoffrion. Q.C., it was

Ordered, That a summons do issue to Mr. Julien Chabot, Levis, to attend before
the Committee and produce all accounts, letters and vouchers which passed between
him and the ifon. Thomas McGreevy from 1883 to date in connection with the
steamer “ Admiral,” and also all bank accounts, pass books, &ec., in which were
entered the monies belonging to the running of the said steamer during the same
period.

On motion of Mr. Amyot, it was

Ordered, That a summons be issued to John Hanlan, Quebec, to attend and give
evidence before the Committee on Tuesday next, the 14th instant.
On the suggestion of Mr. Osler, Q.C., it was

Resolved,—1. That two expert accountants be appointed by the Committee
whose duty shall be to examine, and report upon oath to the Committee, upon the
dealing of Larkin, Connolly & Co., Owen E. Murphy the Hon. Thomas McGreevy
and Robert McGreevy as appearing in the books of account, vouchers and exhibits
produced and to be produced with reference to the charges and enquiries before the
Committee.

2. Thatfurther evidence with reference to the said books, accounts and vouchers
may from time to time be given at the instance of any of the parties or of any
member of the Committee or at the request of the accountants before the sub-
committee.

3. That all the books of account, exhibits and vouchers now before the Com-
mittee shall be at the disposal of the said accountants for the purposes aforesaid.

4. It is ordered that the Hon. Thomas McGreevy, Robert McGreevy, Charles
McGreevy, Nicholas K, Connolly, Michael Connolly and P. Larkin forthwith produce
on oath before the sub-committee all their books of accounts, bank books, cheque
stubs; notes, drafts and all other documents and papers bearing upon the question
under enquiry and that when so produced the same shall be placed at the disposal
of the said accountants for the purposes aforesaid.
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5. That at their own motion or at the request of the Commxttee thesaid account-

ants may from time to time make interim reports to the Committee.

Mr. Nicholas K. Connolly’s examination was continued by Mr. Geoffrion, QC
and several members of the ommnttee

During his examination a statement of British Columbia Graving Dock, Quebec
Harbour Improvements and profits of R. H. McGreevy’s accounts, was filed and
marked as Exhibit “L 10,” also five letters written by N. K. Connolly to O. E.
Murphy, marked as Exhibits <M 10" to Q 10" inclusive.

The Committee then adJourned tlll to-morrow at 10 a.m.

1
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SATURDAY, 11th July, 1891,
The Committee met at 10 a.m.

PRESENT:
Messieurs
Adams, Fraser, Moncreiff,
Amyot, Lister, Tarte,
Cameron (Huron), Masson, Thompson (Sir John),
Costigan, MeDonald ( Victoria), Tupper,
Desjardins (L’ Islet), McLeod, Weldon—17.
Flint, Mills (Bothwell),

The Chairman not being present, on motion of Sir John Thompson, Mr. Masson
took the Chair,

The Minutes of Friday’s sitting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Nicholas K. Connolly’s examination was continued by Mr. Tarte and other
members of the Committee; he was also cross-examined by Mr. Fitzpatrick and
others.

During his examination three letters were filed, one from N. K. Connolly to O,
E. Murphy, marked Exhibit “R10,” one from M. Connolly to his brother, marked
Exhibit “810,” and copy of letter from Larkin, Connolly & Co. to Mr, Trutch,
marked Exhibit “T'10,” also Transfer O. E. Murphy to N. K. and M. Gonnolly, 11th
May, 1889, marked Exhibit « U10.”

The Committee then adjourned till Tuesday, the 14th instant, at 10 a.m.
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TuespAy, 14th July 1891,
The Committee met at 10 a.m, L

PRESENT :

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman.

Amyot, Dickey, McLeod,

Barron, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Beausoleil, Flint, Mulock,

Cameron (Huron), Fraser, Ouimet,

Choquette, German, Pelletier,

Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Tarte,

Costigan, Lavergne, ' Thompson (Sir John),
Curran, Lister, Tupper,

Daly, Masson, Weldon,

Davies, McDonald ( Victoria), Wood (Brockville).—32.

Desjardins (L'Isiet),
The Minutes of Saturday were read and confirmed.
At the suggestion of Mr. Osler, Q.C.,, it was

1Resolved, That two engineers be appointed by the Committee, whose duties
shall be ‘ ,

1. To examine and report upon the tenders, contracts and final estimates for
the work known as the Cross-wall—the subject of the contract of 6th June, 1883.

2. Therein to compare the quantities shown by the plans and profiles with the
quantities applied to the several tenders for the works.

3. To show all changes made in the execution of the work and the reduction
or increase of quantities thereby occasioned. :

4. To compare the quantities shown in the final estimate with the quantities
shown in the plans and profiles, with the result in money.

5. To examine and report on such further matters as may be referred to them
by the Committee from time to time. *

At the request of Mr. Geoffrion, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That a summons be issued to Mr. Robert H. McGreevy, jun., Quebec,
to attend and give evidence before the Committee.

Engineer’s final estimate on Cross-wall was filed and marked Exhibit ¢V 10.”

Mr. H. V. Noel, Manager Quebec Bank, Ottawa, was sworn and examined as to
Baie des Chaleurs Railway and the Langevin Testimonial Fund. During his
examination Mr. Noel produced a statement of amounts paid into Quebec Bank on
account of Baie des Chaleurs Railway, marked Exhibit “ W 10;” also seven letters
marked as Exhibits “X 10” to “ D 11,” inclusive; also statement of payments
made by the Dominion Government to the Quebec Bank on power of Attorney
from Baie des Chaleurs Railway Company, marked Exhibit ¢ E 11.”

Mr. Noel was ovdered to produce at the next meeting of the Committee a copy

of the account of the Langevin Testimonial Fund as contained in the books of the
Quebec Bank,

“Mr. Simop Peters, Quebec, was sworn and examined. i
. During his examination Mr, Peters produced a letter from himself to Deputy
Minister of Public Works, respecting his tender for the construction of the Cross-
wall and the reply of the Deputy Minister to the same, marked as Exhibits “ G 11”7
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and “ H 11,” respectively ; also original notes (in pencil) comparing his tender for
the same work with that of Larkin, Connolly & Co., marked Exhibit “T 11,” and
a summary statement (in ink) based upon the said notes marked Exhibit “J 11.”
Mr. Peters was ordered to produce at the next meeting of the Committee a copy
of his eontract for the construction of the Louise Embankment, Quebeec Harbour.
Mr. O. E. Murphy was recalled and examined as {o the name of the clerk to
whom he alleged he had given the sum of $100.
Mr. Murphy was then discharged subject to recall at any time.

On motion of Sir John Thompson, it was

Ordered, That a summons be issued, requiring Mr. F. C. Lightfoot, of the Public.
Works Department, to attend before the Committee at to-morrow’s sitting.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow at 10 a.m.
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The Committee met at 10 a.m.

PRESENT :

WEeDNESDAY, 15th July, 1891,

Messieurs Girouard, Chairman,

Adams, Desjardins (I/'Islet), McDonald ( Victoria),
Amyot, Dickey, McLeod,

Baker, Edgar, Mills (Bothwell),
Barron, Flint, Moncreiff,

Beausoleil, Fraser, Mulock,

Chaplean, German, Ouimet,

Choquette, Ives, Tarte,

Coatsworth, Kirkpatrick, Thompson (Sir Jokn),
Costigan, Langelier, Tupper,

Curran, Lister, Weldon,

Davies, Masson, Wood (Brockville).—35.
Desaulniers,

The Minutes of Tuesday were read and confirmed.

Ordered, That the sub-committee appointed to examine the books of account, do
meet at 3 o’clock, p.m., this day, and that the Hon. Thomas McGreevy, Robert
McGreevy, Charles McGreevy, Nicholas K. Connolly, Michael Connolly and P, Larkin
forthwith produce on oath before the sub-committee all theirbooks of account, bank
books, eheque stubs, notes, drafts and all other documents and papers bearing upon
the question under enquiry.

Mr. H. V. Noel was further examined as to Langevin Testimonial Fund Account
at the Quebec Bank. He submitted a statement of account showing a portion list of
subscribers to the Fund, which was inclosed in a sealed envelope until further orders.

Mzr. F. C. Lightfoot of the Public Works Department was sworn and examined
as to the sum of $§100 given him by O. E: Murphy.

The Chairman stated that Mr. Jennings, C.E., of Toronto, was present and had
consented to act as one of the Engineers to be appointed under the resolution adopted
at yesterday’s meeting, but that Mr. Walter Shanly, C.E., who had been asked to
act with Mr. Jennings had expressed his inability to undertake the work, owing to
pressing engagements,

Ordered, That Mr. Jennings be directed to begin forthwith the work required
under the resolution, and that another Engineer would be selected later.

Mr. Simon Peters was recalled and his cross-examination concluded for the
present; Mr. Peters was then discharged subject to recall.

Ordered, That Exhibit “ U,” Tabular Statement of Tenders received by the
Quebec Harbour Commissioners for certain dredging and timber work, be printed.

At the suggestion of Mr. Osler, Q.C., it was

Ordered, That the clerk communicate with Mrs. Boyd, widow of the late Mr. J.
E. Boyd, with a view of obtaining from her any copies of papers, notes or plans
belonging to her late husband, and referring to the Quebec Harbour Works, which
may be in her possession at the present time.

Mr. Nicholas K. Connolly was recalled and further examined.
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On the suggestion of Mr. Osler, Q.C., it was

Resolved, That Exhibit “Z9,” statement of account of R. H. McGreevy with
the Quebec Bank (which was enclosed in a sealed envelope by order of the Com-
mittee) be referred to the sub-committee with instructions to report upon what
action should be taken thereon.

On motion of Mr. Edgar, it was

Ordered, That a summons be issued to Mr. E. E. Webb, Cashier of the Union
Bank of Canada, Quebec, requiring him to attend before the Committee on Friday
next, and to produce the private bank accounts of Messrs. Thomas McGreevy,
N. K. Connolly, Michael Connolly and O. E. Murphy from 1st January, 1882, to 1st
January, 1889; and the bank account of Larkin, Connolly & Co. from 1st January
to 3rd June, 1889, ’

On motion of Mr, German it was

Resolved, That the House be asked to reduce the quorum of the Committee
from 22 to 11 members.

The Committee then adjourned till to-morrow at 10 a.m.
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FIRST REPORT

SUB-COMMITTEE

APPOINTED TO

EXAMINE THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNT.

Fripay, 26th June, 1891.
The Sub-Committee of the Select Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections
to which was referred, for the purposes of examination, the books of account handed
in by Mr. Michael Connolly in obedience to the order of the House, beg leave to pre-

~sent the following as their First Report:

That the proceedmos of your Sub-Committee have been conducted with closed
doors.

- That during the deliberations of the Sub-Committee the following persons only
were admiftted to the room: Mr. Tarte and his counsel; the other ecounsel admitted
to be heard before the Committee; the Accountants authorised to have access to all
the papers, ete., in the custody of the Committee; Messrs. Michael Connolly and
Martin P. Connolly ; the stenographers and the clerks.

That during the examination of Mr. Hyde, Mr. O. E. Murphy entered the room
at the request of Mr. Tarte and his counsel, whereupon Mr. Stuart and Mr. Ferguson
made objection,

It being after 3 o'clock, and the House sitting, the objection was reserved for
the decision of the Standing Committee. - Mr. Murphy, in the meantime, retiring from
the room.

The Sub-Committee also submit herewith all the minutes of evidence taken by
them up to date.

All which is respectfully submitted,

D. GIROUARD,
Chairman.

.
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SECOND REPORT.

SATURDAY, 4th July, 1891,

The Sub-Committee of the Select Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections
to which was referred, for the purposes of examination, the books of account handed
in by Mr. Michael Connolly in obedience to the order of the House, beg leave to
present the following as their Second Report :

That since presenting their First Report on 26th June, 1891, your Sub-
Committee have had two sessions for the purpose of further examining the said
books of account, and beg to submit herewith the minutes of evidence taken before
them at both sittings. ' :

All which is respectfully submitted.

D. GIROUARD,
Chairman.
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. THIRD REPORT
o, S8 TuEspAY, Tth July, 1891,

" The Sub-Committeeof the Select Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections,
to which was referred, for the purposes of examination, the books of account handed
in by Mr. Michael Connolly in obedience to the order of the House, beg leave to
present the following as their Third Report:

In accordance with the Resolution adopted by the Standing Committee on the
6th instant, your Sub-Committee have had under consideration the question of what
persons shall, or shall not, have access to the books of account of the firm of Larkin,
Connolly & Co., and have adopted the following Resolution, viz.:

Resolved, That during the time that Mr. Todd is in his office all books be open

_.to the inspection of the owners, Mr. Tarte and his Counsel, and the experts autho-
rized by the General Committee from time to time.

All which is respectfully submitted.
M. ADAMS,

Acting Chairman.




~ MINUTES OF EVIDENCE
TAKEN BEFORE THE SUB-COMMITTEE.

House or Comymons, SATURDAY, 20th June, 1891.

The Sub-Commitiee met with closed doors. Present:—Mr, Girounard in the
chair, Messieurs Adams, Baker and Davies, members of the Committee ; and Messieurs
Tarte, Henry, Ferguson, Stuart, Fitzpatick, M. Connolly, John Hyde and Martin P.
Connolly ; two stenographers and two clerks. v

Mr. MarTIN P. CONNOLLY 8WoOIn:
By Mr. Tarte :

Q. There was an entry made, I think in April, 1885, for an amourt of $25,000 7— =
A. Yes, sir. o ' ;3

Q. "Will you show us that entry in the books of Larkin, Connolly & Co., giving &
the name of the book and the page where the entry appears?—A. Itisin Exhioit« = =
“N 3,” page 9, Journal of the late firm of Larkin Connolly & Co.; Quebee Harbour &
Improvements. 1

Mr. Davies—Counsel should say now whether there is anything on that page
which is objectionable.

Wirness—I should say the first entry is objectionable to anybody outside the
members of the firm.

: By the Chairman : ' q
Q. The first entry on the top of the page ?—A. Yes, sir.
By Mr. Tarte:
Q. Was it made by you ?—A. Yes, sir ; by me,
By Mr. Davies:

Q. Is this next entry posted from any other book ?—A. No; it was explained »
to me in this way

Q. Never mind how it was explained to you. Is it posted from any other
book ?—A. It is posted from no other book that I know of.

Q. At whose suggestion or request was it entered ?—A. As I understand it it ;
was entered at the suggestion of Mr. O. E. Murphy. ;

Q. This is the original entry ?—A. As far as I know, it is the original entry. 1

By Mr. Adams :
Q. Youn made the entry yourself ?—A. T did.
By the Chairman : :
Q. Read it, please ?-

LR B

v
e o3

“ Levis, 30th April, 1885.
“ Expense— g
N “ To Graving Dock, $25,000, for incidental notes paid for Q. H. 1.” :
Q. What does Q. H. I. mean ?—A. Quebee Harbor Improvements. 9

Q. Who wrote that entry in the books ?—A. I did.

Q. At whose request did you write it 7—A. To the best of my knowledge, it
was at Mr. O. E. Murphy’s request.
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> Q. Was it written according to the instructions you received ?—A. Yes/'; ab that’ = |

. time.. € : A s : ; : :
i S o : LIRS 0

By Mr. Davies : - : 2y 4

+ I must have had it ; otherwise it would have been impossible for me to have en-
. tered it, : o

% ? f “,.

By the Chairman : : : 5

Q. But did you know of yourself?—A. No, except in this way. Mr. O. E. ‘i
Murphy eame to me and told me to charge up $25,000. : 5
. Q. Hedictated the entry to you?—A. Yes; I was to charge up for incidenta 5,{
- notes $25,000. I made it up for incidental notes, according to the contract. R ;
By Mr. Adams: : R f

- Q. Will youn be particular as to what Mr. Murphy said to you?—A. To the best 1}

_ of my knowledge he told me to charge up $25,000 to Quebec¢ Harbour Improvments '+

: ) e £ 2 = ; ; 2 :"" : H
Q. You got instructions from him ?—A. T did.

Q. Had you any personal knowledge onabling you to write it 2—A. Certainly,

for incidental notes.
Q. Andyou made the entry accordingly ?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Tarte : ‘ 1

Q. Will you look at the next entry on the same page? 1t is for $15,000, Was
that entry made hy you ?—A. It was, : :
Q. Was it done on the same day ?—A. It is impossible for me to say that.

Q. Is there nodate?—A. Yes; itis thesamedate. Theentry reads as follows:

e “Cash
“Nix.2 : Lo dle K cCbmnolly: . o i T oo $15,000
. For three $5,000 notes charged for incidental expenses from
B P e o s o b T B o s e e e Jis 25,000

The next entry also refers to the above $25,000. It reads
as follows :

“ Cash
b Ol Marphy. o 2ol Bl it S s 10,000
For two $5,000 notes charged to incidental expenses from
8 e Sl R R R B e R e S M S 25,000 "

Q. There appears on the page across the second entry, as a memorandum the
word “ Nix” in blue pencil? By whom was that written 7—A. 1t was written by
Mr, Peter Hume, the engineer for Larkin, Connolly & Co.

Q. Was it written in your presence ?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman :

Q. What does it mean ?—A. I suppose it means that the entry was wrong.
By Mr. Davies :

Q. In Hume's opinion ?—A. Yes.
By Mr. Tarte ;

Q. When was this word “ Nix” written there ?—A., Some time after the entry
was made ; I do not remember when.

By the Chairman :
- Q. Is it more than a year ago ?—A. Oh, yes.

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. How many years ago?—A. I could not tell you. Judging—it must have
been shortly after the entry was made.




Q. Judging by what ?—A. Nothing in particular, except my own knowledge,

Q. Was the memorandum “ Nix " made in your presence? Do you swear ?—
A. To the best of my knowledge it was.

Q. When was it made, then ?—A. A short time atter the entry was made.
Q. What do you mean by a short time ?—A. I do not' remember exactly how
long. :

By Mr. Adams :

Q. At the time you made the first entry of $25,000 you say it was done by the
direction of Mr. O. K, Murphy ? Was he the business manager of the firm at that
time ?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was he the cashier of the firm ?—A. I believe he was.

Q. Have you any doubt that he was the cashier ?—A. I have not the least
doubt that he was the cashier.

Q. And the business manager of the firm ?—A. And the business manager.

Q. And it was by his direction that the entry of $25,000 was made ?—A. Yes,

sir.
Q. Yousay that the word “Nix” was written by Hume in your presence, a short

time after the original entry was made. Can you swear to it inside of a year ?—A.

To the best of my knowledge it was within a year.

Q. Have you any doubt about it yourself ?—A. I do not remember exactly when

it was,

Q. Are you quite certain it was within a year ?—A. I am almost certain it was
inside of the year.

Q. Was it within two, three or six months ?—A. The original entry was made
in 1885; to the bestof my recollection the memo. was put there when Mr. Hume was
examining the books in the following winter. Mr, Kimmittand Mr. Hume were the
auditors, and it must have been made at the time they were examining the books.

Q. That would have been about a year, then 2—A. Yes. v ;

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Will you kindly look at the entry, 1885, $22,000 ?—A. It appears in the Jour-
nal, Exhibit “ F3,” page 290, the first entry.
“Levis, 30th April, 1885,
“Expense—
“Dr. $22,000. ..
BB R e S e e B B e e $22,000.
For incidental expenses paid for notes.”

Q. Can you find somewhere else in your books any other entries incidental to
this item of $22,000, or ¢onnected with it ?—A. On page 9 of the Journal, Exhibit
““ N3,” there are two entries. The first one reads as follows :

“ Graving Dock— :

S PG M ConDoll Y 5 i bl AR SN v'sxs ) DS R $2,000
“ For-one $2,000-note charged to incidental expenses, from $22000 charged to
Dock.”

The next entry, same date, 30th April, 1885.

“ Cash
To: PEharkin. o0 5aia oy i haes e Vh P g oA e $8,000

For $8,000, in notes charged to incidental expenses from $22,000, charged to Dock.”
Q. Are there any other entriesin the books connected with this item of $22,000 ?

—A. Not that [ know of ; I would have to look up my ledger; (after searching) I find
in ledger, Exhibit ¢ M3, at page 104, the following entry :

“ O. E. Murphy, 30th September, 1884, note No. (page 69,
eash-BooR) i it i it s s ned S R e e e SUE VS v T $5,000
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By M. Baker 5 :

else but the entry of $22,000. .

-+ By Mr. Davies: : -
Q. How did you come to that conclusion ?7—A. On account of the fact of having

- done the work—that is, helping the auditors that year to audit the books for the year
~ previous. ) ‘ :

Q. From the information and knowledge gained by you as book;keeper and

assisting the auditors that year, do you come to the conclusion that that $5,000
relates to and forms part of the $22,000 ?—A. Yes, sir.

By the Chairman : :
- Q. In whose bandwriting is the entry of that $5,000 7—A. To the best of my

knowledge it is in Mr, Shea’s handwriting,

Q. Who is Mr. Shea ?—A. He was the former book-keeper.

Q. Where is he to be found to-day ?—A. I believe he lives in St. Catharines.

Q. And the other two entries in the journal, in whose handwriting are they ?—
A. They are in mine, I believe. i

Q. All these entries in the journal werc made under the instructions of O. E.
Murphy ?—A. Yes, sir. )

By Mr. Tarte:
Q. Will you take communication of two entries on page 69 of the cash book,
Exhibit < K3,” ‘
“30th September, 1884-—0. E. Murphy, Note No. 2, $5,000.
do M. K. Connolly, Note No. 3, $5,000.”

Do you know anything about those items ?—A. Not any more than I do about the
others. I have no knowledge of them,

By the Chairman :
Q. Is the second note a portion of the $22,000 item ?—A. No; it is not.

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Do you swear positively that it has no reference to the $22,0002—A. T cannot
swear positively, beeause it was not made by me or in my time.

Q. Did you make this entry yourself ?—A. I did not.

Q. And you understand as much about the first note of $5,000 as you know of
the last one?—A. I understand it in that way.

Q. When you were assisting.the auditors to audit the books were you informed
about the second $5,000 as you were informed about the first $5,000 ?—A. I do not
know that I was informed about the first $5,000 note at all. I may have come to a
conclusion myself. :

- Q. Were you informed in some way for the two notes 7—A. Idonot remember,
1 do not remember getting any information about them.

Q. Will you kindly look again (o see if you have any other entries connected
with the item of $22,000 in April, 1885 ?—A. [ have no other entries.

Q. I find an entry on page 299 of Exhibit “F 3.” Has it any reference to the
$22,000 or the $25,000 transaction ?—A. It is impossible for me to say. These are
the credits charged to the account of each of the members of the firm.

By the Chairman :

Q. Read the entry ?—A. The entry is as follows :

“ April 30, 1885—Cash, Dr. 10 sundries .............euen, $38,000

3 oM. Gonnolly ... 500 0 o, $15,000
S 5T e T, e S o 8,000
TR T IR e ey T e o A 5,000
B NI DD Y 7 S e s inar vsasvinvers aa 10,000

For incidental notes charged to their accounts now credited back.

) Q. To what does that entry refer ?—A. T cannot find that it refers to anything
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~ and the $10,000 to O. E. Mu rphy, as far as I know, réfer to the same entries.

Q. Will you tell us if the items Justlead refer in any Way to the $25 000 notesor
~ the $22,000 notes that we have spoken of ?—A. T do not. know whether they do or 3
not,
: Q. Will you tell me if the entry in your joar nal 0f 1885 (Exhibit « N 3, page ),
of $15,000, has reference to, or is conneoted in any way with, this item of $15,000,
* made in the journal (Ethblt “I 3, at page 299) ?—A. I believe it is the same.
Q.. Have you any doubt-about it?—A. T cannot say that I have.
Q. Did you make the two entries yourself ?—A. Yes; the $8,000 to P. Lar km

Q. Will you kindly tell us if the $5,00) to M. Connolly; entered at page 299 of
Exhibit “ F 3, has any connection with the items of $25,000 or $22,000 that we have J
spoken of ?—A. I cannot say positively:. 2

By Mr. Davies ;
Q. What is your opinion ?—A. I believe it has. '

By Mr, Tarte :

Q. Have you any enfries in your books about this same item of $25,000 7—A.,
No not that I am aware of, except that they are in the books prior to my time. -

Q. Will you kindly tell us if there is an entry in any of your books for a sum
of $27,000 dated the 28th March, 1887?—A. There is ro entry for any such amount,

Q Will you tell me if this entxy for $25,000 in the journal (Exhibit “N 3)” page

282, has any connection with the entry made by you in the paper filed before thxs
Committee as Exhibit “ B 5 77—A. ch, it has,

Q. Read the entry ?
“SusPENSE—DR.

“To BEsqummarr Dock, $25,000. ‘ 9

“For error in charging B.C. with the following cheques :—
Feb. ' 4, B/N:A. Bank,jour. fol. 268 .. lviuisg $5,000° s

do 4, Union Bank et SRR S 5,000 } LN

do 14, B.N.A. Bank do ' 269
do 16, Union Bank do 270 , 5
do 28 do ? (6 oA by AT A 5,000” 4

By Mr. Davies :

Q. Will you turn up the different folios referred to in this entry and show the *
committec what the entries are 7—A. Folio 268 of the same book, has the following :

bt JiSTONRR ¥ 8T o R e Ry e o SR B S NSNS $10,000 ' 1
To Casn. ;
Union Bank cheque No. 156, and B.N.A. Bank cheque s 1
No. 86157, disbursed.”

Q. That is relative to the same thing ?—A. Yes, sir. |

Q. Now page 269 ?—A . The entry is _ : 7

“ HEsquimalt Dock
L0 CRI o o 4, ARSI it o gt B TGS G n o 5163 755 i S $5,000 J
For British North America Bank cheque disbursed on account of division.”
Q. Now page 270 ?—A, © quulmalb Dock—$5,000. ;
Cheque to O. E. M., B. C. division, i

Q. Now page 272 7—A. “ Esquimalt Dock—85,000: 1
Cheques drawn by O E. M. on account B. C. division.” ‘
Q. That makes the whole sum of $25,000 2—A. Yes.

Q. Where did you get the other $2,000 from ?—A. It is found on page 272 of the ’
same book, dated 28th February, 1887, as follows : :

“Suspense Dr.,
To Cash.
“Cheques drawn by O. E. M. in excess of B. C. division of $25,000.”
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F*N‘(j}harged 1o the Esquimalt Dock, and another entry was made correcting it.

8
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Q. Ihold in my hand Exhibit “B 5 ” in your handwriting, dated 28th March,

/1887, in which the sum of $27,000 appears-—that is not for Esquimalt Graving Dock,
- i8 it, but was charged against the Quebec Harbour Improvements ?—A. It is charged
- against the Quebec Harbour Improvements. !

Q. In your ordinary day-book and ledger ?—A. The journal eniry was first

Q. You charged it where it ought to be—to Quebec Harbour Improvements ?—

=

A. T do not know if it ought to be there,

Q. Who told you to put that item of $27,000 in this statement? Who gave you

£ ii;structi’ons?——A. Mr. O. B Murphy. = >
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to put them in one lump ?—A. He told me that.

-~ Q. Did anyone else give you instructions?—A, N o, sir.
By Mr. Davies : ik it ; ;
Q. Who directed you to add the $25,000 and the $2,000 together ?—A. Tt was

. Mr.O. R Murphy. :

!
1=

Q. You mean Mr. O. E. Murphy told you not to keep the"tw’o sums separate, but

By Mr. Adams : ; : :

Q. ‘Did not O. E. Murphy at the time he told you to make out a statement tell
you to put down the $27,000 in a lump sum, and not put down the items comprising
1t ?—A. ITe told me that prior to the time I made out the statement, Te asked me

- for the statement, and T gave it to him.
¥ Q. This statement was made as Mr, Murphy directed you, in a lump sum ?—A.
[d8!
By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Mr. Counolly, will you state when Mr. Murphy asked you to make such a state-
ment 2 When did he call on you to get that statement ?—A. He called on me scme

- time prior to the date on that statement.

. What did ‘he ask you ?—A. He asked me to give him a statement of moneys
that had been expended, from the books, for which I had no vouchers.
Q. He did not tell you to put $25000 or $20,000, or anything of the kind—he
simply asked you to make a statement of money spent from the books ?—A. Yes, sir.
o Q. For which there were no vouchers 7~—A. Yes.
Q. Will you kindly refer to the entry of the 31st December, 1888 : ¢ $3,000 per
NEK.C”?—A. I find in Exhibit “ L3,” page 507, under the date of the 3lst
December, 1888; the entry :

R BSRORAE GORATIONS 100, oiv o i aiiaiit Faseuobnaigossis is 3,000 "
By Mr. Davies :
Q. That is the original entry, is it not ?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Made by you?—A. Yes, made by me.
Q. In what book ?—A. The cash book.

By Mr. Adams :

Q. Is there any other original entry in any other hook at all? Did you under-
stand that Mr. Davies’ question referred to this being the entry 2—A. Of course it
is journalized and posted in the usual way,

By Mr. Davies:

Q. This is the first entry made of it 2—A. Yes, sir.

Q. In what portion of the books shall we find the entry-“per N.K.C.” ?—A, I
may explain that the reason why I marked “ per N.K.C.” ‘was because the cheque
was drawn to the order of N. K. Connolly. I am pretty positive that is it. The
journal in which the entry is posted is not here.
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Q. The journal you refer to is only for the year 1888, is it not ?—A. Thejournal o

I spoke of began in October and goes right along.

Q. T want you to find the entry of 30th September, 1886, of $5, 000 ?——A T find

that entry in the journal, Exhibit ¢ N3,” page 206.
Q. Read it ?

“September 30th, 188t>

“Suspense, Dr,
10 - GRPRNBE 303 sass o eiony b x TahT s fhtop o VRIS vo i dain S og vt b $5,000
For an amount charged to expense account in error, as cannot

say al plesent, which is the proper account this item is to be
charged to.”

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Have you any other entries of that $5,000 in any of the othcx books ?—A.,

Yes, on page 204 of the same book, There is an item under the date of 30th
Septembel :

: “Sundries Dr. ,
To cash—Expenses, donation......... coss evoreiasinniinnerions $5,000

Q. That is the same item ?—A. It is the same item as far as I know.

Q. Would you look at the entry for 13th October, 1886, of $3 000. —A. This is
the same book, lxhibit “ N3,” page 213, 13th October :

“Suspense, Dr.
TPo cash=—AoRation. o it 7 i et Renn o A ovn S ims $3,000
As yet cannot say which is proper account to charge this to.”

Q. Is there any other entry in this book or any other book relating to that
$3,000?—A. Noj; it is posted into the ledger.

Q. I see in thestatement, Exhibit Ba ” an entry: P. Valin, $150, and immedia-
tely after $3,000 ditto.?—A. Oh, yes; but that ditto is not seen on my statement,
The $3,000 of my statement is dated October, 1886, and is $3,000 nothing more or
less. The dittos are not mine.

Q. Will you look at the entry of 3rd August, 1887, and read it, please ?—A. This
is Exhihit ¢“ N3, folio 348, 3rd August, 1887. The entry is:

“ Suspense, Dr.
To cash=—Union Bank Cheque, No. 290... ......icovnniiiain, $1,000 7

Q. Now will you look at the entry on the 8th August, 1887, of $4,000 7—A. It

is in the same book, page 351, on 8th August, 1881 :
“ Suspense, Dr.
To cash—Cheque No. 305 to order of N. K. C............ $4,000 00
Q. What do you mean by N. K. C.?—A. N. K. Connolly, I believe,

By the Chairman :
Q. Have you any doubt?—A. No; the cheque was to the order of N. K. Con-
nolly.

Q Will you kindly look at the entry in August, 1885, 0of $ 1,000 ?7—A.. In Exhibit
“R3,” page 62, I find the following entry :

B RDOIEOR 1ol ¢ 1is s a vt aTery ve Lt e Fhdi o 2% Lonlla o hrs s Srsalee s by $4,000
N. K. C. draft, 3rd June .i.;..: Bassysdenpra ey us 1,000

do (i {6 R o e S R P R I 2,000

do (s Bt R s s S et PA RS 1,000 "

Q. Do you know in whose hand writing that is in ?—A. No, sir, I do not.
Q. Tt is a British Columbia matter ?—A. Yes

IPIPERGI S FRUSE
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: By My, Tarte :

» Q. Will you kindly look at the entrjr' of the Sth February, 1886, of $3,000 ?7—A.
L do not see any entry of February, 1886, of $3,000. .

By Mr. Adams :

Q. Can you get any items to go to make up the sum of $3,000 2—A. Yes.
~ Q. Can you find them ?—A. It would take me some little time.

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Now, then, turn up the entries of April, 1886, of $1,000 ?—A. I will require a
little time to look that up.

Q. Well, please look at the entry on March, 1837, of $17,000 for the Esquimalt
Dock ?7—A. I find that on page 282, of Exhibit ** N3.”

« Esquimalt Dock Dr. To Sundries,
Total to be divided ........icieeieni R Uy SR S $72,000
AIERE A bUrRem s S i L R i e e T aat s 17,000”

Q. Where did you get that statement from of $72,000 less $17,000 ?—A. From
Mr, O. E. Murphy. He made this up himself. He had a sum of $71,800, and he said,
“We will take $200 and add that to it.” I do not know how he made it up, but he
said it would be divided up amongst the members. ,

Q. Have you any books showing how these disbursements are made up? The
Esquimalt books do not show these $17,000 of disbursements 2—A. 1. will look that
up. . I do not remember exactly.

The Sub-Committee then adjourned.

WEDNESDAY, 24th June, 1891,
The Sub-Committee met at 2 p.m., with closed doors.

Present :—Mr. Girouard, in the Chair, and Messieurs Adams, Davies and
Edgar; also, Messieurs Tarte, Geoffrion, Stuart, Henry, Ferguson, Hydc, Kimmitt,
Michael Connolly, Martin P. Connolly, two stenographers and two clerks.

Mr. Marrin P. CoNnnoLLy, re-called and further examined.,
By the Chairman :

Q. You were requested, I believe, on Saturday fo prepare certain information,
Have you that information with you ?—A. I have, sir,

Q. Well, please give it ?

Mg, Davies.—Not in that way. Produce the book, if you please, from which
you took those entries you have got in that paper.

Wirxess—Let me explain for a moment. I think the Chairman asked me to
copy the entry on page 9, Exhibit

Tue CrARMAN—Produce the books. As you are requested to compare the
entries you will be able to do so:

By Mr. Davies :

Q. Where do you find that $17,000, regarding which you were asked at the last
meeting to obtain information 2—A. That $17,000 consists in part of an entry dated
31st January, 1887, page 266 of this book, Exhibit “N3,” reading as follows:

: TSR TTE R A e R e R NS TS O $5,000

To Cash.

Union Bank cheque, No. 148, dated 3rd January, to Le charged
to Graving Dock as agreed.”

e
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Also at page 264 there is this entry:

-
~ R
‘*.','.
TR
3
: ’4

: 7 s QUEBEC 24th Jérmary, 1887
Sundries Dr. to. cash ............. 2 Y e R A the. san 83000~ :
Graving Dockey \\ vreevoss S pednd SR Ao F1,000°% = TR SN
Esquimalt Dock...... RPN L S e S R R 1 ,000” i
This makes $2,000 of the above $3,000 included in the $17, 000, On: page 281 I 4
find the entry readmg ;
ot QUEBEG 28th Malch 1887 3
Esquimalt Dock.. Nl s s o e . 85, 006 4 7
“This item of $5, 000 is now charged to B Gr It was for a cheque dated 20th 4
March, 1886, and was then char, ged to expense Q. H, I, Journal folio 117, and Ledger
folio 176. It has now to be charged to B, C. as instructed by the mem. of firm.”
By Mr, Edgar : 2
Q. Do those letters “ mem.” mean members of the firm 2—A. Yes. The other
$5,000 I take to be part of an entry credited to N. K. Connolly of $6,640. 1
By Mr. Davies: . :
Q. TIs there anything on those books that would enable an expert or yourself to 4
say that that constituted the $17,000, or is it from personal recollection or from any-
thing yon were told by any other pal ty 2—A. It is from personal recollection. :
Q. Of the facts 7—A. Yes, sir, fe?
By Mr. Edgar : 35 1
Q. Is there anything particular about if, that you should have a personal
recollection that it meant anything like that ?7—A. No. E
Q. Did you audit the accounts ?—A. Yes; but not at that time.
By Mr. Davies : ;
Q. Will you look at page 282, and read the entire entry ?
: “ QuEBEC, 28th March, 1887.
Esquimalt Dock Dr. to Sundrics; $20,560.00 : /|
d 5581 1RG0 5 B4 O OF DTS e SRS S SR s R (R e e T R $ 3,000 00 5
N K fConnollyides o o ivating L ey S R 6040 00
JETH BV 4 o4 poe e et ATy P T Lo e e ey 1 640 00 5
O, H. Murphy:. o sinnas e S BRI 1,640 00
Mol Connol: o e N yon e vtk wsimsnt id saaBaniz . 1,640 00
Graving DOEK Lo 5 tigie s svrSinteskos 543 Ehasmsmiasunyssstoa 6,000 00" 3
By Mr. Edgar : '
Q. Can you tell us what that was for—that cheque 148 that you charged up in
that way—$5,000 2—A. No, sir; I do not know of my own knowledge what it was for. ‘
Q. Where did you get it from to make that entry ?—A. I was Told by some of ;
the members of the firm to charge that to the Graving Dock at the time, and then {
they contradicted that, and had it charged to the Esquimalt Dock. !
Q. Have you the chequc ?~—A. T have not, i
Q. Will you tell us all you know about that matter now ?—A. I know nothing 3
further than that the cheque was written out as cheques ordinarily are and filled io |
for $5,000. ’

Q Who wrote it out ?—A. I eannot say until I see the cheque.

Q. Who signed the cheque ?—A. To the best of my recollection, I pxobablyﬁllud’
it in, because I was the clerk.

Q Who signed it?—A. I do not remember,
Q. In whose favour or to whose order was it drawn 7—A. 1 cannot say.




Q. When you made that entry had you not seen the cheque ?—A, Certainly.

Q. Did you not see to whose order it was payable ?—A. Certainly.

- Q. Did that not guide you in charging it 7—A. No. i v ‘ i
Q. Was it payable to the order of anybody ? What was it influencedsyou in

- charging it up 7—A. I do not know now.

Q. The cheques have not been produced ? S
- Mr. MicuarrL ConNoLLY—I sent a despatch down for the vouchers and letter-
books, but we have not the keys of the boxes. We have telegraphed for the keys,
and expect them here in a few days.  Our cheque books will be there to.
Q. When you get the cheques back from the bank at the end of the month, or

* * at any other time you geot them back; did you gum them on to the stubs?—A, No,

sir ; I did not,

£ _V‘bmd

Q. What did you do with them ?—A. T bound each month togetiler with a

Q. Were the cheques of the-firm in relation to all their works issued out of one

. cheque book, or was there a separate cheque book for each contract?—A. The
 cheques in relation to all the works at Quebeo were issued from the one book.

Q. On what bank was that ?—A. We had for a portion of the time two—the

~ Bank of British North America and the Union Bank.

Q. The Esquimalt business—what bank was that account kept in 2—A. I do not
know. ;
Q. Was that business transacted in Quebec? Was it looked after in the Quebec

office 7—A. All we did with reference to the British Columbia work was to audit

the books twice.
Q. All the cheques then, as far as you know, have been preserved ?—A. As far”

< as I know, they have,

Q. They were under your charge until now?—A. They were in my charge,

- until some time in May.

Q. Where ?—A. At Quebec.
Q. And as far as you know they were all there then 2—A. As far as I know
they were all there. s ke

By Mr. Tarte:

Q. The notes were there, too—the promissory notes that were paid 7—A. Yes;
as far as I know.
Q. Then, among the documents that we hope will be produced when the keys
) g 1 1 X

~arrive there are also the notes of the firm that have been taken up. While you

were the book-keeper of the firm were the notes of the firm which were taken up
and retired kept?—A. They were. |
Q. You had charge of them until May last ?—A. Yes.
Q. Notes and renéwals, and all 7—A. Yes.
Q. Had you any book showing bills payable by the firm ?—A. We had.
Q. Is that prodnced ?—A. I do not know.
Q. Was it a large book ?—A. No; it would be an ordinary bill-book, with very
fow entries.
Q. When did you see the bills-payable book last ?—A. T cannot exactly
remember.
Q. Have you seen it since you examined the books up here ?—A. No.
Q. Did you see it in May ?—A. We did not have occasion to use a bill-book, and
probably there were not more than three or four entiies in it.
Q. When did you last see it—that is the question ?—A. T do not remember.
Q. Did you see it in May ?—A. I do not remember whether I did or not,
Q. Where did you last see it 7—A, In the safe in the office.
- Q. Were the entries in it all made by you #—A. 1 think they were.

By Mr. Davies :

Q. Before: we leave this entry, will you turn me up ledger, Hsquimalt Dock,
expense account, showing you have posted that $17,000 to the debit of that account ?

e
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—A. Esqnimalt Dock. I find it on page 171 of the ledger marked Exhlbxt “M J—3 b

in the following entries :—* 24th January, 1887, Hsquimalt Dock was debited to
- cash, 264 page of journal, $1,000.”

Q,. I want to see where the $17,000 was charged ?—A. That is $1,000. Then
on 28th March, “ To expense, $5, 000.” That malkos $6, 000 And in an entry, same
page, “ To sundries $20,560"— the $5,000 is included.

Q. In this memorandum to which you called our attention, page 282 of the‘
journal, Exhibit ¢ N3,” you say that N. K. Connolly should receive from the $17 ,000,
* for sum of disbursement to private fund, $5,000. Did he receive that ?—A. Yes. -

Q. Show me the entry ?7—A. Tt is thero in the $6,640.
Q. That was posted to his credit ?—A. Yes; posted to his credit.

Q. For sum disbursed to private funds. Do you know what were the prlvate &

funds ? What is the meaning of that?—A. No, sir.

Q. Did you know at any time ?—A. 1 may have, but I do not remember now

exactly.

Q. Can you state now that you did not know ?* Did you know at the tlme of
making the entry, or any other time, what the meaning of that phrase was?—A. I
understood that it meanf—because it is in wmy own handwriting—=$5,000 that Mr.
Connolly had disbursed from his private fund.

Q. For what object 2—A. I do not know ; it is impossible for me to say.

Q. Did you ever know ?—A. No, sir; I did not.

By the Chairman :
Q. Do you know it now ?—A. No, sir.

By Mr. Davies :

Q. Did you know anything about $5,000 disbursed by Mr. Connolly from private
funds for any purposes, whether this $5, 000 or any other $5,000 ?—A. T understand
from the fact of that entry that that 35,000 was disbursed from Mr, Connolly’s private
fund. What the purpose was I do not know.

Q. As to the proportion of Mr, Connollys $5,000 from private fund for any
specific object 7—A. No, sir.

Q. From a document I hold in my hand there appears to be an entry, March,
1883, $5,000; opposite it, in your handwriting, the words, *“Three Rivers.” Can
you turn to any entry in the book from which )ou abstracted that ?—A. I cannot.

By Mr. Adams: :

Q. Why can’t you produce that ?—A. Because the statement I made out at that
time was wrong.

Q. Did you copy the $5,000 on this piece of paper on which appears the words
“Three Rivers” out of any book ? Did you put it there of your own accord or at
any one’s authority ?  How did you come to mark “Three Rivers” in front of the
account you made out ?—A. 1 do not remember. :

Q. Was it a mistake ?—A. The words “ Three Rivers” must have been a mis-
take.

Q. Was it in the book from which you made a copy of the account ?—A, Tt
was not.

Q. How did you put it there, then ?—A. To the best of my recollection, I put it
from a conversation I overheard.

Q. At the time you were here the other day you told me that Mr. O. E. Murphy
was the gentleman who asked you to make out a copy of that account ?—Yes, sir.

Q. Have you any knowledge that you can give to the Committee as to who
authorized you to put the words “Three Rivers” “there 7—A. No, sir ; 1 cannot.

By Mr. Davies :

Q. You stated that you put that in from a conversation you overheard belwocn
parties, What parties ?—A. Members of the firm in the office.
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“Q. Do yDu remenber What members of the: ﬁrm ?—A. No. There were so many
85, 000 and I could get 80 little mf'ormatxon I tried to ts,ke up all the httle know-

B ledge I could gather, e

By M. Adams AT ek
Q. Will you tell me whether anytbmg happened between members of the firm

. thh reference to this $5,000 that caused you to have that opinion. Were there

any disputes about the cbargmg of the items in the books ?—A. I do not remember
any to-day ; I donot remember any dmpntes =
By the Chairman :

Q. How was it you undertook to male an entry in the books so that it bore the
~words “ Three Rivers,” without any actual knowledge ?—A. This was a copy I was

- giving to Mr. Murphy for his information.

Q. Where did you get the “Three Rivers” ? Why did you put those words
there?-——A I understood thut $5,000 had been expended for Three Rivers.
" Q. Did you understand that prior to making out the account >—A, Prior.
Q. How was it spent in Three Rivers ?—A. “Tdo not know I do not know that

it was spent in Three Rivers.

By Mr. Tarte ;
Q. Can you show us in any of your books any entry for $5,000 or $10,000 Whl(.,h

~ had been charged, first to the Graving Dock at Lévis or to the Quebe(, Harbour
- works, and transtorred to the Bsquimalt Graving Dock account?—A. Yes; on page

266 thexe is an entry of $5,000, which- was charged to the: Quebec Dock and after-
ward charged to the E\qulmalt Gr: aving Dock.
By Mr. Edgar :
Q. About the $2,000, the second item which you explained to us—the two items
of $1,000 each, making $2,000 in that $17,000—can you tell us all you know about
_those disbursements ?—A. All the expl‘umtlon I ean make is written here in the
journal. Tt is “For cheque drawn by O.E.M. and charged one-third Graving Dock,
one-third B.C. and one-third to O.E.M.” I understand that was a cheque for $3, 000
drawn by O. E. Murphy, from whom T received instructions to charge it up in that
way.

a Q. Do you know what it was for ?—A. I do not.

Q. Did you at any time ?—A. I never did.

Q. Who was present when you were told ?—A. I do not know. We might have
been alone; there might have been others there.

Q. You do not know whether other members of the firm were there 7—A. I do
not.

Q. Do you know when you were given information which led you to make that
charge ?—A. It must have been some time in Janunary, 1887. It is entered up
24th January, but I would not swear that that was the date I received the infor-
mation.

Q. There was a cheque for $3 000 7—A. Yecs.

Q. Made by the firm ?—A. Yes, sir; it must have been made by the firm.

Q. To Mr. Murphy ?—A. The way I understood it, Mr. Murphy signed the
cheque “ Larkin, Connolly & Co.” himself.

Q. And made it payable to his own order ?—A. I do not know whether it was
or not.

Q. You do not know whose order it-was made payableto ?—A. No, sir; I do not.

Q. What about the next sum of $5,000, on page 281 7-—A. 1 cxpl'uned that the
journal entry reads “ This item of $5,000 i is now ch arged to B.C. It is for cheque
charged 20th March 1886, and was then charged to expense Q.H.I., journal folio 117
gnd ledgex folio 176, It is now to be char, «red to B.C,, as instructed by mem. of

rm,”
2
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Q. Is that the same item Mr. Tarte asked you a question about a few minutes
ago—A. That is the same item that was put in that photograph document, with the

words “Three Rivers” opposite.

Q. The next item of $5,000—part ot $6,000, and odd—how did you come to <

charge that there? What was the disbursement there ?—A. I do not know, I

must have been told by some member of the firm, 1 do not know who, to credit Mr.
Connolly with $5,000 and charge it up to the Esquimault Dock; but when Mr.

Murphy asked me for a statement I included it in the $17,000.

i Q. Had you no particular discussion with the members of the firm as to what
it was for 7—A. No, sir; I had not.

Q. You now think the $5,000 contained in the photograph copy of the account,
or memorandum certified by you as correct, and opposite which is marked “Three
E,ivers,” forms a part of the $17,000 ?——I think so now, and thought so forsome time

ack. ’

Q. When you gave that certified account did you think so 2—A. I did not.

Q. How did you make up the $17,009) of which you gave a certified account ?—
A. I do not remember exactly how I did it at the time, I must have taken $17,000
and charged up $5,000. ! :

Q. You see you have entered $17,000 by itself, and in addition to it and imme-
diately under it you have put this other $5,000, opposite which you have put “ Three

By Mr. Davies : ' i 4

Rivers.” At that time you evidently thought they were separate and different

amounts ?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now you made it up from the books. Show me how you made it up ?—A.

I cannot show you.

A. If the $17,000 did not consist of the items you have marked and shown to
us to-day, what did they consist of ?—A. I do not remember, I may have written
them in a hurry and taken this §17,000 in a lump sum, and taken this $5,000 after-
wards. I kept trace of that, and after they were published I went carefully over it
and found out I had made a mistake. I am very sorry for it,

Q. When was that you spoke of their being published ?—A. It was in May,
1889.

Q. Was it this certified account?—A. No; but I know exactly what it was.
Here is my impress copy of it.

By Mr. Adams: :
Q. Are you satisfied now you did make a mistake ?—A. T am.
By Mr. Davies :

Q. This $35,000, according to your opinion, should be $5,000 less?—A. Yes- \

making it $30,000.
Q. There is another item of March, 1888, of $2,000. That is all vight, isit?—
A, Yes.

By Mr. Adams :

Q. Then the $5,000 marked “Three Rivers” should not be there, but forms a partof
the $17,000 7—A. It should not be there in addition to the $17,000. I do not know
what $5,000 should be marked “ Three Rivers,”

By Mr. Davies :

Q. Now look into your acconnt to see the item of $2,000, which follows?—A,
Here is where I got the $2,000 entered Hsquimalt Dock account, page 172 ledger,
Exhibit: “M-3;” “31st January, expense, 458 folio, $2,000.” The entry is in journal

as follows : “Quebec, January 31st, 1888. Hsquimalt Dock to expense, $2,000, for -

entry on journal folio 454 in error, This sum of $2,000 should be charged to British
Columbia dock, as it was originally,”

o
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Q. Look at entry 454 ?;A:‘ January 31st, 1888: ‘“Expense Dr. to Esquimalt

‘Dock, $2,000. For error in amount transferred to British Columbia Dock, March,

1887, now credited back to British Columbia.”

£

Q. The books do not state for what purpose this $2,000 was appropriated ?2—A.

’; ‘That $2,000, as I understand it and as it struck me, and from looking at the entries

- $17,000.

osted in March, 1887, I find no other $2,000, except what I have explained in- the

By Mr. Adams : »

Q. Ts that $2,000 wrong; teo2—A- Yes, . :
Q. Did I hear you aright in saying that $71,000 was the balance of Esquimalt
Graving Dock ?—A. No, sir; you did not. I said, “ This entry was made to square

‘the division of $71,800 received on account of final B, C.”

By the Chairman : )

-~ Q. Is that all the evidence you have collected at the command of the Commit-
tee since last Saturday ?—A. No, sir; I think I have collected everything I was
asked for. There was an item of $1,000 that wanted explanation. The entry for
same i8 to be found in Exhibit “ N3,” folio 130, dated Quebec, 1st April, 1886. T

- find at folio 130, Exhibit “N3,” an entry: “ Quebec, 1st April, 1886—Esquimalt Dock

Dr. 0. B M., $1,000, for amount omitted to be credited to O. E. M. and charged to

B C., being portion of $10,000, and so far can show up but $9,000.”

By Mr. Davies:

Q. Did you find the information about the $3,000, of February, 1886, which the
Chairman asked you for on Saturday last. What are the items ?—A. T have found
that in Exhibit “ R-3,” page 98: “ Esquimalt Dock, B. C,, December, 1885—Expense

- account Dr. to M. Connolly, $3,000, from Q. H. 1.”

Pt T

By the Chairman :

Q. How can that refer to the 8th February, 1886 —A, That was the one you
were discussing for February, 1886,

A. Have you any other explanation to give which you were requested to get?
—A. 1 do not remember that there is anything else. :

The Committee then adjourned.

TrursDAY, 25th June, 1891,

The Sub-Committee met at 2 p.m. with closed doors. Present: ' Messicurs
Girouard (in the Chair), Adams and Edgar, also Messieurs Tarte, Geoffrion, Henry,
Stuart, Ferguson, Michael Connolly, Martin P, Connolly, John Hyde, Richard
Kimmitt, one stenographer and two clerks.

Mr MarTiN P. CoNNOLLY recalled :

By Mr. Geoffrion :
Now that Connolly’s boxes are open will you look into them and see whether

- you can put your hand on all past due promissory notes, cheques, stubs of cheques,

and bills payable books, of Larkin, Connolly & Co,, which you mentioned as having
been among the papers of Larkin, Connolly & Co. when you last saw them in May,

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. First of all let me ask you—did you pack those boxes ?—A. T did not, Sir.
AfteL"exammlr;g t}i)?“p::)pt)ll': in thcbthree boxes produced T cannot find the cheques,
promissory notes, bill book or stubs.
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Q Are thoxe none at all—no cheques whatever ?—A. No sir; nocbeques wha'o- 4’
ever.
Q. No notes, no stubq and no bills whatever?—-—A No, sxr » < -
By Mr. Geoffrion: - _ ‘ bl BRI i IJ
Q. Are these three boxes the only ones containing the vouchers accompanying
the papers of Larkin, Counolly & Co. filed before the Committee ?—A. They are the
~only ones produced, so far as I know.
Q. Had you anything to do with packing these books ?—A. Not when they wero %
shxpped from Quebec here; but I packed them or 1gmally some years ago, when each
_year’s work was finished.
; By Mr. Edgar :
Q. And were the cheques,and the stubs, and the notes, and thc bill books, all in
these boxes ?2—A. No, sir; they were not.
Q. And where were they ?—A. I generally put them in the saf'«, Sy
Q. So they were not in these boxes, and you never saw them or put them into.
the boxes yourself ?—A. No, sir.
Q. Not at any time Tk l\o sir.
By Mr. Geoffrion: ' ‘
Q. Did you go back to Quebec and pack them ?—A. I did not, sir. 1
'Q. Do you know whether what was in the safe was put into the boxes that
reached here and the contents of which were fyled ?—A. I don’t know, sir.
By Mr. Edgar :
Q. Do you know anything about it ?—A. No, sir; 1 do not.
By Mr. Geoffrion :
Q. Have you scen that safe lately ?7—A. Yes, r
Q. When did you last have access to the inside of the safe?—A. In the latter
end of the month of May. ; 4
Q. Of this year 7—A. Yes. 3
Q. Did you see the cheque-books, the stubs, the bill-book or any of them there |
then?__A. Yes; I think they were there. The old cheques were in the safe, and the

cheque-book with the stubs, I kept that in-a kind of a bureau at the back of myL
desk.

,,
a et ¥

By Mr. Tarte:

Q. And the notes were there too?—A. The notes, as far as I know, were in *
the safe,

By Mr. Adams :

Q. And the last time you examined the safe did you find the cheques returned 1
from the bank ?  Did you notice the cheques?—A. 1did not notice what was in the
safe, but as far as I could see the cheques were just the same as they had been from
day to day. I did not see any change. |

Q. And the bill-book ?—A. It was a very small book in the corner, and I might
not have seen it.

Q. Have you any knowledge about the stubs of cheques you say were in the
drawer in the bureau ? - Did you notice them during your visit at the end of May ?

—A. They had been using the cheque-book right along. I suppose they may have
been there.

By Mr. Edgar :
Q. When did you see it last used 7—A, I used it myself on the 20th May
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T By Mr. Geofrion: aee s :
Q. Who would be in charge of these papers since you left Quebec ?—A. Mr, Kelly
_was there as time-keeper. = = _ . _

' _ By the Chairman _ :
Q. What is his name 7—A, Patrick Kelly.
s " By Myr. Tarte : SRS N
* Q. Where does he live >—A. 66 St. Touis Street.
I Q. With whom ?—A. Mr. Connolly.

Q. What Connolly ?7--A. N. K. Connolly.

By Mr. Geoffrion :

Q.  And when did you leave Quebec ?—A. I think it was 20th May this yecar.
~ Q. Have you been back since then ?—A. Yes, ,

Q. You did not go back to the office of the firm ?-—A. T did.

Q. In what capacity >—A. In no eapacity, except as a visitor.

~ By Mr. Tarte: _
- Q, You did not do anything for the firm ?—A. Notwithstanding the statement
- of Le Canadien to the contrary, I did not,

: Q. You did not do anything for the firm ?—A. Not a thing, good, bad, or
~indifferent.

By Mr. Edgar :

j Q. You were constantly around the office, Mr. Connolly, what did you see ?—
A. I saw the desk most the same as usunal.
Q. What day would that be about ?—A. I went in there three or four times I
guess. :
Q. But what days ?—A. T was at the office on the 6th June,
Q. That was one day ; now the next ?—A. I was there on the 8th.
Q. Any other'day ?—A. I could not tell you whether I was there on the 9th or
. not, but [ think I was. '

iy By the Chairman :
Q. Was the safe in the same condition as it was in on your last visit ?—A. It

" was, on the outside.
Q. You did not examine it carefully ?—A. No, I did not go near it.

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. You did not see the inside of it on any of those days ?—A. I may have seen
¢ it, I made no examination of the safe, I may have seen it open. I saw it from a
distance of 10 or 12 feet away.

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. When you left Quebec upon a telegram from Mr. Connolly did you leave the
' safe open ?—A. No, sir, I did not. '

Q. With whom did you leave the key ?—A. There was no key for the safe, it is
{ a combination.

v Q. You know what I mean ?—A. I repeat it doesnot open with a key itis a com-
ination,

" By M. Edgar :

Q. With whom did you leave the combination ?—A. Mr, Kelly knew the com-
~ bination.

7.
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By Mr. Geoffrion : : 2 2 LS

Q. Did any other Ii) rty know that combmatxon ?—A. I cannot suy that; any-
body else knsw the combination of that safe. .

By Mr. Edgar: e 8
Except Kelly 7—A. Yes.

Q. SR
Q. Or the dlﬂ‘elent mem bers of the firm ?—A, ’.I‘hey may not have known.
Q. You are not aware they knew it?—A. No.

Q. You never saw them open it,did you ?—A. 1 would like to explain that both

the Messrs, Connolly never went to open the safe whilst I was in their employ aud
‘they never interfered with the safe.

Q. Did they interfere with the books P—A, Noj; except to look over them ocea-
sionally.

Q. When you were in the office on these three occasions, who was in charge of
the office and the safe ?—A. Mr. Kelly may have been on those three occasions,

By Mr. Tarte:

Q. T would like to a<k how you understood when you left Quebee, that all those
notes and cheques were sfill in the safe ? Did any one ask you for the notes paid
and for the cheques?—A. T knew they were all there with the exception of some

that had been handed to Mr. Fitzpatrick some time during the previous summer,

with reference to the case Mr. Connolly had against Messrs McGreevy and Murphy
as to the lawsuit over the $400,000 note case.

Q. Can you tell us what notes and cheques were then given to Mr. Fitzpatriek ?
—A. No, sir.

Q. Were those notes and cheques asked from you ?—A. No, sir, they were not.
Q. Then you do not know from whom they were asked 7—A, No sir.

By Mr. Edgar ;
Q. Who selected them ?—A. T think it was Mr. Hyde, the accountant.
By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Did you keep the nambers of those notes or cheques given away at that
time ?—A. No, sir, I did not.

i
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Q. You did not select thom yourself ?—A. No, sir. C3g

Q. Were you there when they were selected 7—A. Yes, sir, I was there,

Q You said on two or three different occasions that you left the Quebec notes
and the cheques connected with this inquiry in the safe ? Did you not say that ?—
A. Yes, I understood so.

Q. "Then those cheques and notes were not those given to Mr, Hyde ?—A. I did

not see what Mr. Hyde took exactly. He may have taken some that had a bearing
on the case. It isimpossible for me to say.

By Mr. Geoffrion:

Q. In the usual course of business besides the notes which were handed to Mr.
Hyde, at the request of Mr. Fitzpatrick, all other notes, I suppose, and cheques and
stubs Would be in the safe ?—A, Yes, sir.

By Mr. Adams :

Q. Atwhat time did Mr. Hyde get these notes ?—A. I think, speaking from
memory, either in September or October last year.

Q. Did Mr. Hyde go down to Quebec more than once to your office?—A. Yes,
sir, he came to our office more than once.

Q. Did he go to Quebec after that date of September or October mentioned "by
you?—A. Yes, I saw bim in Quebec in April last year.

Q. Did you say in April ?2—A. I think so, sir.
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, whether he got any papers I cannot say.

~_find it.

Q. Did he go f’Qf pa_peré_ in your office then?—A. I do no_it remember, he may

have done so. :
Q. But he may have ?—A. Yes; I remember him coming to the office, but

By Mr. Tarte : ; :
Q. Do you know whether he has been to Quebee since the meeting of this

‘ House ?—A. Yes; I believe he did.

Q. Were you there in the office when he went down to Quebec the last time,

‘or since the House met ?—-A. Yes; I saw him in the office.

Q. But to your knowledge did he look into the papers 2—A. To my knowledge
he examined some papers, but not those in the safe. They were locked in a box,

‘behind the desk. -

Q. What was in that box ?—A. Some papers.

Q. All papers?—A. I could not say.

Q. The cheques were not there ?—A. 1 do not know,

Q. Did you put the cheques there yourself? - A. No, sir.
Q. Nor notes ?—A. No, sir.- '

Q. Was the firm in the habit of giving many notes 2—A. Well, they gave some,

®

I could not tell you how many ?

Q. Isit not a fact they were making their financial business by over-drawing

~ their accounts in the banks 2—A. At times an account was overdrawn.

Q. But as a matter of fact is it not true that for their business they did mnot
make any discount?—A. No ; it is not a matter of fact.

Q. Can you swear they discounted notes overdrawn in business ?—A. Yes.

Q. Where is the book where these notes given are entered 2—A. They will be

in the bill-book, probably. ;
Q. Have you that bill-book here?—No, sir;"I was looking for it, but eannot

Q. It is not here ?—A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. Did you look into all the papers that were brought up ?—A. All the papers
I was told to bring up.

Q. Told by whom ?—A. Told by this Committee.

Q. Did you look into all the boxes and books that you were to bring up ?—A.

Yes.
Q. Then you don’t find in any of these books or boxes that were brought up

either the notes paid or the cheques returned from the bank, or the bill-books ?—A.

No, sir.
By Mr. Edgar:
Q. Mr. Connolly, have you any reason to know where these are now, or where

e they have been since you saw them last ?—A. No, sir; T have not.

Q. No reason whatever ?—A. Not the slightest.

By the Chairman:

Q. When did you see Mr. Hyde in Quebec ? Since this enquiry has been com-
menced ?—A. On the 6th June [ saw him.

Q. On the 6th June you saw Mr. Hyde in the office in Quebec ?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Can you say whether he looked into these cheques; cheque-books and papers ?
—A. No, sir; I cannot.

Q. If you went down to Quebec do you think you would be able to find more
papers if they are not here?—A. I think I would be able to find them without the
slightest trouble.

Q. Can you pick or select any paper having reference to the books, either in the
shape of vouchers or otherwise ?—A. As far as 1 know, there is nothing in these
books having any reference to the subject of investigation, they are papers and

vouchers,
<
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ByM Tarte: S %

Q. How then can you know ?—A. Because I packed those boxes with the vou-

- chers myself, and as far as I can see they have not been distur bed
Mr. Joux HypE sworn.
By Mr. Edgar:

Q. You have heard the witness speak about notes, cheques, stubs and bill- booka' =

~of the firm—have you seen those at any time ?—A. Yes.

Q. When did you see them last ?—A. 1 saw them last April, I think it Was——at
the time of the criminal court in Quebee.

7 - Q. Where did Yo 899 them ?—A. T saw them in the office of Larkin, Connolly
Co.

Q. What was it you saw there?—A. I saw a large number of cheques, stubs,
cheque books, and a number of notes.

Q. How—were you examining them ?—A. T was examining them in my pro-

fessmnal capacity, to assist in connection with the prosecution of the criminal trial.

At this point Mr. O. E. Murphy entered the room, at the request of Mr, Tarte

and his counsel, when Mr. Stuart and Mr. Ferguson made objection,

Mr. FERGUSON.—I object on the ground. that Mr. Murphy has no right to bo'

present and should not be allowed to be present.

Mr. StuarT.—As counsel for Mr. Thomas McGreevy, I desire to state that I con-

sider that Mr. Murphy’s presence here is calculated to do injustice to the persons
under trial, as giving him information which he would not have if he were, under,
ordinary cucums‘mncerl a witness before a court of justice.

It being after 3 oolock and the House sitting, the objection of Counsel was
reserved for the decision of the Standing Committee, to be reported at its next
sitting (Mr, Murphy in the meantime letu‘mg from the room).

Examination of witness resumed :
By Mr. Edgar :

Q. There were certain cheques and notes taken by you in connection with the.

prosecution of the criminal suit, were there not ?—A. No, sir.
. By whom ?—A. Counsel in the case.

. Was it Mr. Fitzpatrick ?~-A. Yes, sir.
What became of the rest ?—A. As far as I know, Lhey were left.in the office.
Have you not seen any of them since 7—A. I have not seen them since,
. Not at all ?—A. Not at all.
. None that were left or none that were taken away ?—A. No.
4 . Have you any knowledge of where they are 7—A., I do not know where
they <ue

Q. Have you had any reason or any information from anyone which leads you
to suspect or believe where they are ?—-A. I am not prepared to say what I suspect
or believe.

Q. We want the information here 2—A. Well, I do not know where they are.

Q. Has anyone spoken to you about them since ?—A. Yes; they have been
spoken about.

Q. Who has spoken ?—A. Several parties.
Q. Who are they ?  Name them ?—A. I have spoken to the Connolly’s about
them, and asked them if they had them, and also to the counsel in the case.

Q And have you heard from them where they are ?
Counsel 0b|ected

The Caamryan.—We do not admit the privilege of the profession here. The
question must be put.

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. Have you heard from anyone where those papers are, or have been since this

enquiry has been going on ?—A. I have had no direct information as to where they
are or anything else E
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Q. Have ydu had any indirect information v{rhere they are, or where they have

~ been ?—A. I understood they were in Kingston,

By the Chairman : %
Q. How did you understand that ?—A. T understood from information and con-

. versation with parties that they were in Kingston.

Q. Conversation with whom ?—A. Conversation with Mr. Connolly. |
Q. What did he tell you 2—=A. He did not admit they were there, and he did

~ not deny they were there. =~ :

By Mr. Edgar : LAt
Q. But you believed they were ?—A. I assumed they were there.
-~ By the Chairman : - 2 ‘
- Q. Do you know who brouzht them to Kingston ?—A. No, sir.
Q. He did not tell you?—A, No, he did not admit that they were got to
Kingston, ~ © . )
By Mr. Edgar : - o
Q. But you believed from his conversation they were ?—A. I thought they
would be in Kingston. : :
Q. When ?—A. Since I have been up here this last ten days. L
Q. Do you believe they are there now ?—A., They may be, for anything I know
to the contrary. G :
Q. They are not in Ottawa ?—A. T do not know.
Q. And you have no reason to suppose they are ?—A. They may be, for all T

know. T have no reason to believe they are here. 1 do not know where they are
at all. All that I know is any suspicion I may have.

By Mr. Adams :

~ Q. On the 6th June you were in the office of Larkin, Connolly & Co. at
Quebec, were you not ?—A. I was.

Q. You heard young Martin Connolly give his evidence ?7—A. Yes.

Q. You have heard him swear he saw you examining some papers in a box in

~ the office 2—A. Yes.

Q. Were the papers you examined in the office that day connected in any way
with this inquiry ?—A. 1 went down there for the purpose of seeing whether there
were any papers in connection with the inquiry which had not been sent up and

- there was one book containing departmental officers’ letters, which was put to one

side.

Q. Did you examine the book on the 6th June ?7—A. T did not.

Q. Did you examine the book between the time you handled the cheque and the
6th June ?—A. Not at all.

By the Chairman :

Q. What kind of book was it you saw ?—A. Tt was one of those scrap-books in
which you simply put letters,

Q. Letters received from the Department?—A. Yes; sent or received from the
Department. It was a scrap-book.

Q. Have you seen that book here ?—A. T have not seen it.

Q. Not before the Committee ?—~A. Not yet,

Q. Did you see it in Ottawa here ?—A. No,

: tbQ. Who took charge of that book in Quebec when you saw it last ?—A. I left
it there.

By Mr. Adams :
Q. Who sent you there ?—A. I went down there with the counsel in the case.
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Q. Was the counsel with you when you were examining it ?—A. No. ey

By the Chairman : Loy :
Q. What is the name of the counsel ?—A. T went down with Mr. Fitzpatrick.
Q. And who else?—A, Mr. Martin P, Connolly. He went down the same night.

Q. Now, after the examination of papers you found this book ?  Who was in the
office when you found it ?—A. My, Martin P, Connolly was V'there, and I think Mr,

' ~ Nicholas Connolly and Mr. Kelly. _ : e
i Q. When you found the book what did you do with it?—A. I put it by and =~
hsaid, “You want it sent up to Ottawa; it is wanted in connection with the inquiry.”

Q. Will you please tell me how you came to speak to Mr. Connolly about these
notes ?—A., Because I thought the notes should be produced.

By Mr. Edgar :

Ar an accountant ?7—A. As an accouniant,
When did you speak to him—after the examination of papers

Q.
Q.

Q. Well, did he give you an intimation before the 6th June where they were ?—
A. No he did not, . .

Q. Did you ask Martin P. Connolly for the combination of the safe? To see if

you could not examine the safe 7—A. No Sir, T had no right to examine it.

Q. How did you have a right to examine papers ?—A. By Nicholas Connolly’s 5

consent I examined the papers to see if there was anything there that could be got.
Q. Have you ascertained the notes were not there ?—A. T asked about the notes

and they were not there,
By Mr. Geoffrion:

Q. You mention a book wherein letters were posted, &e. Do you know whether

- the book is here ?—A. I have not scen the book. [ may say the letters were not

posted in but put between the leaves, It is not here.
Q. As far as you have verified it it is not ?—A. No, Sir, it is not.

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. To whom did you say the order was sent to produce the books and papers?
—A. Mr. Nicholas Connolly and Mr. Michael Connolly instructed Mr. Kelly to send
on anything that was wanted. The only thing I could find was that letter book
that had no reference to it. It was a serap-book with letters between the leaves.

By Mr. Tarte:

Q. Can you point out to us, what papers you selected for the counsel in the
criminal case when you were in Quebec ?—A. If they were here I could say what
they were, but I cannot recall them.

Q. Did you pick up notes and cheques?—A. There were certain notes and
certain cheques.

Q. You do not remembeér what they were atall ?—A. T do not remember what
they were, but I remember some of them. There would be in the neighbourhood
of 10 notes and probably 20 or 25 cheques.

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. Would the notes relate to any of the charges ?—A. Some of them wonld
and some would not,

Q. Which of the charges would they relate to?
The Chairman :

Q. Was there one relating to the $25,000 matter 7—A. - There were some rela-
ting to the $25,000 matter.

: on the 6th
June or prior 7—A. I spoke to him, I think before the 6th June, and since. "
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Q. Given to the counsel ?—A. Those notes wore in possession of counsel.

Q. You do not know whether they have been returned by counsel or not?—

. A. Idid not know anything about them. :
. What was the nature of the criminal trial >—A. It was a trial against Mr.

e Tarte for libel and a trial against Mr. O. E. Murphy and Mr. Robert I. McGreevy ;

-~ for conspiracy with the $405,000 note. : ! :
' Q. Some of the notes, I believe referred to the $25,000 charge, and there were
some notes, T think, in connection with the $22,000.

Q. But about the cheques? Some of them, I believe, referred to the donations?

A. Some, I believe, referred to the donations.

" Mr. Micaagr CoNNOLLY examined: -
- By the Chairman : el S

Q. Mr. Connolly, you have heard the evidence given a moment ago by Mr.
- Hyde and Mr. Martin P. Connolly. . Do you know where arc to-day the notes,
_ cheques, bill books, stubs of cheques and letter book referred to by those two wit-

“nesses 7—A. T know nothing, further than I sent a telegram when directed to produce
- the books here before the Committee, to our agent in Quebec, asking him to send all
letters, letter books and vouchers to Ottawa at once and in reply to that telegram I
- got these books.

By Mr. Edgar:

; Q. Do you think by the telegram sent to your agent, he would take it to include
" the cheques and bill book ?—A. I would think so, as [ call a cheque a voucher. It

is a bank voucher. I will get a copy of the telegram I sent if you wish. T believed

up to the time these boxes were opened, we had all these things here. I wish to
state here we have no desire to protract this investigation one moment.

By Mr. Adams :

Q. Inasmuch as you have heard these things are not here now go.to work this
evening and get them here by to-morrow morning ?—A. I will take means to get
them here to-morrow morning if they are in our possession.

Q. Is Mr. Kelly there at Quebec —A. He is. He has the key of the office and
the combination of the safe.

By Mr. Edgar :

Q. Mr. Hyde, thinks they are probably in Kingston ?—A. A man can think
what he pleases. -
Q. You do not think the same ?—A. No I do not.

By the Chairman :

Q. Mr. Hyde says he thinks Mr. Nicholas Connolly told him they had gone to
Kingston ?—A. I heard Mr. Hyde say he instructed a party to send them up here.

Ordered,~That Mr. M. Connolly do obtain from his counsel, Mr. Fitzpatrick, all
notes, cheques and other papers which were given to him for the purposes of the
criminal trial against O. E. Murphy and R. H. McGreevy.

Mg, MarTiNy P. ConNoLLY—On again searching this box, I find a bundle of
cheques for the year 1887.

The sub-committee then adjourned.
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TﬁURshAr, 2nd J ulj, 1891._
The Sub-Committee met at 2.30 p.m. <

Present: Messieurs Girouard (Chairman), Adams and Edgar; also, Messieurs

ol Tarte, Geoffrion, Ferguson, Henry, Stuarl, Fitzpatrick, Michael Connolly, N. K.
i Clon]t;olly, Martin P. Connolly, Hyde, Kimmitt, Kelly, three stenographers and two-
1= ‘clerks. = 3 : - g
Mr, MarTIN P. CoNNOLLY recalled :—
By Mr. Tarte : Ta :

'Q. Will you look at a note for $5,000, dated Quebec, 1st May,. 1883 :—On demand

we promise to pay to order of ourselves at the office, Graving Dock Lévis, $5,000, -
‘signed Larkin, Connolly & Co. per O. E. M., and endorsed, Larkin, Connolly & Co.

per O. E. M., and tell us if you find trace of such a note in your books ?—A. I find
no reference to any such note. There is no entry in the cash book referring to a note
of $5,000 in May, 1883. g :

). You found the other day for sub-committee entrics for 5 notes of $5,000 each.
Find them again please.—A. The only entry I found the other day was one in
Exhibit “ N 3,” 30th April, 1885, “ expenses to Graving Dock, $25,000.” ;
Q. You cannot find any other entry than this one ?—A. Thore is none that I
know of that has any relation to the note except one following immediately.

Q. Will you look at the first note signed by Larkin, Counnolly & Co. per O. E.
M., and endorsed Larkin, Connolly & Co. per O. K. M., and say if it went through
the bank ?—A. Not apparently. -

Q. T am asking you if it did.—A. It did not.

Q. Look at page 33 of the cash book, Exhibit “E 3” and give us the date of -

that entry.—A. May 31st, Michael Connolly, cheque May 14th; No, 1, $5,000.

Q. TIs it that note ?—A. It may refer to that note.

Q. But you do not know whether the entry refers to that note or not.—A. No,
Sir, I do not. :

Q. You have no knowledge of it at all?—A. I have no knowledge of anything
prior to April, 1885.

Q. You have no knowledge of anything that occurred before April, 1885, when
you became book-keeper for the firm ?—A. No. :

Q. Does the entry of $5,000 that you made apply to these five notes of 1883
mentioned by Mr. Tarte?—A. They may or they may not.

Q. I do not' want that answer. Answer the question.—A. I do not know.

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Look at the entries following and say if they refer to the notes of $5,000
cachi—A. Whether the entries refer to these particular notes or not it is impossible
for me to answer; the date is April 30th; 1885.

p Q. Will you look for a note of $3,000. Quebec, 28th November, 1884. Six
months after date for value received we promise to pay Michael Connolly or order,
at the Union Bank, Quebee, the sum of $3,000. No. 1652. Signed, Larkin, Connolly
& Co. per O. E. M. and endorsed Michael Counolly, R. H. McGreevy, per pro Ross
& Co., Jas. Geggie ?—A. There is no entry during the month of November, 1884.

Q. No, but can you find some trace of this note in those books? The entries
were always made Iater on.—A. There would be no other entry except the one in
regard to the other amount which has any relation to it.

Q. There was no round entry, if I may so express it, for the $22,000 ?—A. None
except that that I know of. ,

i
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Q. Will you look at the entry for the $22,000 again —A. T find in Exhibit “F3,”

¢ ,at‘pa e 290, the following :—Levis, 30th April, 1885, expenses to cash, $22,000.

Q. But there are some entries about notes in reference to the way the $22,000
is divided ?—A. The only details I have of that entry are those same details you
have seen already in Exhibit “ N 3,” page 9. ; :

Q. And there is nothing else that you can find 7—A. No. ,
Q. When you gave a cheque what kind of an entry did you make?—A. We

: i;nade an entry in the cash book. -

~ By the Chairman :

Q. Did not you make an entry on the stubs in the cheque book ?—A. Certainly.

By Mr. Tarte:. ;
Q. Will you' look for a cheque dated 14th May, 1383, “ Pay M. Connolly or

~_order $5,000,” signed by Larkin, Connolly & Co., per O. E. M., and endorsed by

Michael Connolly ?7—A. 1 find an entry in Exhibit “ B 3,” page 22, dated 14th May,
1883, “ Union Bank Cheque to M. Connolly, $5,000.”
Q. Will you look for a cheque dated 4th December, 1883: ¢ Paid Quebec Bank

 for note $5,000.” ?—. A. I find in Exhibit “ E 3,” page 150, 4th December, 1883
- cheque, Quebec Bank, 5,000. ; ' .

Q. For a note 7—A. No. It does not say in the cash book what it is for,

' Q. Then 4th February, 1884, $5,0 0, “to pay note”?—A. I find an entry in
Exhibit “ E 3,” 4th February, 1884, ¢ Union Bank cheque to retire note $5,000.”
Q. Can-you tell us what note was due on that day ?—A. No, sir, I cannot,

Q. You cannot by referring to the books ?—A. No, sir, T cannot.

Q.. Will you look, if you please for a cheque dated Quebec, 25th January 1887,
on the Bank of British North America, “ Pay N. K. Connolly, $10,000," signed
Larkin Connolly, & Co., and endorsed N. K. Connolly ?—A. - There is no entry in
the cash book.

Q. Butis there in any other book?—A. I find an entry in Exhibit “N 3, page
265, of the journal,““Quebec 25th January, 1887; Esguimalt. Dock to Bank of
British North America, $10,000, for cheque No. 86151 paid on aceount of division of
British Columbia surplus.”

Q. Now, Quebee, 3rd January, 1887; Union Bank of Canada, N. K. Connolly
or order, $5,000; signed Larkin, Connolly & Co. It is endorsed, “N. K. Connolly,
per O.EM.” These words have been erased and the words N. K. Connolly substi-
tuted, with an illegible name following, Taylor or Naylor?—A. I find an entry in
Exhibit “ L 3,” in page 126, dated 3rd January, 1887, Union Bank cheque, order of
N. K. C,, to be charged to dock, $5,000.

Q. Now, then, 24th January, 1887, O. E. Murphy or order, $3,000; signed
Larkin, Connolly & Co. and endorsed O. E. Murphy ?—A. I find in Exhibit “I 3,
at page 126, 24th January, “ Union Bank cheque to order of O. E. M., $3,000.”

Q. Now, 4th February, 1887, pay N. K. Connolly or order, $5,000; signed
Larkin, Connolly & Co. and endorsed N. K. Connolly 2—A. T find an entry, Exhibit
“1L3,” page 132, dated 4th February, 1887, $5,000, cheque to order of N. K. Connolly,
B.C. div.: This entry forms part of the $27,000, as far as I know. The $10,000
mentioned by me a little while ago ‘“as BIC, div.,” does not, to the best of my
knowledge, refer to the item of $27,000.

You are ready to swear that to the best of your knowledge the $10,000 does
not refer to this entry ?—A. Yes; to the best of my knowledge.

By Mr. Tarte:

- Q. You have been ordered to make the entry, and you made the entry 2—A. As
far as I know this entry referred to the $27,000.

Q. In the statement which you gave under your signature to Mr. Murphy in

connection with the Graving Dock at Lévis, you have entered under date Novem ber,
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£2 2 18RI, $10 000. - Will you refer to the books and see how you e'{pla.m that charge ? 2.
——A I find an entry in Exhibit ¢ F 3,” page 334 readmg

& Quebee 30th November 1887. Dxpense cash $10,032. 89. I S
Ry Cheque to order of N. K. C.; 2nd, $5,000. ; _ R Q;!

do : do 218t $5 000.”
By Mr Aarte.:

Q. Is that all there is about that entry there ?—A. Yes s

Q. Where are those two cheques of $3,000 to the order of N. K. Connolly '?—A
I now fyle a cheque upon the Union Bank dated, 2nd" November, 1887, No. 406,
drawn on Larkin, Connolly & Co,, to the order of N. K. Counolly, which 2 appears to

- have been paid by the Union Bank on the same date, and endorsed by N. K. Con
nolly.

Q Will you look for the other cheque —A. L also find amongst a bundle of 3
British North America Bank cheques, one dated Quebec, 21st November, 1887, to ﬁ
the order of N. K. Connolly for $5 000, No. 86,230, mgned Larkin, Connolly & Co Zeiy
and endorsed N. K. Connolly.— -

Q. Will you explain the meaning of the following pencil figures at the back of =
the cheque, viz. : “ 10 x 100 extended 1,000; 6 x 500, extended 3,000; 1x 1,000 ;
total 5,000 "9__A. Tt is the way the money was drawn,

By Mr. Adams :

Q. By whom would the money be drawn from the appearance of that choque ?

Who would get the money ?—A. Myself, probably. 2

By Mr. Edgar : 'q

Q. Did you endorse it 2—A. No, sir. : j

By Mr. Geoffrion : : : z 3

il L If you received the money you handed it to some of the partners ?—A. Yes, !
- sir

! By Mr. Edgar +

Q. Do you know whom you handed it to ?—A. T do not remember but when any :

cheques, which were included in the sums I have given in the statement to Mr. 1

i Murphy, would be drawn to the order of N. K. (‘onnolly, and endorsed by him, I b
il generally ‘went to the bank myself, got the money and handed it over to Mr. Mur-
ph} or Mr. Robert McGreevy.

By Mr, Adams : ' 4

1 Q. In the case of that' cheque who would get the money ?—A. Mr. Owen Mur- d

' phy or Robert McGreevy. !
’ Q. You got the money. Have you any recollection of what was done with it ?—

A. To the best of my knowledge I gave it back to O. E. Murphy or Robert Henry ‘

< McGreevy, or to both. - !

i Q. Will you explain from the book an entry in Exhibit ““ B 5" dated 8th August : "

1887, $4,000 ?—A. I find an entry in Exhibit “ N. 3,” Quel)ec 8th August, 1887,

Suspen% cash, $4,000, cheque No. 305, to order of N. K. Connolly. !

Q. Do you find the cheque 7—A. T find a cheque upon the Union Bank of i

i

|

Canada, dated Quebee, 8th August, 1887, to the order of N. K. Connolly for $4,000,
¢ signed Lulun Connolly & Co., and endorsed by N. K. Coanolly.

By Mr. Tarte:

| Q. Thue is a word in pencil on the body of the cheque ?—A. That word is
“Suspense, ”




By the Chazrman

cbarged up to the suspense account.
Q. Who told you to Wute that?—A. Ido ﬂot xemember

E - By Mr. Tarte:
g Q And it was chm'ged in the suspense account 2—A. Yes.
By Mr. Geoffrion: p:

9 Q. Who had control of the cash and the books in August, 1887 ?—A In the month
~of August Mr, Nicholas Connolly had the management of the cash and books,
- Q. Since you left 7—A., Since the prevxous audit in August 1887,

By Mr. Adams :

: Q. Who kept the books before the audit you mentioned just now ?—A. T kept
- the books all along, but Mr, Murphy bad the handling of the cash.
; Q. How came it to be changed from Mr. Murphy to Mr. N. K. Connolly ? What
was the reason of that?—A. I don’t know positively the particulars. They could
not agree Mr, Murphy should handle the cash any longer.

By the Chairman :

Q. Had they agreed that Mr, Murphy should not handle the cash any longer ?
Do you know anything about it personally ?—A. I know that Mr, Connolly took
~ charge of the cash by whatever authority he had to do it.

By Mr. Ferguson : %
Q. Do you know why he did it ?—A. No; Ido not.
By the Chairman :
: Q. Did he tell yon why ?—A. I don’t remember now.
* By Mr. Ferguson :

J Q. You spoke of managing, that would give the idea that Nicholas Counnolly
5 kept the books.

Mr. Epcar—He said they -were the cashiers. Is that what you meant, Mr,
Connolly 7—A. Yes; he was the cashier.

By Mr. Geoffrion :

i . Q. Hedirected the entries as far as the cash was concerned ?—A. No; he may
g not have directed the entries,

" By Mr. Edgar :

& Q. Did he sign the cheques ?—A. Yes.
By Mr. Tc;rte ;

Q. Is this cheque signed by him?—A. Yes; it is.
By M. Geoffrioﬁ-

Q. The name of the firm is signed by him ?—A. The words Larkin, Connolly
& Co are in his handwriting,

By Mr. Tarte :
Q. Aund endorsed by him ?—A. Yes; endorsed by him.

i’
¥

Q What is the meanmg of' that Word ?——A It means that cheque was to be
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5 By Mr. Geoffrzon

Q. Whilst you are at the book what about tho little entry of $1 090 ?—A I ﬁnd
an entxy, Exhibit N 3, page 348 : :

Y QUEBEC, 3xﬂ August 1887
i3 Suspense——cash $1 OOO—Umon Bank cheque No. 290.”

Q. Will you find the cheque ?—A. Here it is.

Connolly%—A Yes.
Q. Will you also say in Whose handwntmv is the sxgnatme of the firm at the

Bank ?—A, The handwriting is that of Mr. Nicholas Gonnolly.
Q. And it is filled in in your lnndwrltmg ?—A. In my handwriting ; yes, sir.
Q. Please refer to the cheque dated 2nd November, 1837, and say in whose
handwriting is the signaturve of the firm ?—A. In Mr. Nlcholas K. Connolly’s.

By Mr. Adams:

the other on the Union Bank—are these the two cheques that Mr. Murphy swore

put in the statement.

Q. You now exhlbxt the cheque whl(,h was drawn covering 20th Malch 1886 ?—
A, Yes, sir.

whose handwriting ?—A. O. E. Murphy. :
Q. And the body of the cheque 7—A. In the same handwriting.
Q. And the cheque was made payable to the order of the firm ?—A. Yes sir.

Q. And the name of the firm is also endorsed in the handwriting of Mr. Mur-
phy ?—A. Yes, sir, Mr. Murphy.

Quebec cheque for 1886.
Q. You cannot find the cheque dated 30th September, 1886 ?-=A. No.
Q. Will you look in the books of that date ?

By Mr. Edgar:

Q. Look »t the stub.—A. I don’t sce the stub for that year.
By the Chairman :

Q. Well, look at the books as Mr. Geoffrion suggests.
By Mr. Geoffrion :

Q. Take the 20th March, 1886.—A. Ifind an entryin Exhibit “ K 3,” dated 20th
Murch, 1886,

“Union Bank cheque to ourselves, $5,000.”
By Mr. Edgar:

Q. That is under cash is it?—A. Yes, sir, under cash.
By Mr. Adams :

Q. Ourselves, what does it mean?—A. To the firm.
Q. The cheque, what does it say 2—A. “ Pay to the order of ourselves.”

By Mr. Edgar:

Q. That was merely your account of cash with the Bank, was it? A. Yes.

his cheque also bears the name of the firm, sxgned and endorsed by Nlcholas'

foot of the cheque, dated 21st November, 1887 upon the British North America

Q. The two cheques you mention for $o 000 each, one on the B.N.A. Bank and

about the other day ?—A. To the best of my knowledge they are the two chequesI ;

Q. "The cheque for $5,000 is dated the same day, and the name of the firm is in :

PP AT LY, T

Q. Now look at ‘the cheque dated 30th September, 1886.—A. I don’t find the

o 0

leaedeadiag



Q. What accouut w’a?s tt carrled mto ?—A Charged to the expense accouut

--A Tt may have been carricd somewhere else.
Q. Do you know whether it was transferred ?—A. T think it was,

Esqmmalt Dock.
: By Mr. Geoffnon

Q. Now: make the same verification for 30th September, 1886, to see what
. . entries you have. The amountis $5,000.—A. I find an entry, but no cheque. In
E'{hlblt “L3" Ifind: = -30th Septembex oXPenss, donatlon, $5,000.”

By Mr. Adams

Q. See to whom it was payable ?7—A. It is not in the book 30th September. It
must be o mistake.

By Mr Geeoffrion :
Q. You ﬁnd a donation, 30th September, $5,000, but no cheque ?—A. No.
By Ml Adams iz =

K Q. Have you anything in your book by which you can show the Committee

entry ?—A. From some writing or something I was told about. Here is the entry :
“ Expense, donation, $5,000.”
< Q. Liet me ree that book. Turn now to the 1st of October and see if you find
~anything for that 85,000 ?—A. That (peinting to an item) may be the same.
: Q. Read it. —A. In Exhibit “Ld ” « October 1st, Union Bank, O. E. M., being
cheque to donation $5,000.”
Q. Is that the item Mr, Geoffrion is asking you about ?—A. I think it is,
Q. Are you satisfied about it ?—A. Yes; T am satisfied,
Q. Can you find the cheque ?—A. No. It is included in the 1886 cheque.
Q. Did you look beyond September 2—A. I cannot find any for the whole year,
except those few that Mr. Fitzpatrick had.
Q. The cheque dated 20th March, 1886, is drawn by Murphy—is in Murphy’s
'} handwriting.  See if it is not.—A, Tt is swned Larkin, Connolly & Co.
d Q. W hose handwriting is that ?—A. 0. B. Murphy
k‘ - Q. Is it paid to Nicholas K. Connolly ?—A. No.

Q. Is it endorsed by Nicholas K. Connolly ?—A. No.

) ' By the Chairman:

k Q. By whom ?—A. It is endorsed by Larkin, Connolly & Co.
Q. And written by whom ?—A. O. E. Murphy.

N By Mr. Adams :

Q. Have you anything about thatcheque of 30th September, 1886 ?—A. No, sir,

Q. Have you any means of informing the Committee by reference to your booka
as to that item of 30th September, 1886, $5,000, by the entry of the cheque and to
whom it was payable ?—A. On 1st Octobex the entry in the cash book reads:
“ Cheque to order, O. E. M.”

Q. Arve there two of $5,000 each in 1887, written by Nicholas K. Connolly in his
own-handwriting and payable to his order ?2—A. Yes.

Q. Therefore, there is only one cheque out of the whole $20,000, that is payable to
O. E. Murphy ?—A. Yes; as far as the number we have gone throuvh

.

Q. It remained there in the expense account, or was it carried anywhere else?

Q. To what?—A. I w111 see. It was transferred from expense account to'

S T
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that that $5,000 entry was paid by cheque? How did you come to make that -
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By Mr Geoﬁrzon : : 2k
Q 318t December 1888 $3, 000 in Exhlblt “B 5”—e*<plam that entry*a—A.

‘»1.:

NG, C oﬁ‘iee use, $3,050. "
Q. Ts there any other. entry 7—A It is Journahzed '
Q. What is the meaning of “ office use ” there ?—A Use for the genetal oﬁice

Wy - -

as far as T understand.

Q. Look further to sece if yon can find an exact entry tallying with this $3 000
—A. I think we found that before in these other books.

December or January among the cheques. Here it is : “Quebec, 30th" December, -

1888, Union Bank cheque to order Nicholas K. Connolly, signed Lalkm, Connolly
& Co. for $3,050.”

of 315t December, 1888, of $3,000, in expense ?—A. To the best of my knowledge
it is.

Q. How can you explain the fact that you entered it in expense when 1t wzgs

office use ?—A. T must have been told to charge it up to office-account.

Q In 1888 ? Who would have told you that ?—A. Mr. Connolly. - %

Connolly in the usual routine ?-—A. Yes.

Larkin, Connolly & Co., in the handwriting of Mr, Nicholas Connolly. .
Q. " And endorsed bv him ?—A. Yes.

entries and charges in the books ?—A. I do not remember now.

Q. Who'ought to have given you those orders in 1887 or 1888 ?—A. Mr.Hume,
I think.

nolly hefore you made any entries in the books ?—A. [ do not know, but I do not

think so. Any orders I took from Mr., Hume I considered him the same as a
member of the firn. :

Q. But you are not poqmve it was Mr, Hume’s order ?—A. ‘\To I can’t say.

The Sub-committee then ad journed,

. hat $3,000, I find to be $3, 050 on page 498 of Exhibit « I 3 "—* Gheque to order

-ﬁ.‘

Q. Are yousatisfied thal this justifies the entry you have made in Exhibit “« B

Q. To charge it to the expense account you must have been told by Nicholas

Q. Was the name of the firm signed in his handwriting ?—A. Yes; itis slgnedk ;

) Q. You have also mentioned in Exhibit ¢ B5 " certain amounts under - the o
names of Pelletier, Germain and Brunel. By whose order did you make those

Q. Had he any control over you, or would he not report to Mr, Nicholas Con-

Q. Have you got the cheque of 31st December, 1888 7—A. It is not in exther

O

e bl R e e

el A
PR




: HousE or Commons, Fripay, 3rd July, 1891.
The Sub-_(_)omrﬁit-tee.met; at 2.30 pom. with closed doors. ‘

 Messienrs Tarte, Geoffrion, Stuart, Fitzpatrick, Henry, Ferguson, N, K. Connolly,
5, M. Connolly, M. P. Connolly, Hyde; Kimmit:, O. E. Murphy, wo stenographers and
_two clerks. ¥ S 7

Mz M:AR-TIN. P. CoNNOLLY vecalled.
By Mr. Edgar : ‘

Q. Mr. Connolly, amongst those books of the firm are there any accounts-in the
ledger showing the bank business in connection with the British North America
Bank—that is showing all the debits and credits ?—A. We have, sir.

Q. Will you get it for us, please ?—A. 1 find the Bank of British North America
Account in Exhibit “ M 3, on page 178. i o
- Q. Where does it begin ?—A. There is a deposit in April, 1885,
~ Q. Can you, by referring to the cash book, Exhibit “I 3,” and referring to the
ledger acconnts with the British North America Bank in this book, pick out the
- items which represent cheques paid out by the firm or money paid out by the firm
© . in which you have charged, or were directed to.charge, against either the expense
or guspense account ?—A., T think I can. - . ;
Q. Well, begin in January, 1886, with the Bank of British North America.—A.
I find on the 30th January an entry * Five hundred dollars cheque, to William Shar-
ples.” I also find on March the 20th, 1886, an entry : “ Five thousand dollars, cheque to
ourselves, Union Bank.”

By Mr. Adams : : 3
Q. What do you say that five thousand dollars is for ?—A. I do not know.
By Mr. Edgar:

Q. Goon please.—A. I find an entry dated June the 6th of a cheque on the
Union Bank, O,E.M. Private use, $5,100.

Q. Is that the one you had charged to expense account ?—A. It was lent to Mr.
Murphy for his privite use.

On page 68 (Exhibit “I 37) I find an_entry 1st October, 1886. Union Bank
cheque; cheque to O. .M. charge to “ expense,” $5,000, being donation.
A At page 70 of the same book, under date 9th October, there is an entry, cheque
: to O.E.M. for private use, $5,000. !

At page 70, there are two cheques, both dated 13th October; cheque to O.E.M.
$1,000, ditto $2,000. 3
, At page 90, under date 11th November, 1886, cheque O.E.M., $5,100.
e 3rd January, 1887, page 126, Union Bank cheque to order of N. K. Connolly to

be charged to Dock, $5,000.

4th February, 1887, page 132, there are two cheques. The first is on the Union
Bank to the order of N, K. Connolly, B. C. division, $5,000. The other is, British
North America Bank cheque to order of N. K. Connolly, B. C. Division, $5,000.

On the 14th of February, British North America Bank cheque to order of O.E. M.,
B.C: Division, $5,000.

. 17th February, cheque to O.E.M. for B.C, Division, $5,000.
Another dated the 18th February, cheque to O.E.M. for B.C. Division, $2,000.

PresenT: Messieurs Gironard (in the Chair) Adams, Baker, and Edgar; also
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7 8ed March, cheque to otder of N.K. Coﬁnolly’f'of private use, $5,,283.tv A

- 4th March, cheque to O.E.M. for private use, $5,000. o T Fx2
o 04122511 March, page 140, Union Bank cheque to O.EM. for ecapital, B, W.—
sé,ool(?t April, 1887, page 148, cheque to order of O. BM. for Q.HLI Division, EW., ¢
e ’ 3rd August, 1887, paQe*Z?Q, cheque to O.B. Murphy for i)rivate use, $5,000. St
Y On the same date, there is also a cheque to N.K.C. for - ‘ $1,000.

g.‘he blank is there, because I did not have any explanation for what the money was -‘{-’:
or, : ' ¢ :

8th August, page 222; cheque to N. K. Connolly for 2 $4,000,‘ & P jl
By Mr. Geoffrion : 7 ‘ , » I 1

Q. You had no explanation as to that entry either 7—A. No, sir. ARG O

: By the Chairman : | A ' ' ‘ s : i
Q. Can you say whether any of the above entries which you have given just ‘Jj

now has any reference to the matters under investigation before the Committee?—— - .
A. I cannot. A f ;

By Mr. Tarte :

Q. Will you kindly look in the books for the item March, 88, $2,000 ?—A. There
is no cheque for $2,000 in March: EAT
Q. [s there an entry in the books ?—A. There is an entry in the books. :
Q. Read it, please ?—A . Bxhibit “ 1. 3,” page 346; 8th March, 1888 N. K.
Connolly for amount of his private eheque for donation re B, C. as agreed, $2.000.

By Mr. Edgai:
Q. Is that a cheque ?—A. No, sir.
By -Mr. Adams : -
Q. How did you pay him 2—A. T did not pay him.

y ; : L
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Q. Who told you to make the entry ?—A. It was agreed by the members of the *
firm that Mr. Connolly should get $2,000, which I suppose he had expended.
Q. You do not know whether he paid it or not? You were simply ordered to 1

make the entry in the books ?—A. Yes. e

Q. Without any knowledge on your part as to whether he got a cheque from the
firm or not ?-—A. The fact of crediting Mr. Connolly with $2,000 is sufficient evidence -
for me that he got it.  Whether he paid it or not; 1 do not now. :

By Mr. Edgar : : v : i

Q. What book does that appear in ?—A. The cash book. ¢ : i

Q: Is that the first book it was in ?—A. Yes; this was the first book. 4

Q. Did you carry it forward ?—A. Yes; into the journal and ledger. ; |

By Mr. Adams : : 4

Q. Would it not be a cash payment? You say, “ paid to N. K. Connolly ? "— :

A. This entry does not show it. : . 3
Q. Was it by cheque, then 2—A. T do not know. I only placed it to his account.

The sub-committee then adjourned. :
' 1
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1891.

SELECT STANDING COMMITTEE

ON

PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS.

SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

£
&
= Date. Subject.
=
”
=
A |Aug. 17, 78../Conrract of Larkin, Connolly & Co., for the building of the Graving Dock at Lévis ;
: and supplemental contract for the completion of the Graving Dock at Lévis,
dated 23rd June, 1884.
B |Dec. 21, 86.. TeNDER of McCarron & Cameron for the construction of works on the southern side
of the Louise Basin.
LB TR S L INVELOPE containing Exhibit “B.”
D [Dec. 21, '86.. TexpER of Michael Connolly for the same work.
M S o v ENVELOPE containing Exhibit “D.”
¥ |Dec 21, '86. . TeNDER of O. E. Murphy for the same work.
i e P ENVELOPE containing Exhibit “F.”
H [Feb. 16, '77..|CoxTrACT Of Gallagher & Murphy for the building of the South Wall, Quebec Harbour.
R TG s L ENVELOPE containing accepted tender for South Wall.
J  |Oct. 29, °87..1CHEQUE of O. E. Murphy to order of N. K. Connolly for $25,000.
K [Oct. 381,787. .\RFCHP’P from O. E. Murphy to Sec’y of Har. Com. for certificate of deposit No.
| 0481, amounting to $25.627.67.
(Printed on Page 10 of the Evidence.)
L |Oct. 27,°87.. Lerrer from Thos, McGreevy to Mr. Verret, respecting Mr. Murphy’s cheque.
(Printed on Page 11 of the Evidence )
\
ML e L ENVELOPE containing Exhibit ¢ L.”
N |Mar. 13, 91.. |LerreEr from O. E. Murphy to James Woods, 7¢ return of cheque for $25,000.
(Printed on Page 11 of the Evidence.)
O  [Mar. 31, '90..|Lerrer from Larkin, Connolly & Co., re return of security cheques for different con-
tracts—(figures in margin).
(Printed on Page 12 of the Evidence.)
P = Feb. 23, '91..|LerTer from J. Woods to O. E. Murphy, 7¢ return of security cheques for South Wall.
(Printed on Page 12 of the Evidence.)
Q |July 31, '83../REpoRT of Special Committee of Harbour Board, re settlement of accounts with

Messrs. Kinipple & Morris.
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SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS. .

Exhibits.

Date.

Subject.

RS RRT

| »u =

d

Al

Bl

C1

D1

E1

F1

Aug.
July
July

July
July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

July

10,

11,

12,

12,

14,

14,

17,

18,

20,

24,

July —

{70
82..
82..

'82..
'82. .

82..

82..

82..

82..

’82.

'82. .

'82.

'82.

82

82

LETTER from Messrs. Kinipple & Morris, 7¢ services for harbour improvements.

ENVELOPE containing Exhibit “T.”

TENDERS received by Har. Com. for dredging in connection with the harbour works
in the River St. Charles ; for closing the opening on the inside end of the
%’rmcesshg}mse Embankment, and for completing junction with the gas-
ouse wharf.

ScHEDULE of tenders received by Har. Com. to do certain dredging and timber work.

Lerter from Sec’y Har, Com. to Fradet & Miller, informing them that their tender
will be accepted, provided they make cash deposit of $10,000, &c.

Lerrer from Sec’y Har. Com. to Poupore & Charlton, informing them that their
tender for clompf the opening on the inside end of the Princess Louise
Embankment will be accepted, provided a cash deposit of $3,000 is made, &e.

Lerrer from Geo. Beaucage to Sec’y Har. Com., requesting to be allowed to with-
draw his tender for dredging in connection with harbour works and for clos-
ing opening on the inside end of the Princess Louise Embankment.

.|LErTER from Poupore & Charlton to Sec’y Har. Com., acknowledging receipt of letter

of 11th inst., and stating that they are willing to com){}g with the condition
11}111908ed é)f a cash deposit of $3,000, provided they allowed to amend
their tender. ’

Lerter from Sec’y Har. Com. to J. E. Askwith, informing him that Commis-

sioners are prepared to accept his tender, provided he makes a cash deposit
of $10,000, &c.

LerTER from Sec’é Har. Com. to Larkin, Connolly & Co., informing them that
Harbour Commissioners are prepared to accept their tender for closing the
opening of the Princess Louise Embankment, provided they make a cash
deposit of $2,000, &e.

.| LerTER from Sec’y Har. Com. to Geo. Beaucage, acknowledging receipt of letter of

12th inst., and informing him that request made by hun for withdrawal of
his tender has been granted.

LerrEr from Larkin, Connolly & Co. to Sec’y Har. Com., transmitting cheque for
$2,000 deposit for the due performance of their contract.

|
|

. LETTER from Sec’y Har. Com. to Poupore & Charlton, acknowledging letter of 12th

inst. 7¢ deposit of $3,000, and informing them that their request cannot be
complied with.

.| TeLEGRAM from Sec’y Har. Com. to Larkin, Connolly & Co., requesting to be

informed whether they are prepaved to make cash deposit of $10,000 in the
event of contract for dredging being awarded them.

.|LErTER from Larkin, Connolly & Co. to Sec’y Har. Com., transmitting certified

bank cheque for $10,000 as security for the dredging work they have ten-
dered for.

.|\LerTER from J. E. Askwith to Sec’y Har. Com., transmitting cheque for $1,000 as

security for the dredging work tendered for.

'LErrer from Sec’y Har. Com. to J. E. Askwith, acknowledging receipt of his letter

of the 18th inst., and informing him that Commissioners cannot allow him
any further time to consider acceptance or refusal of contract, and requesting
an answer within 24 hours.

TELEGRAM from J. E. Askwith to Sec’y Har. Com., withdrawing his tender.
,’LE’["I‘ER from Fradet & Miller to Sec’y Har. Com., 7¢ $10,000 cash deposit.



3

SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

5
g Date. Subject.
7
=
i J1 Sept. 25,°82.. Conrract, &e., between Quebec Har. Com. and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for dredg-
i ing required in connection with harbour works in course of construction 1n
! the River St. Charles, &c. t 1
K1 [1883.... . . Te~DER of John G her for the construction of a Quay Wall and entrance to the ’,
i ‘Wet Dock, and other works in connection therewith. i
L 11888, 0o v TeNDER of Geo. Beaucage for work above described. ;l'
A
MLy 8880 1054 TeNDER of Peters & Moore for work above described.
NI 88 -|'TENDER of Samson & Samson for work above described. f} ]
’ O1 |May 28, ’83../Copy of Order in Council awarding contract to Larkin, Connolly & Co. for the con- {7
struction of the proposed Cross-wall. ,‘7 i
! P1 |May 30,’83.. Lerrer from Secretary Public Works Dept. to Sec’'y Har. Com., transmitting
i foregoing Order in Council (Exhibit O1). :
' Q1 |June G, '83../CoxTRACT between \Sue. Har. Com. and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for the construction
K of a Quay Walland entrance for the Wet Dock in the harbour of Quebec !
| R1 |June 6, ’83.. NorariaL notification from Que. Har. Com. to Messrs. Kinipple & Morris, dispens-
I ing with their services.
: Sl |June 6, '83..|Lerrer from Sec’y of Pub. Wks. Dept. to Sec’y Har. Com. returning John
Gahlagher's cheque for $7,500 which accompanied his tender for Cross-
wall.
1 June 13,°83..Lerrer from Kinipple & Morris to Sec’y Har. Com. acknowledging receipt of noti-
fication informing them that Commissioners have dispensed with their ser-
vices.
Ul |June 19, '83.. NoriricarioN and Protest—Wm. Rae vs. Har. Com., re dismissal of Kinipple &
Morris, engineers of the Quebec Harbour Works.
& Vi Aug‘. 15, '81. .| AareEMENT and Discharge, Quebec Harbour Commissioners and Kinipple & Morris.

’ W1 |May 24, ’84.. Lerrer from Chief Engineer Public Works Dept. to Sec’y Har. Coni transmitting
& copy of correspondence exchanged between himself and contractors of the
k Graving Dock re offer for completion of Dock this year, and recommends
i acceptance of their offer.

X1 |May 24, ’84..|LerTER from Chief Engineer of Public Works Dept. to Sec’y Har. Com., recommend-
ing that to ensure efficiency and future usefulness of Graving Dock the
enfrance works be shifted a further distance of 25 feet.

. Y1 |May 6, '87.. LerTER from Chief Engineer Public Works Dept. to Sec’y Har. Com. transmitting
copy of correspondence exchanged between himself and contractors ‘‘ Larkin,
Connolly & Co.,” in relation to the dredging to be done in the Wet Dock, a

portion of which it is desirable should be done during the ensuing
summer,

Z1 |[May 23, °87..|CoNtRACT between Que. Har. Com. and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for dredging and
removing materials from Wet Basin.

® A2 [Feb. 23, '91.. LerTER from Acting Sec’y Har. Com. to O. E. Murphy, 7¢ return of security cheque
A deposited in connection with his tender for South Wall.

" A2} [Aug. 1, '83..ISTATEMENT of amounts paid on account of Louise Docks and Graving Dock contracts.
L" (Printed on Page 17 of the Evidence.)
A

B2 |May 5, '83..\LeTTER from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy, respecting sitting of Inter-
colonial Commissioners and tenders for Cross-wall. Larkin informed that

k Beaucage’s tender must be adhered to.

X i (Printed on Page 20 of the Evidence.)




SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

Exhibits.

Date.

Subject.

Q
£

D2

E2

¥2

G2

H2

12

J2

L2

May 7, ’83. ¢

May 17, ’86 (?)

April 16, '87..

April 26, —

May 2,785..

May "4, '85..

Mar. 17, ’86..

Mar. 1,’86..

Mar. 11, '86..

May 13, ’85..

Feb. 26, ’86. .

Mar. 3, ’86..

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. MecGreevy, respecting Intercolonial
matters ; result of cross-wall tenders ; O'Brien’s work on Examining Ware-
house ; waterpipes to Lorette.

(Printed on Page 21 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to: R. H. McGreevy, as to Morris coming back ;
gly.n to bring tenders of Gallagher & Beaucage over that of L., C. & Co.
ir C. Tugp_er agreed to fix a day for considering R. H. McGreevy’s claim.

(Printed on Page 21 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon, T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : To discuss report on dredging
with Perley, before sent to Har. Com. Public Works office to be opened in+
Quebec. O’Donnell to write to Fuller, &ec.

(Printed on Page 22 of the Evidence.)

.|LETTER from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Perlegoto report on 35 cents

%n' ]gre(]l{ging. Conversation with Mr. Shakespeare about lengthening of B.
. Dock. ]
(Printed on Page 22 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Perley telegraphs Trutch re
estimates of B.C. Graving Dock. Engineer Bennett does not suit; asked
to recommend someone else. North Shore question settled.

(Printed on Pages 22, 23 of the Evidence.)

Lerter from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : No estimate received for
B. C. Graving Dock. Perley tries to get another engineer sent out at once,
and dismiss Bennett.

(Printed on Page 23 of the Evidence.)

Lerter from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Estimate for February
passed ; $75,000 gone out within a month. Kdgar asks about Baie des
Chaleurs Railway ; other questions to follow.

(Printed on Page 24 of the Evidence.)

LerTer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Refers to Lortie’s contract
for levelling and grading around the Hall. ﬂa.s along interview with Perley
on Harbour Works and Graving Dock, British Columbia. Will be shown
Fleming’s report as soon as signed. Will have interview with Minister as
to future. Graving Dock at British Columbia to be lengthened—$150,000 in
Estimates.

(Printed on Page 24 of the Evidence.)

LerTeER from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Estimates for December an
January enclosed. Advance on drawback to be sent to B.C. Estimate for B
February not telegraphed yet.

(Printed on {;a.ge 24 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevyto R. H. McGreevy, re sale of stone to Rousseau.
Kerrigan & Co. receive plumbing contract for Marine Hospital. Sta.nl&y;,
Smith & Lindsay to be paid $300. Bradley says he sent to L., C. & Co.
what they asked for. Riopel to make beginning on Baie des Chaleurs Ry.
(Printed on Page 25 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Kent House to be given to
Mrs. Poumier. Minister would be glad to recommend Murphy for Halifax
Graving Dock. Shearer to put matters right. Capt. Bowie says Robitaille ‘
has contracted for Baie des Chaleurs Railway with partner of Isbester.
Armstrongs unable to put up the money they promised.
(lg:iuted on Page 25 of the Evidence.)

LE1TER from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Minister of Justice almost
: decided to grant fiat ; to meet Chabot and Senecal in Mox'm'ea.l. Minister
wanted him to come to terms on Baie des Chaleurs Railway. Hears of

Refel & Armstrong working on line.

(Printed on Page 26 of the Evidence.)



SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

Exhibits.

Date.

Subject.

S

02}

P2

Q2

52

U2

V2

w2

X2
Y2
Z2

A3

Mar.

May

Mar.

June

Mar.

May

May

Nov.

|Sept.

Sept.

June

May

13,

18,

19,

19,

23,

86. .

82,

'82.

87..

.|Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Robitaille to be in Quebec.

Isbester will have nothing to do with B. des C. Railway contract. Sir
Hector wants him to make some proposition in the matter. Irvine arrives.
Judgment given in Berlinguet case.

(Printed on Page 26 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Hon. T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Tenders for Cape Tormentine
work opened. The lowest is Perkins, $134,000. Perley says estimate of
work is $170,000. April estimate for B.C. passed, $36,000 net.

(Printed on i’age 27 of the Evidence.)

.| Lerrer from Hon, T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Letter from Marine Department

to be read to Fradet. Meeting with Ministers 7e B. des C. Railway. Sir
Hector insisted on an understanding. McGreevy refuses and says Robitaille
must make a proposition himself. Control of road to St. Ann’s, with sub-
sidy, is offered, if opposition to B. des C. Railway is withdvawn. Armstrongs
cannot get anyone to touch them.

(Printed on Page 27 of Kividence.)

.\Lerter from Hon., T. MeGreevy to R. H. McGreevy: Valin telegraphs to give

Beaucage the jacks. Amount to credit of Com. on 15th June, $220,000.
Estimate for $23,000 comes out, leaving about $200,000 for harbour works
alone, and about $100,000 for dock for the season.

(Printed on Page 28 of the Evidence.)

.\LErrer from Hon T. McGreevy to R. H. McGreevy : Encloses letter from Stephen

Ryan. Larkin & Murphy have been in Ottawa. Pope answered Edgar’s
enquiry as to B. des C. Railway contract. No answer received yet about
balance of work on Citadel. Lease of Kent House to be signed.

(Printed on Page 28 of the Evidence.)

ScHEDULE of rates, Cross-wall tenders Nos, 1, 2 and 3.

.|LerTER from Henry F. Perley to tenderers for construction of Cross-wall, drawing

attention to error in price for‘“ sheet-piling ” and for pile-driving in the
tenders.
(Printed on Page 43 of the Evidence.)

.|LETTER from Larkin, Connolly & Co. to Henry F. Perley, acknowledging receipt of

foregoing (Exhibit ““T2”), and stating that they will accept contract, if
awarded them, at the figuresmentioned in their tender.
(Printed on Page 48 of the Evidence.)

..|LETTER t;;on’n, John Gallagher to Henry F. Perley, stating prices for *sheet-piling,

(Printed on Page 48 of the Evidence.)

.|LETTER from George Beaucage to Henry F. Perley, correcting errors for sheet-piling

and pile-driving in his tender for Cross-wall.
(Printed on Page 48 of the Evidence.)

. /CoNTRACT between Larkin, Connolly & Co. and Dept. of Public Works for the com-

pletion of Graving Dock at Esquimalt, B.C.

.|CoNTRACT between Harbour Commissioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for closing

opening of Princess Louise Embankment.

.

CONTRAqr between Harbour Commissioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for dredging
in connection with the Quebee Harbour Works.

.|{CoNTRACT between Harbour Commissioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for the

construction of a Quay-wall and entrance for the Wet Dock in the Harbour
of Quebec.

CoNTRACT between Harbour Commissioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for dredging
* and removing material from Wet Basin.
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SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

4
2 Date. Subject.
E A
C3 |Aug. 7, 778.. CoxtracT between Harbour Commissioners and Larkin, Connolly & Co. for the
construction of a Graving Dock at Point Lévis.
105 B b L ! TriAL Balance and Statement of the Esquimalt Graving Dock contract up to date.
: 15 0 PO A eyt CasH Book (No. 1) in 7e Lévis Graving Dock.
i I R P do (No. 2) do do
b s N Rl s g0l Lepcer (No. 1) do do
15 1 e W A do (No. 2) do do
72 S5 USRS B AL o JoURNAL (No. 1) do do
(£ BRI e L do (No.2) do do
A T T L R . |CasH-Book (No. 1) in 7¢ Quebec Harbour Tmprovements
} 7R DR NN S ¢ do (No.2) do do
MES: "} mr IR Lepcer (No. 1) do~ do
2 15 T N L i do (No.2) do do
I3 Lt S L LEDGER in 7¢ South Wall.
Pl v AR JOURNAL do
Q3R SRR e CasH-BoOK in 7¢ Esquimalt Graving Dock.
R3Sl i diia e Jour~NAL (No. 1) do do
LR R I R o do . (No. 2) do do
d 0 A e sl o do (No. 3) do do
U3 ... LEDGER do do
V3 May 16, 83.. Lemrer from John Gallagher to Sec’y. Dept. Public Works withdrawing his
tender for Cross-wall, Quebec Harbour, on condition that his deposit security
be returned.
(Printed on Page 88 of the evidence.)
W3 |June 9, ’83.. Lerrer from Sec'y. Dept. Public Works to Sec’y. Harbour Commissioners, returning
cheque for $7,500 deposited as security by John Gallagher.
(Printed on Page 89 of the Evidence.)
P4 1 RS,y T L S ScHEDULE of tenders for Harbour Works at Quebec.
Y3 ix\[ay 23, '83. . |REPORT of Chief Engineer, Dept. Public Works, on tenders forwarded to the De-
| partment by Harbour Commissioners in their letter of 2nd instant.
Z3 May 17, ’83..|LertEr from Chief Engineer, Dept. Public Works, to Larkin, Connolly & Co.,
| requesting to be informed as to whether an error has been made in their
P tender.
A4 |May 17, '83..|LErrer from Chief Engineer, Public Works Dept., to John Gallagher, similar to fore-
| going (Exhibit Z3.)
|
B4 |(May 17, 83..|LerTER from Chief Engineer Public Works Dept., to Geo. Beaucage, similar to fore-
{ going (Exhibit Z3.)
|
C4 .|OrDER 1§ CouxeiL granting authority to allow John Gallagher to withdraw his tender

and to return to him cheque enclosed therewith.
(Printed on Page 90 of the Evidence.)




Date.

SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

— — —

Subject.

© | Exhibits. I

E4

F4

G4

H4

14

J4

K4

L4

M4

N4

04

P4

Q4

R4.

T4

May 30,

Nov. 8,

Nov. b,

May 8,

May 26,

Oct. T,

Oct. 10,

Oct. 21,

Sept. 29,

Oct. 16,

Oct. 25,

Oct. 13,

Feb. 3,

Feb. 16,

Feb. 21,

84..

84

..|Lerrer from Sec’y. Public Works Dept. to Sec’y. Harbour Commissioners, trans-

mitting ccl),py of Order in Council, &e.
(Printed on Page 90 of the Evidence.)

s TELEGBAM from Minister Public Works to Depy. Minister, requesting that plans and

specifications of Cross-wall be sent to Quebec Harbour Commissioners.
(Printed on Page 91 of the Evidence.)

Contract between Larkin, Connolly & Co. and Dept. Public Works for completion of
Graving Dock at Esquimalt, B.C.

..|TeLEGRAM from Sec’y. Public Works Department to Larkin, Connolly & Co. 7e

Esquimalt Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 92 of the Evidence.)

.|LETTER from Baskerville & Co. to Minister Public Works, in reference to their tender

r¢ Esquimalt Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 92 of the Evidence.)

./ Reporr of Chief Engineer Public Works 7¢ proposal of Baskerville & Co. to complete

Graving Dock at Esti\;imalt, B.C., for $16 per yard.
(Printed on Page 93 of the Evidence.)

.\ Lerrer from P. Baskerville, M.P.P., to Minister Public Works, recommending

acceptance of Baskerville & Co.’s tender.
(Printed on Page 94 of Evidence.)

. LerTER from Sec’y. Public Works Dept. to Starrs & O’Hanly in reference to their

tender for completion of Graving Dock at Esquimalt.
(Printed on Page 95 of the Evidence. )

.|LerrEr from Starrs & O’Hanly to Sec’y. Public Works Dept., declining to

obtain the assistance of another contractor for construction of Esquimalt
Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 95 of the Evidence.)

-|LETTER from Sec’y. Public Works Dept. to Michael Starrs, asking him to call at

Department respecting Esquimalt Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 95 of the Evidence.)

.\RepoRT of H. ¥. Perley, Chief Engineer, on tenders received for the completion of

Esquimalt Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 96 of the Evidence.)

|OrDER 1IN Couxcin awarding contract for Esquimalt Graving Dock to Starrs &

O’Hanly.
(Printed on Page 96 of the Evidence.)

-|OrDER 1N CorNcrrn allowing withdrawal of tender of Starrs & O’Hanly, and awarding

contract to Larkin, Connolly & Co.
(Printed on Page 97 of the Evidence.)

- .| SCHEDULE of tenders received for completion of the Graving Dock at Esquimalt.

(Printed on Page 98 of the Evidence.)

--|ORrDER 1¥ Councrr authorizing that the invertsand caisson recess, Esquimalt Graving

Dock, be not constructed and that the Dock bottom be carried out.
(Printed on page 99 of the Evidence.)

- \LETTER from J. W, Trutch to Sir Hector Langevin, respecting changes authorized in

the Graving Dock at Esquimalt, and recommending use of granite instead
of sandstone.

(Printed on Page 100 of the Evidence,)

2 REPO!&T (1)§ H. F. Perley on substitution of granite for sandstone, Esquimalt Graving

ock.

(Printed on Page 101 of the Evidence.)
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SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

3

= Date. Subject.

o

%

=

U4 |Jan. 21,°85.. MeMoraNDpUM of H. F. Perley for the Minister 7¢ proposed additional length
Esquimalt Graving Dock.

(Printed on Page 101 of the Evidence.)

V4 |April 16, ’85. . |LETTER from J. W. Trutch to Sir Hector Langevin re tranfer of material and plant,

Esquimalt Graving Dock, to Larki %eonnolly & Co.
(Printed on Page 102 of the Evidence.)

W4 |April 16, '85. . (LerTeER from W. Bennett to J. W, Trutch, respecting transfer of material and plant,

Esquimalt Graving Dock, to Larkin, Connolly & Co.
(Printed on Page 103 of the Evidence.)

X4 [May 12, °85..|Lerrer from A, Gobeil, Sec’y. Dept. Public Works, to J. W. Trutch, stating that
contractors for Esquimalt Graving Dock must take over all plant ; also, that
deduction will not be made from progress estimate.

(Printed on Page 104 of the Evidence.)

b,y BN ISR i e SR BackinG of letter from Secy. of State for Colonies, respecting, Imperial contri-
bution towards enlargement of Esquimalt Graving Dock (letter not being
enclosed).

Z4 |Nov. 21, °89..OrpEr 1IN CouNcrn authorizing application to Tmperial Government for a further con-
tribution towards increasing length of Esquimalt Graving Dock by 100 feet.

(Printed on Page 105 of the Evidence.)
A5 |June 6, '83.. ArricLEs oF Co-PARTNERSHIP between P. Larkin, N. K. Connolly, O. E. Murphy
and R. H. McGreevy, for construction of Cross-wall, Quebec Harbour.
- (Printed on Page 107 of the Evidence.)
B5 |April 25, ’89. . |STaTEMENT from books of Larkin, Connolly & Co., prepared by book-keeper.
(Printed on Page 109 of the Evidence.)

C5 |June 2, ’85.. |CERTIFICATE, &c., of Auditors’ Trial Balance Sh(aet,.Lu.rkin, Connolly & Co., for Lévis

Graving Dock. .
(Printed on page 110 of the Evidence.)
D5 |June 2, ’85..|CerTiFicATE of Auditors’ Cash Trial Balance, Larkin, Connolly & Co., for Quebec
Harbour improvements. ;
(Printed on Page 110 of the Evidence.)

E5 May 4, °86.. Trian Barance, Quebec Harbour improvements, from 1st May, 1885, to 1st April,
‘ | 1886.
‘ 1

T5 |[Mar. 29, °87.. TriaL BALANCE AND STATEMENT, Quebec Harbour improvements, from 1st April,
| 1886, to 1st April, 1887.

G5 |Feb. 27, 88.. TriAL BALANCE AND STATEMENT of Quebec Harbour improvements, from 1st April,
]\ 1887, to February, 1888.

H5 (Feb. 28, '88.. TrIAL BALANCE AND STATEMENT of Graving Dock, Lévis, from 1st April, 1887, to 1st
! ‘ February, 1888.

15 |[Mar. 2 '88..3Tm.—\1, BALANCE AND STATEMENT of Esquimalt Graving Dock contract, from com-
1? ! mencement up to 1st March, 1888.

Jb Pl s StateMENT made by Larkin, Connolly & Co.’s engineer of estimated cost for the
4 ' completion of Lévis Graving Dock.

K5 |May 19, ’84../Cories or Lerieg (2) from Larkin, Connolly & Co. to Chief Engineer Department

Public Works 7¢ completion of Graving Dock, Lévis ; also

|
|STaTEMENT showing cash on account contract work and extras to date, 19th May,
1881 ; and

SrATEMENT of cash required by Larkin, Connolly & Co. to fully com plete dock, as
per letter (E;Lihit Kb).



SYNOPSIS OF EXHIBITS.

Date. A Subject.

April 25, ’89. . Copy or Irems taken from books of Larkin, Connolly & Co. 7¢ notes paid by them in
connection with Lévis Dock.
(Printed on Page 116 of the Evidence.)

f M SR LYy Mewmo., signed “ Larkin, Connolly & Co.,” agreeing to pa%é:erta.in sums of money, A
v ptl;OVided contracts for dredging Quebec Harbour Works, &c., are awarded g
\ them. |
i (Printed on Page 118 of the Evidence.) ﬂ;
D800 L BrLue Book containing statements and correspondence in re Quebec Harbour f
. Works, Esquimalt Graving Dock, &ec. . |

e P

05 |April 16, '90. . |LerTER from Lord Knutsford to Lord Stanley respecting extension of the Graving
Dock, Esquimalt.
(Printed on Page 126 of the Evidence.)

T T

'; P5 |April 16, °85..|TeLEGrAM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W.

i Truteh, respecting the recoursing, &ec., of Graving Dock, Esquimalt. 1
¥ (Printed on Page 126 of the Evidence.) f
2

Q5 [April 16, ’85. . |LerTER from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W. TﬁltCh, :
in confirmation of foregoing telegram (Exhibit P5). |
(Printed on Page 126 of the Evidence.) f

. R5 [April 18, '85. . |TeLEGRAM from Hon. J. W, Trutch stating that *‘ design furnished Bennett by con-
tgactoxi: ,f’or recoursing will be carried on, and alterations will increase price
of work.

(Printed on Page 127 of the Evidence.)

S5 [April 20, °85. , [TeLEcram from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W.
Trutch, stating that there will not be any extra amount of dressed stone
allowed beyond schedule of quantities, which will be adhered to in making
estimate.

(Printed on Page 127 of the Evidence.)

‘ TH |April 20, 85, .|Lerrer from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,
conﬁrming foregoing telegram (Exhibit S5).
(Printed on Page 128 of the Evidence.)

.

|

“* Ub |April 29, 85..|TeLEGRAM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W.

§ Trutch, requesting to be informed whether telegram and letter of 17th, in

which allowance to contractors is referred to has been received by him.
(Printed on Page 128 of the Evidence.)

B V5 [May 1,°85.. TeLEcraM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W.
Truteh, stating that contractors for Graving Dock are pressing for money,
and requesting that amount be telegraphed.

s (Printed on Page 128 of the Evidence.)

W5 |May 1, '85. . [Truecrasm from Chief Engineer, Department of Publie Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,
requesting to be informed whether permission has been given to contractors
with respect to using larger courses.

(Printed on Page 128 of the Evidence.)

X5 May 2, °85..|TeLEGRAM from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,
»e substitution of larger courses, &c.

i (Printed on i’u.g(: 129 of the Evidence.)

Y5 [May 4, '85..|TeLEcrAM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,
stating that Minister authorizes him to permit contractors to build work
with stone of increased sizes.

* (Printed on Page 129 of the Evidence.)

45 |May 4, ’85..|Lerrer from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W, Trutch,
.mnﬁmlinﬁ foregoing telegram (Exhibit Y5). ¥
(Printed on Page 129 of the Evidence,)
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]

Z

2 Date. Subject.

2

"

=

A6 {May 11, 85..|LerTER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,
referring to alterations of details, &c.

(Printed on Page 130 of the Evidence.)

B6 |May 18, ’85..|LertER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Larkin, Connolly & Co., instructing them in re
alterations of details, &e.

(Printed on Page 130 of the Evidence.)

C6 |Jan. 25,’86..|TeLEGRAM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W.Trutch,
stating that Minister directs that contractors be paid for full quantity of
stone 1n dock, &ec. )

(Printed on Page 131 of the Evidence.)

D6 |Jan. 28, '86..|LErTER from Chief Engineer, Department of Publi¢c Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,

conﬁrming foregoing telegram (Exhibit C6).
(Printed on Page 132 of the Evidence.)

D64 [Feb. 15, ’86..|TELEGRAM from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,
requesting to be mformed whether payment for increased sizes of stone is
included m January estimate.

(Printed on Page 132 of the Evidence.)

E6 |Feb, 15, °86..|LerTER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,
stating that January estimate was made out in accordance with instructions
for measurement of masonry.

(Printed on Page 132 of the Evidence.) i

F6 |May 2, ’85.. Lerrer from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W, Trutch,
confirming telegram dated 2nd May, 1885, r¢ deduction for plant from first
progress estimate.

(Printed on Page 133 of the Evidence.)

G6 |May 4, ’85..|LerTER from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Hon. J. W. Trutch,

iiving additional explanation relative to advances on materials delivered,
C.
(Printed on Page 133 of the Evidence.)

H6 May 19, °85..|LErTER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,

referring to deductions to be made from amount of progress estimate.
(Printed on Page 134 of the Evidence.)

16 |May 1, ’85..|TeLEGRAM from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Worke,

stating that Bennett is measuring for estimates.
(Printed on Page 134 of the Evidence.)

J6 |May 4, ’85..|TELEGRAM from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,

stating that Bennett has not com}])leted estimates.
(Printed on Page 135 of the Kvidence.)

K6 |April 16, 85. . [TeLEGRAM from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,

stating that he proposes giving Frogress‘estimate on 1st proximo.
(Printed on Page 135 of the Evidence.)

L6 |April 15, '85..|TeLEGRAM from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer.‘Department of Public Works,

requesting to be informed when plan of circular head will be sent.
(Printed on Page 135 of the Evidence.)

M6 |May 14, °85.. LETTER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,
acknowledging receipt of letter and plans showing alterations to be made
at head of dock. :

(Printed on Page 135 of the Evidence.)
N6 |May 22, °85..|LEerTeER from Hon. J. W. Trutch to Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works,

stating that drawings showing alterations, &c., have been signed by him, and

copy of them handed to contractors.
(Printed on Page 136 of the Evidence.)
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2 Date. Subject.

=

%

=

06 |Dec. 29, ’86..|LerTER from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Larkin, Connolly &
Co., requesting to be furnished with copy of explanations »¢ items in dispute
in final measurement.

(Printed on Page 138 of the Evidence.)
P6 |[April 7, 85.. Lerter from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Larkin, Connolly &

S6

T6

U6.

V6

W6

X6

Y6

76

A7

B7

C7

Aug. 8,84

Sept. 11, '84..

Jan. 18, ’86..

April 29, '85.

Feb. 21,788..

July 22, '84..

July 27,°84..

{May 26, 4.

May 29, '84.

Co., re their offer to complete Lévis Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 138 of the Evidence.)

. TELEGRAM from Secretm?', Department of Public Works, to J. W. Trutch, r¢ notice
or

extending time for receiving tenders for Graving Dock, Esquimalt.
(Printed on Page 140 of the Evidence.)

LerreEr from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Thos. McGreevy,
M. P., enclosing copy of specification, &c., of Esquimalt Graving Dock.
(Printed on Page 141 of the Evidence.)
REPORT Bf Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, on Esquimalt Graving

ock.
(Printed on Page 143 of the Evidence.)

.|REPORT of Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, on Mr. Trutch’s letter

respecting plant and materials to be taken over by contractors for completion
of Graving Dock, Esquimalt.
(Printed on Page 145 of the Evidence.)

Lerrer from Chief Engineer, Department of Public Works, to Secretary, Depart-
ment of Public Works, enclosing amended final estimate for work done at
Esquimalt Graving Dock.

(Pr